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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR LAST 10 YEARS

wud @ § (Amount in Lakhs)
AL farareor 2012-13 | 2013-14| 2014-15| 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20| 2020-21| 2021-22

5.No. Particulars

1w giead
Paid Up Equity 136.50 | 13650| 13650| 13650 13650 13650 13650 136500 13650 13650

W AU

(o wrd wfta)
Turnover (Including | 10173.31|12145.69 | 12604.78 | 5850.46 22798.98 | 24200.88 | 3256253 | 35076.48) 55569.72 | 75420.02
Deposit Work)

3 fﬂﬁumm (112467)| 5150  (257)| (965.13) 336.09 | (586.69) 199.10| (461.34)| 50.45 1762.87

4 [ TEET |

Profit After Tax (787.91) 11.84 | (138.79) | (622.14)| 204.25| (427.78) 460| (481.41) 25471 1108.88
5 |@mmm
Dividend - - - - 61.27 - 1.38 - 1236 166.53

6 |wrfia gas aftry
Reserves & Surplus | 2151.96 | 2163.79 | 2023.51 | 1401.37| 1532.09 | 1104.31| 1107.25| 625.83| 880.54  1977.06

7 |Frafore gah
Capital Employed 2286.46 | 2300.29 | 2160.01| 1537.87| 1668.59 | 1240.81) 1243.75| 7T62.33| 965.16/11,777.81

foraa
8 H“wﬁ 191116 | 196266 | 1703.98 738.84( 1001.41 373.88| 571.32 50,61 101.06| 1851.58
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I D eueer

SEBRT SONTIRT Hdcced sfeal fofics (IRe), Ta MRS o< Araeie &3 Sed (WITds) YR GReR
ERT 24 9T, 1995 BT HUAT ATRMA, 2013 (qABTAT HUN ATAIH, 1956) & Ted FAAT Ud TR HATGI & Ao g
IR HYFd AfYT & AIH ¥ R S IIFUNT §RT &91RT 100 Ffera sfFact TR goll & A1y fAerd fear |

PHUAT DI IR § YRITSHT TR HATY R b FHEE Y= dR- & forv nfud fhar mar o, s ara iR
faaen # AT IR SHTITT TARYT SSNaRT, JHAROT GAEsi @ RMuET S ARl ScTe Gy, WIeiy Suds
3R DIl TR AT 2 |

HUH T FIAT FAR UG, Seidgie FRE (sreriq A, i o, gats, «1ffa gRe, ssse,
anfR), geragite Mfsar wrft I fvedtl, vl fvafia), w1k $9,/gudl anfe o=ft amRe aResrRl & a3
# fafqerar og 21 g9 wfafafdat & Smyfd, <emuer, wieror ik IR, W JaTg, daeie) oikar ke, Hifsar
fargeryor, srgeiaT o faer, f$fee giear & wdfea aRarsg, wrer &t o, grRida wrew, @ R, #e 5
@l ST URAISTAT T BT A1 2T 2 |

IR BT va ST T3 faeell H, PlURe IR AgST § U6 &5 Bt S 3R dladar § Rerd €
IR gIchiforal # fafdeexor & HRor IR B sl § 9RMford favdR &1 I &R &7 2 |

gut q, IR 1 FAGAT ¥ GG B U 8189, 9gHE! IR FAMUT gONFRRI @1 T < fIaRid & 2 iR
JrASIE IR 5l TIROTHA!, &7 3R ddel ST Afed IR ST & A= &3 | TR UeaRi &7 faend &Iy
IR ST Qe fhar 2 | ArEl | Ul ddiia YRl & 9 edd & ArH W, IRTSl 3 SRT &Y STl Bl ORI
P D foy MRT MR H U SR venfid @ 21

IRTe ¥ faRIvEt BT P Aud o ¥ SR U ART B LT TARDI, ITHRIETN (TIMEIR) 3R e = (S1€1) &
RIS T UBHIHROT B gU S Al AN T Uga aTell Had g1 N$AT Hedd AR 9Ra e faeen # i
A BRI TP UgE drel U iR fSRied SuUE TR ARl §RT YR fava &1 W9 I97 W calltdorT
Jead 9 R |

3T
YTEd] B AP ST & o AR iR TR TN USTH $R IR H HIGET W DI T
A U4 TRl HATGT Bl YRV ¥ GO A= et ol Aifd, Fee sfik FEor § aaeel gage
Tq ORTHE geT BRAT
AR, @l 3R AR S o g &3 | U 31T TeArerT
faaell goR # FRAR JMER WR 3aERT BT WISl
Ire fdbrd & feTy aroTR Aderor HRAr
S =l @ | B SR Ren & fou SuuE smufeid SR SreAfeid Uotetl @1 emaer
URIROT sl DI RATIAT R IR FoIl XERETT

AT d A W UTED G e b oy FRAR uamd e
THRYT URTeRT T UfRIeror 3R Fgfaay =em
fafdre gaRYT SuHRYT @1 feoirsH, faer vd fHior B




frdrysar & a=r/ufafss uRiwan

IS TP MEES ©iewM 8 Sl Sl ud AT aRareell @1 uREer T 9 da] qoidr d@ ok e |
PR U T T UBgall ®l WG YaT &Ral © | IRl @1 Ay [avqd+i vd uReRll 8 (Pl g drTd =78)) |
S SiIsd gU IR TRPR BT U WeH $SRBA 8 R TRdATad © | 89 Sfer ATaris FHEM Y& &R+ WR
fawars & € | g FeferRad &3l # faeivean &

1. grsefRcor afddw RFEF/dd)
THUH Bol—3 & d8d Uigde UhUH TARUGART & oy Hiad Siafie g9hRedaR &l SITg=T
HYACT ISAT AT BT I
eI depRe Acdd
e dfedrRe Acad

AeolTge SfSdhRe Jcdd

collfdo disare Ried

Aeorge ST d=el &1 AR, ST ug enfifa

A, e oiewr-— RRgad, dcarse, sRae T 8F (SIEvd) RRed, dad 2s-ts e
TS B RITCH B Th-1Td! AGTIRIET T JHOTH

TelUIeH &7 HRITId

AT /Tl ST B WYAT UhIRead, ol dArsied, dss Rgweve Rived

gTehre Red &1 IR Td R

5 URYT & dad I F FPrafeRaa udfea uRNwan foranfRa # &:
I qa9 H ST RIS B Havol & folU ATegdT Ud ISaadT Rl 3R & b1 favdfdeneay
HEAT el & forg A wfedq v v=re! Sl @ISD DART AT DI AT
AT 9§ HAT & oy 900 darse Tl ATl B IR @ fory setagite Hifsar AffeRa
Hex (STHTAR) @Y R
TRl <uil BT MHTIrATh @ qrE) [aRi @ oy Ioeie vd foeRRE § 2 7 1000 KW HeIH a_T
(MW) ZiRFHIeR &1 JmYfel Td parerf=i
IRA & 86 SR H 9 YHUH oall DI Siledy X ARA H Accl—a-Tel UHUH BT ZiFHH SRS IR
(Hrrars)
U I BRI B AR F 7T UH Hex Ud U AU Bl RITUAT 3R PIATdeS 179 2010 & folg
R dfedrer (B18)) & fory 18 wigel R diedre Flawumil &1 s g™
S s d=i, favafdere aRERl onft Ffzd eial MR W 200 ¥ 1f¥® HRIFAS A werH!
(HIRTRTA) & AT

SR — 4 T (SIS YEHT Pl T $I draha)

R — 15 Aige (SIEIE VAT &1 FIAT Bl draba)

3ifa e e & forg dfedre SRl &1 fFmivr Az Sl & foy U9a UEHT vd S Arscs Judaush
USHT BT ARATIH
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HY fasm o=, fvafderea oRWRT anfe Afd el MR W 200 ¥ &fdd FRAS A ReHT
(HIRTH) ol eI

& BRI, ITg® H 300 ¥ 31fAreh ANARTH ZIRTHICR Td 150 MARYH TEAT b1 fafaior
AT UG YR HATG H dddl <l R YDt @l a1
DHad Sl & forg e fefieelidror 3R AN TIser] &l oRaTIRIe Ud JHTo

UF o HrEted, 78 Aol B REe Wifear der [feeT # wWes de A fAfsar ard, smRuw
HIghIBIF Ud R dad 3T &I g1

2. ggor grenfRret (amddh)/aaer ua waTe Ut (i) /amer drenfRet waar darg (smsddee)
Siffear fafsanr gaTesfea
fefted goran Req &1 fearsA
BISIIR U4 WUCAR, §—IFA WA SfdauHe, -IeafdhiT Hesd &l 3L, WA, STd UG wHIer=iT
JMffeaRam vd a™e dell @ feamsfr / Rafidr

=71 uRdor & ded Ao F ReafeRen gfifes uRieem foranfea ot #:

Selggii-iep AIRSAT AIMCHIT Jex 10a1 T, Fa1 9a, s fQeell # ofud fby v faf= amri,
JUSHROT, YTl b1 T[S, HLRAYA, ST1= d HHIRIT
PR T HYADHIA R B fofY T IMYFADBIBRYT Td Afered Hr
IRA AT TR & 43 4TS 3SS] W U Fle RIReH
ARA—AIRTT TRE SR Hex 3% Taileld 39 SThHRN Sadlaioll &1 T & oy e
UrNfTa] SR Ud AYCdIR &I 3MYfd, AU, HHIRIT iR SffF—wrge IRl
AN URA—IASICHT # HRA—ITOICIHT Hex 31T Uil 34 3Tscl (REU—HIZNEL]) &I AT & fofg
I UrEflia SRR Td \ivCdaR &I MM, HRATUH, HHIRINT iR offF—wrge ard
= it far (TIusesy), a1 U4 YARUl #3e & oY Taiga Sears &l fadrd
99 Fe Telldhed AfediR & A& /SR & folt 9RA & IRVRER &I oy & SRy
EARC LN
YHTeA famT Feeery &1 drqedidhd gl Yaee Yollell &1 d1fid Ravdra
AT Ud TR FATST B SfedhRe Hal Uied &1 R vd 3=+
519 YR ARSI {hed THARIE B agdaiel BINST / RARI Wl U0l § D Hex & oy warerd
U4 IERETd AT
RS AR wWRey U 1y fasie S, dgs & e f$ioiee Sifter vd 3= Suaxvll &1 Jmyfed
(G R
TSR A W@Red Ud FR] fIem SR, e # 19 wad # fafde gfaud 91 fafsar sfnii,
f$fSTee Taredl Ud 3Muer Yded § HFRIP F8Idl g & [l S—delRTeH & AT & foly amgs
IR Td URISHT Jeed Harg UG Bl

FAlcd H IAER Thard SRGH Jaee IRASHT (TTHIRIRGAY) & "cdh U & d8d 3ifcH AR 8q




MY, HwRITIH, HHIEIT UG Harg
Ubol 541 & dgd Aleial fAvafdened & il uReR & 9T wrrfiedr wa+i § offfsar v fafear Red
DI A, HRATIH, SiE Y HHRT

3. iR e w Rt o eieddt w e s

59 uRRey & ded o F PafeRaa yfaflss uReiwan PrafRks o &:

11 Y& Yol el 3 B3—Us RIaIRET At Af¥darR dIadrar 3 1021 ARASHET HaR1, d0HT,
AT, TAUATHAS], SIUHTHS!, 9ol b=, HHIS Ud Hreld JexX Ud Srel Jex Fql 11 IHET )
RS U W Ayl USSR A HaH, AISY wdifd Ud THST § BE-Us RyaaiRel afders,

e, selagiad Uk %Y RecH, taaing fScwm Rived, JferR—afied vd ariarfTad
Toie e RIed &1 Thd ©ie®M UR THIhRo

SR WS s, AT TS, 78 faeeh # o1 ifSar fagjera vd AR Rived &1 ames aiiiies
RERE(E 3ee T4 qReTeT

TSP RIS Td MR HATe, Ragd waq H gR-Us o drgld Rived

IR U D G GEIHA! AT 5, Prolard dF, qGTSH IR ARNSTE DART FIRET gomell &1
JMYfS, HYRAUH, Sa UG HHIRIT

I UTHA TR HIARH fIfAcs, BlcieH ggsIsalided UraR Uoide H RIS AR gomed
faeel gferd, emeexT § AR AR gomred!

Dol HSROT TR & QX 9Rd ¥ 254 MM WR GRS R gomel! @7 smgfd, e, e gd
BHHIIT

IR @re e (& SF) @ 76 feur 7 AR @1 emgfd, |venmuE, S e wHRrRT

Arasie FET T ((eegs), g @ RTar Sid 38vigd td 8RR &R Ja—3d wsdl |
RIS HFRT BT MY, FRATAH, Sia Ud HHIMT

4.  yT/easefaTARis dor

I.E {

SAIdeI D dohIR
AR UG TRy @R

HIRIRYA (Bidd, ISR, STTANThA, FfdeTaR)

5. @iRre e Roret gondt
Aedh URTET Yd ISR HATerd & fofy arawriie |itere Aifear |ard e &=
TRy U9 URAR HeAT0T HATC & AIRSAT AT &l IR Ud Jedidd
DI sfear fafies # file /3—TwR /Tefao™ /|Ailtrra #ifsar /offerss & for Hifsar favemor wd
gde T

AN HATTI & ol Y &5 & IR H WIRRI ST RICHH BT STANT BT UG SIFTHdAT T




& forg AIRd HAIfedr wieas d-oric Yol &1 gfaa
YT fIHTRT fITT, ITR U™ WRER, @S, & oy AIRRE Hifsa FRISed g9 &1 wITueT

AT R T D TN (EGRRE), @ & foy diftre fifear srIfAaee g9 (TaueRia)
BT WIMYAT 3R TITHHTT & BRI, R Ud YER@d | Hdferd Jdd ger= HReT

R Ud URAR a1 HATT & forg Aifdrae Mifsar #-oie

UATERYT, 99 Ud STefarg uRacs HATed (TRIATSUHART) & fory AiRre AIfSar wiew™ &1 deared
iR Ud HRIHH BRI AT (THNTHURTS) & fory Far fagermor ik Aif¥rmrer Wifsar
AT

R At amanT (§4iers), 8 facell & foy AiRma Mifsar srifFeed g9 &k wiesh o U
TG HefSrarol

6. T orf
TINRTS A WfieRr & folt ag—yare Aipiis diciad (@iffeaias) &1 o

7. wave ffer
RIEEIE YR B oIy TS drex Hex AR IFHT URATAT Yd RIRTT

8. ddelat yafdd darg
33 /11 Al FEETH AR TSl / Uere] fSEIRRH g+l &1 Jdred Ud IERENd

TR lFHE WU

fafer=1 femrt & forg wrger arenRa oy

9. wity dfega drere Rrarer uf3raror refwar

sraefsgter garar
HHIRA & WR S STAAISR] & AU S 3fATd Bl § Acellse Teldle, bigad H weaq AT
CIRAHICY BT FRATIH
HIedld A ATSHIREST BRI & oy A—de smfeid dcarge Red &I o
TIHT H qRATRe S & foy a1 [SAT B RIueT
F1ge H TRATT yrgde AT A BRI

foll, @ g1y, A%, STred, UTgall <R H MRl # Hex 3ifh Tailed # ST SedRR U9 AfedaR &
gl <iveos, e gd edre ek sifrge weT

Helel 3R Hafdarr, RIAR H RIAR SIS 3 SABREA Salaiol & oy Fofe ®H SUSRU, -cdd

SUBRV, THECY Ud dIGHIIR TS BT ATYfd, [T, HHRT Td AFelrsd Ferar
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geeufdare, 22 ffrasse, 2022 o 310, 12.30 g9 Huet & Brufec Frafed e-56/T-17, Hace-62, des-201307
RrafeRaa Traremr Folka wea & foe smeifora o omeft:

HTAT PpIA DI

31 919 2022 B TG fRIT a9 & g Ho & @RI Jous, @M Td 81 ol iR I&hal JarE &
A1 I R FRedi 3R oRaTiersdl bl Rule U HRA1 9 R [TIR $RAT 3R IAS M HRAT |

31 919 2022 BT AW [RF a9 & foU sfaac! 2RI R ArieT 9iibd &R |
YRA & FRIF®S T AelolamRied gRT [ 9y 2022—23 & ol Fga wifdfie oarosiers! o1 aiksfis

feiRa HT |
feere Hed & ey 9
80/-
(iTef FHefdor)
JegeT Ud gydy fevre
I el

fafer 21.09.2022

Har ¥

1. BT B TSI
2. DUl & IR
3. wifafd® orarRiers
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greft &t forgfdT : Sod § AN o SR AR HRA BT 8haR AW dbacl Ub g1d H 3T A W AN
o R dle <9 & forg Uil e &_ &1 8haR © AR Wl $I Ul P e BT MaWIH T8l © |
U B 9 Aifed & 1 Heold 2 |

PH 48 T UB YN BRI H ST M1 =12 |

TEATdet &1 fordtaror ¢ e Aifew # defia uRifie xaras 98& @ IR ad i Frifeaal @ w1 &
Hel & AR AR B Bled) BU & Uoiigpd Hrafer # Fawil gRT Ao & forg et <& |
IufRafy odf : Aewil /diesdl /ufafF iRl & d8% & wir o & forg faffad w4 gg, sweIRa iR gfaq
IuRATT vl IR a1 RUiS BT U= Ul A1 1 AR fbar Sirar 2 | SuRfay u=il 59 Al & ey
Her 2 |

Tofleer 3 gBas : aifife oW 9% # IS T aTel U TOiIgH o) dRIG & SH | HF A9 T ggel dusl
B IS GolIpd BRI BT 9ol ST b © Al 966 H SId1d o H Jag_ Bl URiRTD SIBRI Fabiord
FRA | FeTH IR S D |

TlIUH @ I gford - arel AT AFfE Aifes & ofd # fam T 7
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BIa . THGIC-11

gt wraf
(Fustt sifaferarar, 2013 &t grer 105(6) 3¢ Hue (Yage T GaITee)
forerar, 2014 & forerer 19(3) & arqgeeor &)

ramduer: U32301UP1995GOI1017744
HUSIT PT AT FTsPIeC Soffaaeer derecey s fBfies
goftpa wrafaer: €1-56, T-17, Sace-62, Ses-201307

TqedT & ST
goftpd udr
NS ass
HifeeT &./amgd amsst
EiLIE EED
¥ /89 IR 90T TN B o IR & A B D AN, TACERT
10 AT qar
- ITSer BXTER o 9% 7 a9 w®
2. AT e Tar
-9 TSl BATETR oo e 7 a9 )
3. AT Tar
-9 IS BXTER oo

~ N

BT FEWIIAR, 22 FATRR, 2022 BT U 11.30 To HU & HURT BRI H—56, T—17, HIFcR—62, ATS—201307
H AT B aTell HUAl B 2741 ATy MM d3& 3R < Grod 0 U@l & Gag H fhdl o\ R #/
AR foIU 3R AR/ ART IR ¥ IURT & 3R e < (e WR) & oy #-1/ 39RT Uil e axdl &

ERSSICARSH

1 31 A 2022 B FATK o7 99 & folt SUT & S@OIfe ofu=, o Td 81 ofEr 3R ddal Jare
® AT I R el R d@ried o Ruc urd &1, 99 WR IR &A1 3R 9D MNP BT |

2 31 9™ 2022 B G O 99 @ forg 3fdact Rl wR AR |ifyd R |

3 WRd & % Ud AeleamRied g1 i av 2022—23 & forg g |ifafde orarosiers! &1 aiRsfis
iR &= |

20, Pl TR BT &R by Ty

IRYRP & FHIER T fede

UIRiT &TR® & BXATER

dc: gondt @9 & e Iz uraRdt wief fRfaq gof s garm siie Sow s 319 & o & Far 48 e gd suedt
@ Uolipa Frarfod 3 war far wrar wifgal
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JufRafd gxft
N® e & fou
gefigd Wit dwm
T e I ST
e /gTaelt T v

# UdGERT de@fiar, 22 fYawR, 2022 & UK 11.30 dof HI—56, T—17, Haci—62, AITe—201307 RId SN &
PIURS BT H "SedRe SONIRT ®decced gfear fafices” @ Al @ 2741 aifffe omA dod # 3ol
IuRerd gol HRAT g |

e /gTaed & gearae

sire:
1. fRfad st o suRkafd odf Joo war & gder g= oz &idt aelt 31
2. oiffe smer Yo 3 uRRkad AT I3 fFTeT F arffe RAE It srus ufer are @ sy fFer omar 3|




WAY TO BECIL BHAWAN
C-56A-17, SECTOR -62. NOIDA 201307

oty earer efera st ares Avef




forer amqevfer wqet,

HAN oY 2741 AIf¥H H dod H
MY | BT W PR 8T g9
el 81 RE 7| H W RauRe
P TG AAq FEANT IR FRER
WERAl & oy g=@e <ar g |
S AR W H fad 99 2021—22
% ARE BUN B Hrafred
AR TAR HU @ 93 Ugel ud
AR & IR H Tah Iidgfe
I B g |

fad af 2021—22 BT TART FATGAT
A @ TH BT FIY dedd a¥
HET O AHdT & i fod af
2021—22 & SRM HU o USel 99 B, 55,589.72 ARI & BRIAR I I H . 7542002 ORI & HA PREAR S
A1 35.67% Jhg BINTA DI | BU &1 Faa a9 {7 af 202021 H 3. 5045 oRg & dgdx fad av 2021—22 H
%. 176287 NG & AT | HIOETE & A1 & foras o 3fe o 27 auf o amom 3 319 a& Icaaw ¥ A ke
oy . I Feaiwar RS & sigene fUed dia avf & sftae weea 3 26% o wgaT aiffs aff @ (i)
<of o ars ¥

P B dre 7 7T a¥ 2021—22 & T %. 122 URY IR BT &R A H{A ©. 1,66,53,000 /— B ATTH AT BT STTIAT
B 2| 39 UPR DU 1 HRA ARPR gRT I BT T 5. 13650 G Bl Yol B o1 § FHI—FHI IR 6Ifvd
MR & W0 H B, 121570 ARG BT AT AT 9RA PR DI AMYH B 2 3R I8 Yol BT T 11 AT 2 |

RFe o 1 ffdefieRor wRa 8 fafie AMRe aRAGHN BT 31 & SR A dTel a8l § %. 1,000 FRIS I 3B
@ TS BT fFores &A1 & | 931 7 favars € & eyt fohg e 3ifSd duw &1 fa<iig @raerddr &1 99| a9 |

Y & IRM, BUA 7 IO AN, TAEDIS], ToRId H SHD] JER W HHCr A e ol Il €t
RIS &1 feares far fSeT Igares A - e s TR Ardl §RT f6ar 11 $iR A g gd
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ETATE ELECTION COMMISSION, BIHAR

Panchyat
Election

Referenced Statement/Comment:

With the help of this innovative experiment, the complex process of
election has been simplified a lot. Through this we can take democracy
fromvillage tovillage. vy

“f.reat work has been done in the direction of stopping bogus voting in
Bihar, its positive effect is also being seen in the election results. 9y

of the election
ly commendable

M, Sanjay Prasad, State Election Commissioner, Gujarat
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B &P fAorg (S9 AURMEl BT BISHR T8l B! USeIdT & 3R Ucel |Asial UecaR & uel # fafe
Tad FrIfed fhar AT 8) HF @ AW WR R 2|
) B QA TE IEHR IR WG & ATAR HF B RIS Bl AR i & R TR HHA 3 99 &
SR ST HuRy, €99 U4 IUGRYT (GREIRRT & FE1 SUART Aied) I1 3 IRAURTT BT g eIidh
T fHar 2 |
)  BH A IS MR SR WG & AR HFA B Rpre B SN Oid & AER IR S FURT
S BT Y SfAfRE, 1988 AR S¥@ M 990 U @l & d8d 99l |URT & gROT & w9 |
FA & RIe® Pl BRIATE] <fdd A1 Tl &1 I8l 2 |

ii. @) TS TAPN D IGAR YGUH §RT ATl BT Hifdd AU I AR & 918 fhar a7 2
3R AR W § UdgE gRT U 9O 6l havel Ud Ulhar gaid g 3k U8 Wifde aaa" & 99g
P fAf=ar =21 urs TS ® o & a9 ufawrd & < uforera ar suY 31 R |

W) S A S 9 Y $ SR B 5 RIS D AT I BRI Yo AT IFHIRd B 8 | 'H & T8 S R
T4 WG & AER R 6 B HH gRT SR el faaxer s @ 981 @ral & 95 st
B ATAR B
iii. U T T € B A AT B, T € BIg Y& RS AT AM RS AT A B UHd H A, gferga A1
smfori Fufn, o, farfics sffaw AR ar fkf e urdt & w981 fovar @1 saforg, smeer &1 Oxr
3(aUu) (@) BT @S [©) ¥ (Th) HU W AN T BT 2 |

iv. @I T aF, e TRE a1 RIRE & wU H Big oFed A8l fhar 2 SR o wre I E, 2013 @
gRT 185 3R 186 & WIGEIHI & STUTAAT DI MDA BRAT © | TACIY 3T BT WRFEMH 3(d37) HH TR AT
T 2|

v.  BUEI A U DI ST A7 IR WER T8l fHar € S S @ WY | AT ST © | SAfely J1esT BT 3(31) SRl
W AL T 2|
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vi. & ®U gRT giua far T 7 15 wuel sriafad, 2013 & 9T 148(1) @ d8d ANTd R$lE &1 w@RE™
D5 AR g HuiRa & far 2
vii. wifafe <3 IR @ ddy #:
®) BH I g SFMGRI SR WG & JJAR IR T&1 WAl S S9N 19 S MR W, U 9y [,
PHAR] TS G, JARBR, [d5pT PR, AT AR HaT PR Aled a¥ & SR IUYTh AADINAT & AT PR,
[T IR, AT Yodh, Hod IR BR, UG R 37 qifies <7 AT, ST 5 Hu WR AR BT ® S
ey # fdare dufe gerr S AR # oW dR R a2 ) S At @ A6y § <

a3 A fdare denfre qomr 981 8, 31 A9, 2022 B IHAT W & AN A B Ao 4 ARG Bl
el & forg germ 2 |

Q) T A S TR R WEER & AR R HU & RDIS B TR I & IMMUR R, AT,
faepr wR, Har R, SIUAT, M1 e, SR AR 31 A9, 2022 BI B 37 d1f+e ghram | Hafed
P dUTfP IHhrT el B, S fA=foRad & ararar Sr =8} far T &

oA uefy | afy s afdr wrear ogt faare ofda ¥ ufdr wud &
Hafta & ([ o)
s o 2010—11 IR M, =T$ el 5,51,03,694/-
2004—05 ¥ 2011—12 | T Yoo, JeUTE Yoob IR AT BR AGA 2,34,75,565/-
JqdT IR IRATHRT 918, UH BIc gRT D! T8
HTT
MR (SSIYA) 2007—08 & 2010—11 MR SMABRY BT HrRITerd, AT 1,01,070/-

viiik gd # &S T BI TS AT b A" H AT BIS e el o T MAGR AfAFTIH, 1961 (1961 BT 43) & faid
TR R & I 99 & SR FHAOT A1 Ydhed fBar T @ |

ix. ®) BH MG AMGRNI AR WEIHY & ATAR AR HH & [0 [FaRol @1 e9R 99T S & R
R HET A A A A7 3 YR AT RURKT & @7 & G H B 9@ T8l B © |

Q) o A R facfi dverd, 6 91 IRER B RO H) ST A7 SUR o H B 9@ T8l @ 2|

M) B T 25 HE 2022 BT AR AGBROT Sl BT TRl . (SVET) ERT B, 80 IRIS BT H @AM
SrgHted fam o iR 39 o1 Ware & fofg foram Tam o, S99 SUART b 1 |

") SO @ R JaR0l @ AR ST O E @ R W 9¥ & SR GG s@fd SR W e s
IR e SR gRT e Safy T & fo SudnT T8 @l TS 7 |

) FA A A WG HUCRN, FEAR HufEl a1 dgad el & Sl B 9 A @ forg fasd
SHIS AT AT A HIg R 21 ol 8| TAFIY MR BT W 3(W)(E) & fdvta RurfeT arp =78l 2 |

F) B A AU WG BuTdl, Hgad Serdl A1 FeART Hufl a Uil B dud [aaR a9 & SR
DI A T8I forT € |

X. @) B A ¥ & IR JRMAG ATdol~h UG IT T ATdoid Uerder (o7 forgal dfd) iRk arafer
FOT & AIH W PIs g9 A8l ISR § SAGY QY BT T 3(T)(T) N T8l & |
Q) a9 & IRME B A BIs W MERRRIE e AT I/RT & Wgde ©ide a1 gRad+ SR (gofa: &
3ferd: AT depbfeud) a1 fhar 2 Safely 3eel &1 WS 3(d) (@) R T8 & |




Xi. @) BAR FARM M D AFAR AR BH I T8 TAHPRI AR WLIBROT & AR, a9 & QR DUl gRT Bl
A ST a1 B R SED ARABINGAT AT FHATRAT §RT BIS GRS T8l <&l 78 a1 Rure 7 o
TS|
@) A AR B ORI 143 B JU-RT (12) & AT 99 & IRE 39 RAE @1 Y T6 = RaR
B U HUA (SETIRIET U orETuRlerd) W, 2014 @ 9 13 @ ofdqvia MuiRa fee v erar W
TEIEI—4 BT TIRIA B B BIs RS & T |

M) T A TS AEGRI Td WG & AR HH B 9§ & AR Bl RIerRa U T8l g8 2|
xil. ®UN T A HUN TR T IR TITIR IR BT WM 3(xii) HYAT W AN T& BNl 2 |

xiii. B9 & TS THABRI AR LGV & JAR AR BUAl & Rble B AR Sl & AWER W, FafOd vell &
A1y [T TG BU ST, 2013 BT €RT 177 3R 188 & IIUIA ¥ &, W8l AN 81 3R A e &l
fqaRor fora T & AR o A gRT uferd foxi faeRv @1 fewfrt | wehe favar R B |

xiv. @) BANI W H B P UG AU FHR Td AU FGAT Bl TP B IJHY YA AARD SRATaer

JoTTedt 2 |
@) B 99 & fh 99 & SRM S BT SN @) T8 SETIRIeT & dgd ay & forg okl Ruid g
G Ufharelt &1 yofa, Ty vd fRar & feiRor # 2 |

xv. B & TS TMERY 3R WG & IR R HU & RIS o g ffd & SR WR, Bl = ferat
g1 I S ARhAl B A By IR—-Tha oldad 76l [bdl 8 | TIIAR, e S URT 3 B W (T37) HUA
TR AN el Bl © |
xvi. (@) BRI I A R g4 & T8 BN SR TETHU & JAR, HU Bl AR Rord da A&fm, 1934
B URT 45—-3MSY & dad Uolidpd B & Iaadhdl T8l 8| degaR, T 3 (73rU) (@), (@) vd (1) &
st Raifér arp =12t 7|
@) & TS TN 3R WLEIFR & AR g & HioR 18 g e 781 @ (@R e st (Rord
d& frder 2016) H URMINT SFER) IR AGIAR 37 & T 3(T3MY) (7) & dgd RUIféT or] 781 7 |

xvii, BU F AN @RI §RT FaR fHy MY ki af & S gdad! af & <RM @ gy T8 3o 2
xvili. 99 & SRME U & Wifafdd FErRiedl 7 B AN el & 2
xix. fRIA orgum, oy gfg iR foxi aREuRml @1 a9l ok foxi S9_IRAl & o= @1 sruferd fafri &

IMER R AR fJaRol & AT 3= SAAGRI, IR T FHAT B dlel Wi H AR Sd & IR
R AR &9 | B Al 2 AT 8 S I8 BRI 11 & b $ifSe Rurd & aig W &gt aiffeadn

Al & 3R I8 T & fb HU BT JoITud &l aRIG ¥ HIg[@ a7aIRAl DI R B § FeH T8l 8, o
g AIA B ARG I U a¥ Bl 3@ & AR <F B © | Bl gHRI AT 2 fb I8 Ul & Afasy Bl
FEERIAT & IR H PIS MLATT 21 2| &9 1 affa awa & fF s Ruifdy siffse Raid & o d&
& Tl TR AMERA 2 |
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L (B) 99 I H 3R BH & T8 SMeRI IR B4 U T WRIGR & MR W HUAT 4 Hida AfAfraH
PI URT 135 B SU—ERT (5) & TAY UG & AJuTerd H [T af 1 991 & B8 A% 31 3@ &
AR du s @1 srggi—7 & AfERE [ 31 a9 & fag [ie 4(9) & o gaR
3. 4.18 ARG B IR W & B 2|
(@) TN g H R U T & <1 TE THHRY SR BH 3T Y WEIaRvl & SR W BIg dle] IRATSHT
TE ¥ 3AfAT MY BT W 3(xx)(@) B i RAFET oy 7 7

P¥ AsATS s wEece
gres TP
BH BT GolIhRUT HHb 011317N

80/ —

Fefte gae Tt
(ATEIER)

(T |1, 074380)

I A3 faeel
faqi®: 17 A8 2022
JSIRMET: 22074380T0TUHUHUII7122
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TIaH BEIueard o Rulé o sigeoas e
(zamet war fafdr o Raré & wefdfa)

Fuet aifgfererar, 2013 (“sifdferaa”) o grer 143 9 3u-gmer 3 & @Ws (U) & ded naflds g
forersror ge RRuré

AT g A o RAYE & s1g wiget i e snazgwansii ug RS sigemor & 9ad Yerans 2 (W) &
wefefa)

T 99 dRIG Bl JAT dY & folU U= & faxig faavon &) g9y oraTusie & 911 31 AT, 2022 9P SiSPhRT
SN sacced sfeur fafies (‘eudl’) @ fa<iia RuifET wR ardRe faia i @1 efifse far 2
snafe Rt Rrsr & fau yggd o) e

HUN B TG IRATY FG] A@IHR FIH (“Arteed Ae’) g1 IRI faxia Ruifén o sraRe fa<ia o &
3iffeT R AN Ale # 9dY Y SdRE FHF0T & 3Maedd gcdhl W [JaR &xd gY dU+l g1 ffua =iy
RaféT Aresl W sraRe =T & R W sriaRe o fa=or wenfid e ik 9917 3&@q & forw iR 2
3 R HRIRAl § ol 1A=, 2013 & q8d MMAeIS IR GATC AdRS faxia FRIF0T &1 f$oied, srat=a+
3R ERETE WA & ST HUN DI AT BT T, THD! AU PI JRel, SrEmere! AR FfedT B b iR uar

T, @i R$IS @ Aiaar ik goidr, iR faaasig faxi SHer! & 999 )R IR |fed U+ aqr &
FARIT 3R B Aol B FHARET B & foIy Trdl ST S IR T I |

SATTS P B foraNarer

FARY SR 8RN oEaTRIe @ MR R i RAifeT w® Sut & eralRs faxig = R 6 9 &6 d)Ar
2| T 3T 3iffde M Al iR I R Al & ogaR fhar, ARy andfivens g SNy fhar A o
IR HUAl AR, 2013 BT TRT 143(10) & Tea IR AT A7 o, ofidRe fa<ia =i & ofifse @ forg amg
M1 TP, TMT ARG |41 JEIBR R §RT SR 3MdR® fa<ia FrIFen ok sl & 3iffse & forg arp 81 859
HAFDI IR ARTGEH Al & oy anmaeds 2 b 89 Afid Araeasdhdial &I 3rureld ax AR 39 aR § I s
U B B foTU ATSHT 9970 3R orem TR &y fob r foxia RaiféT ) i oafRe faxia fai=or wenfug s
Y IET AT A7 3R Ife T F=ror ) e At # w9t @ W Hanferd g1 §

R fifee & fad RafdT w sriaRe faxir frd=or gomelt @ gafaar ik s9a uRares gvaeierdr & ar &
3iffee e Uy &_+ & o veeie ufshar] enfie © | faxi Ruifé wR sridRe foxia Frazon @ g9R) orarRier
# foxfa RaifdT w afaRe foxia =0l o @98 o &3], SIRgH &1 ded &1 6 U Hifdd dHaR
AR B, 3R qeid fby U SIRgA & SR WR NdRe a0 & fSSg iR e JHraeiiedr &7 e 3R
AT BT WA B | g TS wfehard oramdiers & fAofg w fR ot € R i vt & gyl 1ot
fdeRor & SIREAT BT AT WA 2, a8 98 grRaTES] AT JfS & HROT 8 |

BART 79T € fob 889 o 3fffse aey urd feu €, 9 foxig RaifdT w® st &5 eriaRe o< fSa=or yomelt @R
AN 3T I & folg MR I &% & forg waie ok Uy 2 |

e Rrgeut & el o safls e ferasor or aref

faxira Rl w o 1 iR facig Fra=or ge - gfhar & 5[ fa<ia Rafér @1 fsaseiear & ar & Sfa
JMEARIT UG e 3R M AR R WHhd ordia Rigldl @ R aedl Sewdl & forg faxig fiaver R &=
% fou feamea fdar = 7| foxf Ruifdn w s & siaRe faxiia frizoer # 9 et ok gfspar] enfie € <




(1) RaplE & TER@E ¥ Hafdd g, S Sfd fJavor #, ol 3 FuRT & oo IR W9 & Jcid iR fwer vy
A TR § (2) ST AT UM B A HaOd € P oFed BT 3 AR W Wihd o@ied gl & JJAR
i faaRoT IR &R BT A < & U srawad wU ¥ ol fbar 11 8, AR BUHl B Il 3R g dad
BUHT B TG AR D & MBI & JFAR [HY O 8 8; 3R (3) DU BT URFURETN & RGBT,
SYINT, AT AU &1 APAM AT A9 R T T & Hag H ST M=aa Y& dRd & off foRxi faarol w—
TP HE@YUl THTE STl Ad ¢ |

Rifter Rraenit & weof 3 i Rfter Rt o s o

Hife faxig RAET wR ke R Rzl o safita Al & R, SR felvrd @& J9Ee ar
R0l & srferd ee sfaRvIgs MM €, Ffe A1 RIS & BRI Al Teld [9aR01 8 Aehdl & 3R DT Ul
TSI TIRIT ST Aobell © | 39 I7ardl, 9fasy a7 3rafy & forv faxig Ruifdy R ariaRe foxia foi=or & fosit Y

qIH S A SIRgd & e 8 b facia Ruifdy wR aifaRe o= T e@t § aeamg @ erRer suaie &
|HAT &, 1 I8 6 N ar wforaneli & srgurer o ot favrs | 2|

(A2

T T TR BN 3R WG & AR 3R FARI IETIRIET & MR WX, FARI I ¥, HU 7 MM AR R, T4
Aifcae Areel J, foxia Rarfds oR waie sridRe faxiia & a9 @1 & SR faxiig RAféT wR 59 ave & fidRe
forir FRIFOT 3mH R R 31 A, 2022 & TEd YHMET ST H B PR I8 U Sl AR FFa] @GR AR §RT
SN faeig Rt w aridaRe faxig o o darokien w qrieE Je’ § aftia sialRe (Fh=el @ sraegs
gedhl R R SR §Y B gRT MG faxig Rl Amgsl W AfaRe FRIFe R smemRd ¢ |

BT, BUN & AARG =i FREFAVT & Jola # 1l FuR &1 AeIHdl 3 ol & sHd! AIRGH Jeid- Afsha,
a1 Frate® a3 & SIRew fATevoT iR 2 &R /e |URRl & Hag H, 3 =Te] 3R IR—ad Fufrdl &
gie /|HMM, AMUR <d, 3 g a7eiRal iR 3= aaar <TaIRal 3R e Jenfid! gomell iR Syt
A & ST fSSms ST an worell &l faxia RUiféT Sl & 1wy ISR qUf 3R Yaidhd HaT H-A
W Adhd 2 IFd dgd R B FRE B Foqd B & Gag H SIRgH 3 |fed R «Ri W ufdar yarg
BT WS B | AT 2

SRKRD JHcl & Hee § S9N - ST T8 2
P s WS wEfuCE

gres ThSee
BH BT GOlIhRUT HHB 0113175

g0,/ —
Fefts gare Tt
GISER!

(AT e, 074380)

I g et
fastiap: 17 Ag 2022
YSIBMEUH: 22074380T0TTHYHUI7122
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UL f b

31 aIrd, 2022 & AT GO UF
fraeor scw. | Rofér safsr & s wfdr | fUedt safyr & sniws wifdr
(o #) (o1 )
sRadt i 3T
e @ forfer
R Yol 3 136.50 136.50
RfET ud arforey 4 1,977.06 880.54
2,113.56 1,017.04
Ae-adare TTaY
defwrfers SR 5 9,071.80 115.00
I SrHIS SUR 6 553.73 445.82
i1 araer 300.70 303.28
9,926.23 864.10
fATe ITae
B TH TR 8 305.20 6,806.17
IR < 44
qeH, g 3R A ITH - -
= 11,042.02 11,336.82
I I SIS 9 19,229.71 14,921.50
TEPBIAD WTTeIT 10 24.71 11.60
30,601.64 33,076.09
Eo) 42,641.43 34,957.23
gReufar
e gdare aRkeuRer
Hufxr, HIF SR IuSHROT qorr orgd uReuftr 11
Uiy, A Ud SUSIT 995.88 1,038.78
ST aRafor 5.03 10.10
IRl B} uRiaRml (%) 12 261.98 915.98
3= IR =ne] uREufrn 13 226.34 108.74
1,489.23 2,073.58
adarer yReEuRyer
AT 14 87.59 96.05
AR JTfeeT 15 24,032.41 22,053.04
qHg R o ok 16 6,813.19 2,924.92
Aty o 3R @1 17 5,161.80 3,478.69
3= e, Ukt 18 5,057.21 4,330.96
41,152.20 32,883.65
L) 42,641.43 34,957.23
Hewayol o At 2
1 A 51 96 b TR e g favon o1 = & 2|
a1 fafr o gard wiwoe RAE & srgeme
reref Jsas wos weEfecy 20/
ACE THRCTH (ararder ufdm)
FRN &R 011317N B AEmEyS (<) /91 & afua
%ww fRfter® 3iss & g sie Seret siie &
()
Heear eeaT 074380 80/- 70/~
UDIN: 21074380AJFFPP7172 (Ivof i) (Y. wTaTeTeTeT)
eaTer: avesT (Fdt) Jeel UG e Heed e

fRaie: 17.05.20212 DIN : 06829122 DIN : 00781918




C D visore shfrien saeten shom fafes

Ife T T T
BECIL
31 AT, 2022 & TATE g B BT 3¢ gifer faaeor
fRra=or siic . RaifEer amafer & anws wl¥r foredlt arafer & anies ofdr
(@ ) (o )
e
gRETAT W 3T 19 74,433.75 55,282.32
I A 20 986.27 303.18
T4 ey o 27 - 4.22
o AT 75,420.02 55,589.72
qq
UgH AE DI AN 21 5,375.07 9,130.76
AT T R F4RT @ 22 64,912.21 43,522.65
PR A 23 1,111.15 814.74
g rTa 24 822.67 909.23
AT 3R IR 2Ry 25 155.65 152.43
I & 26 1,263.76 959.31
qd orafy e 27 16.64 50.15
T6 T 73,657.15 55,539.27
sreTeTeor 7S & g a1/ (a1frn) 1,762.87 50.45
SRV A -
T gof s/ (aifor) 1,762.87 50.45
e TT
IMIRN TY 312.84 9.30
THTE BT urFar (312.84) (9.30)
AR R (Hf¥e) /TR 654.00 (204.26)
654.00 (204.26)
oy & fou @/ (arfor) 1,108.88 254.71
Tl IR S/ (B1)— Het 3R Seyfes (¥uv) 28 812 187
HEayol o Aifat 2
19 51 db & IRRT e iy faaxon o af= & E
o7 ffer 3t godlt Hooar RIS & srqeme
Freref Asaras s wenfge 80/-
EICSREIEEK| (78 ufm)
FRN F&= 011317N 39U wewEyd (3w /9 @ Afa
80/~
Teile gae St foreere 5o & fog sie 3uat she &
(AATITIT)
Tqerar ST 074380 80/~ g0/-
UDIN: 21074380AJFFPP7172 (GiTef FEfder) (. ®IToRTwe)
T siresT () 3ee] Ud yee g9 IRESIEH

fRatie: 17.05.20212

DIN : 06829122

DIN : 00781918




31 areh, 2022 & FATE oy & Tael garg Rraeor
Ferereor Rufer srafer & arirs wfdr | s srafdr & sniw3 wl?r (@
(@ ) )
1. uRuTee PrRfGaNT & doe
T g g o/ (arfer) 1,762.87 50.45
I uRaee A & fou TaTeNwa-
eI 3R aReie 155.65 152.43
AT ST UR TS 104.22 g
fafma SaR—=grE 1 / () 0.07 s
[ENDIESEIE R (27.13) 35.60
sifafed urae= Rest 9@ (72.45) -
I ufRufrEt @ s oA (1.76) B
B (746.61) (254.79)
Frefelita goft uRade & ugd uRaras arer 1,174.86 (16.30)
Fefefie goft 3 uRada & fog wareoe
A § (@fg) /& 8.47 50.19
AR w7 3R o uRkeuferat & (39fs) /& (2,700.28) 1,654.49
o1 3R A # (3fg) /H (1,978.97) 71.46
MR 37 3R o1 SaRar ¥ qfy / (@) 4,040.55 (2,121.93)
el # gfs / (@) 386.51 45.75
oRarae afdfafeel &/5F Joe s/ (ugw®) 931.14 (316.33)
HEIY : YA fbar war @) - -
ufR¥aree aftfafeet & 3g awd uars 931.14 (316.33)
2 St gane farder arfafaferen
uret fpar T =t 733.57 252.67
et uRReufrl @ e (110.45) (101.22)
et aREufRrl & 9w & o 4.50 5
iR =re] uReuRel # (gfg) /a0 (117.65) (78.63)
arafy s # e 84.99 1,088.55
fordrar fafifereii F sueirer fsa orem go eiax 594.96 1,161.37




T D isone sl wacen shom Rifrds

IR A T

BECIL
3 Rl ofafRrl & ao
Tt fd 7Y/ (e ) (Frae) sreudmtiers SUR (6,338.17) (1,259.18)
g ArdwIferd Saamsi ¥ gig / (@) 107.91 (105.50)
Ay T & A 9,262.00 700.00
A BT T e (@R SR el |fed) (12.36) (1.78)
Aty FT BT gAY (468.00) (117.00)
AT ST IR I AT AT T (104.22) -
Rrdter afafafert & foe o5 oo 2,447.16 (783.46)
The IR The TP H Yg URac 3,973.26 61.58
SIS: URMA® FHg 3R Tha AHDGE 1,317.89 1,256.31
T & 9T TdhE AR ADE AHDE 5,291.15 1,317.89
I B T H TP 3R Tha THGE B 9T (Al 16 )
BRI ADa] 0.06 3.48
TR Aol (el 7o) - -
1], T H 1,690.90 1,314.41
|y s (@RudEd e [ & 3 #EH B 9R) 3,600.19 -
5,291.15 1,317.89

e :
SIRRH TdHa! JdTE [AaR0T Bl HIRAG Fe] SR AR §RT SR ki HMe—3 “"ToHal JdT8 [Aav0T” & JJAR AU UG BT T START
IS TR T g

T Al I s woow RUE & sigenme

reref s ws wEfeger 80/~

IS TP (sradrar ufdm)

FRN &R 011317N Y AEmEyS (<) /91 & afua

§0/-

Teite gare st e sise & fou i sgat e &

(ETFETe)

TeEIaT ST 074380 80/~ 80/~

UDIN: 21074380AJFFPP7172 (GiTef FfdreT) (. @ToRTE)

zaTer: avesT (Zdt) Jregel Ud yey fevre IRESIEE

fRaie: 17.05.20212

DIN : 06829122

DIN : 00781918
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31 7T, 2022 FF FaTE ¥ & RFfter RFagwit oz gy

TTATT SITTPIoT

FEPRT SUIRT Hdcccd sfeam fafics (fISNESyd), Tah Al I o<1 ATdoiid &4 e ([Uuas)
Bl 24 A, 1995 P HUT MAIH, 2013 (AT HUAT AR, 1956) & Ted a1 IR TR HATAI
& Ao AR AP Ao & AeFT § WRA & ISURT R 100 3fAac! 2R—R Yol & A1er Ifed fbar am o |

BHUAT DI WA Y& H AT 3R Ao TR SOk & X uRder, grafee giaemi &1 wema=n
B AT A Y IRAGHT WM FaAN AR Sl TN UM B & forg @1 T8 o sreriq |rnfl
IAEA GIAUTG, Welid, S IWE 3R dHadl TR0 9RA iR Qe 3§ 3R ol 7 3@ Jaar daR
Hrenfirat, selagifie R (rerfq S, sifinm feor, gatse, ot gRem, gese, onfe) SiRfl Jorfas
IR @ & | fafdgdr o1 & g, fiheni df2d setagie Aifear wrfl, vedl fawafya), aser g9/
JuAT i | wfcfaferat # Smyfe, o=, uieror SiR HHIRIT, URTHRT Hary, Taeia olRaTRier, HIfear faweryor,
IgHu vd e, fSfoea sfear & Wafta aRIe g, orer @ FRRE, gRIE wer, We {931, 7% 39
RIS Yeee HaTg, Fared iR EREE, Selth eidHe, TR 3R Aeayqul a1 gfaral e[ & fog
@l D! URASTN T BRAT M &, eifb 781 deb AIAd el & |

Fgcayof St Afdem
e fgeor Sene wea o1 ryTe

o faaRor 9RA # o AR W Wighd oi@r gidl (Soud) & SR AgHad YR IR UREE orrd
T & ded IR fPY ST € IR HU ARR—E, 2013 BT ORT 133 & T8a M T@T Ad] BT AFUTe
TR B folg HU (orEn) M, 2014 & @ 7 @ A1r ufed 21 € | oRaie et $U gRT IR R
FI 7S 8 AR sl af # SwArT @1 T8 ARl & ey 2

HUA B A URATST b 3R Bl AMRTH, 2013 3§ MR = AFGS] & JFAR T4 IRAURRT 3R
SASIRAT BT AT AT IR—=Te] & WU H TApd [BAT TAT T | IUTRT Bl TP 3R THEHROT & forg aRFuRm
@ IIUEN 3R Thg R Thg FHGE] H 0] agell & dd & G B IMUR W, HUAT - IREURET 3R
SRIRAT & FCHM R IR—acH gl & Iewy A Y U = Pl 12 FEIH & Wy H FiRa faar
gl

i Rigldl & ged foRi f[IeRy GIR &= & oy amawas & o

()  FEET THM AR AT ST & S WURT IR SAGIRAT @1 RUIE & T8 A1 BT 991fdd T &,
(i) fo=Trg faavoil @1 [ & TgUR MeR¥e FuRl iR SARIRAT BT HHSIHRT |

ToTed [rer ATeedT
AT &1 AP/ THIME ST GRS A1 B bl / THams el aRarsi=r § enfiel 8—

AT @1 faepl: A1 B QB 9 8 aTel IS B AIAT & SR 8 ofd A & WA & 941 Ayl
SR SR 3are THIGR 3T Y 9K 8, 3R R A B fSellad] 0 |




i) omYfl, TeImur, TEvr iR HHRIFT (THIMSCIT) | I : THIARC / THabl URATSISH | UKl o Dl
Sa AN @ AFAM AR TIAT & T & MR R Jeed g1 FeiRa quiar el & giied & R W
TEAT ST &, off fh € Sfua wdiadr & AT Suae g |

b)  TAED! Harsi Bl [wl: ThID! Faredl B faspr § Wi 8-

i)  TREf RiR daa) ARl M - HUAl ISR BT ARG Il ¥ 99 IRG A AlNjE B 2, MMAR W
U e & wU ¥; b Agaqel SIRgd 3R W@ & 3fare WRIGR & gWaRd aR QU MU ©, JToRg &1
RIRT T (<RI WY ¥ AUT ST Fhall 2, IGell [Ia=0T 83T & AT WG U Bl T8 &; WRIGR Pl fdshar o
Fa FARET a1 FEiRT o= A g; ik Juediiaar s wu 9 ghked 2|

i) YEREE ¥ MY : ERE I W UG oG BT AT BT AT & IR 3R SF W, Y& B o g,
I IUTT H ARIAT U Bt 2|

iil) Wl & Iy we A T o BT WU & IR WX HIRIT <7 el @ | SEfiensve e Sy @y el
% o faf= el BT uRie JMAIRTT =T & folg WaTg W &’ H oifl g3 @, Rrdd dag ¥ 98 e
H SURYd B9 dTel 6T/ SHICaR I €9 b Bl 8 3R 30 T & ®U § <ol fhar Sl 2 |

c)  SIEIh IR FRRe Farei ¥ oy

STRIfh e el ¥ UIa IGRE $I IGad Bl FaT & IRM AR Sd JaN UG Bl Sl 8 I
3T U & AT W B |

d) IO W IR : PO TWHR B AR F AT 3R FaT IR (GST) AT AN IR, AT DS &I, ThF dal & 3R
ATy, I8 HUT DI B dqTAT 3P T &1 8 | SHRMY, 3 oA I 918 & 3T 2 |

e) SIS I :
i)  \rafy S W @rel (FDR) &I WIgwas SR IR ATRIGT < Sl 2 |
i) SMIPR AT W AT BT TGS IMYR R ARG 7 Sl 2 |
iii) 3T TSI AT BT A=AT & A o9 AR¥adar &1 Sfud wR gar @ 6 aifSia sy wuet gRT ur

BT |
23 sedctl I Jgeardd
i)y  fIep1 aRAGHT W P WA 9 b Wid A 8 3R Yol B Hod AN WR AT Y& agell A7 Jod Sl 1
FH BT | Hed A AR Yol DI AN BIBT & MR TR FEiRd &I SR 2 |
i) WA R B F I 59 TBR
a) SR /S B TS AT DI AN BT 100% |

b) TR 9¥ & 3fd T URIIST /e & BRI T T TeeT = |

iii) ElH—ga-gifve & 9§ B T dP Fo TV AT & o, AT U 2 |
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24) wuf¥y, gIer e Iumer

i)

ii)

i)

iv)

b)

2.5

ii)

i)

26

FUAT & WA dTell FURT, WAF 3fR USRI BT SIEUBT B AR Bl HCIHR AiId Jede ™ iR ST
R qATET AT B | ST QiR ReIMuT | e T AT srad Ul a7 SuAnT @ Refa # @ & forg
goligd faar ST 2|

HURY, FIF 3R USRI (U2 BT Y BT BIedR) TR JeI2Td, AFA ITIRT Siad W, S b Hu=T siferfm,
2013 &1 PRI © H AT BURl & gwy 8, W folad o ugfd & 919 SWM & fou Suaer 89 &
T | TUIae w9 ¥ USH fhar T 7 |

IR / HErdl R JeIeN 39 FIeH &1 TRRI T6 S 38d Seed & foly ITANT & oy Sucrer |ufy
P ARG I g fHar AT 2

RHTT FT F 5,000/ — T A HH B FURT BT T2 99 9§ & RM Y 0k A Aeder™ fhar Sram ©
e af 9 SuET # AN W F |

AITETes 1 & AT 90 9 & U2 FY Srafy H uRenfyd @ Wit ¥ | el a1 sl (TAveteH) w1 AT
FRD YA R IR gaH AT 71 B |

s wafvar

ST A AT §S 3P WURTAT Bl NI UR YH3AT H Tgarl Sl & | IRWb AT & d1e, 3P quirai
&1 dfa aRened iR e g g, afe o1 81, @1 gerax anTd W SR ST 8 | SIgATa Suamh
anfdfes Shaw R g AU &7 U el Y & R R uRenfd fdar Siar @1 du e WS arg
3TFA BT SUANT il & 6 Ud g HuRT &1 Suarh Sfias S9 aNig 9 &9 99 ¥ 3fffid &1 81 o1
HURT ST & foy Suarer 811 99 &1 Fad fear 2 & orgd |uft @we 81 dadt 8, df 91 srgd
Huftral &1 Jedie 8 & oy fhar e & |

Fufret o gifer

Huferat @ srrefia Il & Fe ude gorud & faf i) @ ol @ aife g feiRa fear o 9w fF
FIT BN BT DI Fbd © | AT VAT PIS Abd HAlg 8, I URAURT BT agell Y AR BT FFAM ST
ST 2 | S HuRRl & fo S orfY d ST @ foru Sueer 8§, d o @ fafY R awgel Iy
RIRT BT SFA AT ST ¢ |

Udh WRTE] BT BT B UgaT dd &I Sl & oid {hdl JURT AT STH! Aba] S0~ B dlell ghTs Rbpavddl
IPH DI YR HRAT & | WRIE B Al o1 o @R 81fY Wrd o yg=m=n S © |

I gl arg AR &1 FeRer B & forg ST fe Tu ergwE! # ®1E uRads g g, dar U =1 &l
Iore fear Aar 21 U R B BN B dad 9 A a@ Seie f3dr ofar g e aREuRy @1 enrefia
IR g IR | e 7 & W Howerd A1 uReE & gg iR @ T B, aft B8 @ B s A
ugE el Bl g oY |

Torerer & fou sror & foe o

IR WA BT Hod AR & FHRI HH H IGell IR I oI F HH 8l 8N 579 R g8 go-ud d qarn
AT 2 |




ii) 5 a9 9 IIf¥d THI A IHIT IR—IRBRT /ol FRermell | R wiftad) & FHI—H UR GHIeT B ST
2 IR AR /YoT w1 AMel & MR WR T4 {HAT ST & 59 Bl R0 a_gell & forg |fey 81 oI & A
AT HEIReIAT AT ~ITed | BIdT 7, SifH J1meer Ui 89 dd ol & fofy uraem= Fai fahar S |

iii) 9 AUR WGA ds WHR /IR WHR /[@RA Fadrr /deay /@rad Faml / d—awer) deernsif
(TRDR) A <F BI, A 9511 B aell § Pls Adag ol ¢ AR fHAT A Reyf # gepran R & @@ 84 B
BIS AT T &1 8 IT I AT AT AT =11 H 2, AT U A1el H, 3ifaH 3esl & AR AT AR
RT AT BT §§ R U= & HAT A1 Sl § |

27 Iur Uy Red 9%
i) 5 Y ¥ P AR YT B ARG FHIET BT Sl 2 AR ARE /gof AR B $F—a—d¥ R TR T4
Redt 9o fopar Srar 2, o«

P, dvex W O AHY UR URAISHT BT RN &1 [BAT 8 AT FAGS DI ATGIDAT S AR GIR /A
T {5 & IR &1 A 5 a9 4 1¥d FHa A dfdd g, AT

Qg 5 3% af I SHD IoR WA H BIE GG e gof Al g, AT
T TR A P AT AR & U UIRT <raf & Wior 1 AT uSiied € BRam 2 |

ii)  Ife AT T AT AERAT H A AR UT &1 Red g IifaH sier o wiftq a@ F81 fhar s |

2.8 wfeoy swuil 3ie ¥t & fou srar

i) JOER & M 9 H aell W T iR I B e 9 Jod ¥ $HH 81 8N R R Y Jerud # 9y
Y § |

ii) 5 a9 I I T I IHET IR—RGNT /Aol dRemeli & Foll &R A B T IR FHeT Bl ST
2 3l 3ifres / qot Wl A TR Al dadl a1 AT ST ® 519 $1g ol iR i oyl @ forg ey &
ST € A7 AMel § Hed=erdl & dgd I AMel H el Sifcd ey T 8 ddb wfew Fuli IR 1fH &
T el fhy S |

iii) 9 dg IR /I WHR /[RA Fari / duas] /@R Mar/ sE—avan) SRl (FReR) 3 07 31R
A qarar € A For 3R AR (FHrR) B agell # DI Hag T8 2 R q@mar iy & B Fare & T8
ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁfﬁtﬂ%lﬁliﬁ\ﬂlﬂlm*ﬁwdl Hbuwdlmvulqlolqﬁ% U A H, S R & AR AT ARBR
ERT 3HTS &8 B WR &1 ¥ & Sl 2 |

29 oPe AT dPe AP

W & U Ade AR dai @ U feAre fSuifore wfid € | Ao wwdet IR & IR | O 98 a1
IHA BH DI ol IRUGET & 1T ASTBI e Y § Sl AT A ADhal Bl AT A1 H IRI § AR oo
H R & U Asasd SiRgd & A 2 |

2.10 oo yars fager

THE) Yag fIaRoT e gy &1 SUANT wRS AT orar 2, R R & 918 e $ IR—Adhe gaf
P olfad & yWTEl iR fUsel AT widw &1 Foe WAl a1 GaEl & (G A AR a1 dig9as & forg
FEEINTG foar S 8| due & darer, famdiver ofR fraer wfafafal & &) vae &1 sre faar S
g
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2.11 hafaTer BT

i)

ii)

iii)

sy [ 3R HHeR gRaR UM A & IR B B9 99 31 ST 8 5d <gdl S 8l © |
I SFABIR & T AT, FaATgRT TR el I fahrel AR DT ATAT RAIT BT okdl dHifbed HedidhT
@ JTAR fHar orar & |

PUAT T TASMGHT BT JU Y=L B2 VRAZM WhIH B ded R Sitas 91 e & arer faxiia av 2018—19
# 98 @ral # Sy WU & aRIER WA Sfiad §97 fE gR1 Sers T8 A WR, RNt gon e
AIS[ET SARIRT & ATF—AT BT T IR JH & q8d 37U IRCT AR Bl urdh / f+aer fa g 3iR
JGS & MR WR I/ Irae o ReiRor fasam 2

gAD JAATEN, BUAl T HAT & PRIBIA B QAR HHARI B SiIdd Al DI GRI&T HRA & oly IRAI Sia
a7 o 9 od SN Wi forr g

dmifrds <Fad I3e i 9¥ & ofd § HHaRal & ded # fFuiRa & ol € S oer AFes (Tud) 15
B IR B |

Faféear ufagfd

Rrafda sfafer & e

a) Wl SAfteRAl Afed a1 R HenRal o fRifeaar d9 A6 & d8d Hav fbar S | Uh
AT Tt # Il & WU # e M1 FaR & T T Tl BT I S HU gRT BAT
ST SR 4T war | W e Wt wd @1 A Y HEAeETa §RT YT BT fhaT SITe |

b) I R URAGR & WERN & forg aEv IR B ARy U R o # v 7gH & 9o 9949 db
AT PR <V G | HHART SBIHROT Podb dl gof fagfed & sHaR BT AR SIHIHRIT UR B ared
9 B e STER Yeb a1 agid & oy FEiRa e 789 & 9a9 &1 A 9 entie T8
ST |

¢) R waRal 7 40 9¥ AT IW IMF MY W IR ol &, S [Aiched] TR SI1d HRA Bl AFAT
gl

Farferga Fefafet & fo
Q) dISHRISTd ¥ Harigd AR & AUIS! SUAR & forg, Uil fdRe A H - Bl qRT HY,

b PRIBRY IR IR—BRIUTADT & 10 ffShds ai¥e gr=ar Scred & e+ fafbedr el & dgd
AT 36000 / — 3R 18000 / — B dh AT B |

b) T HaIfga IERAT iR S9d EhaR URAR & AR &I JTUITIHTA (Hfdhear Araeaadmdri &
T & oy SISHRISTA I AT 9T MATH BT YA B 4T SO & ATTH q HI Sl
TARY SIUTA AT & ded Hax BT 3R AfTHTH BT BRIGNI & o 6 IRT BUY 3R 3 =T
PR A IR—BIGRNT & forg B |

Teei T 99 (RIRW) — HHaTRAT & ITTA BT 01.01.2007 BT SIS & <=l & AR Fed fdHar
T 2| IRSe & el & orgERy H U uiksifie |fAfy @1 e fhar wam 7 uiRsifie afafay S

el & Hed # BU & USeH y§e Jomell WR IR SRl § | UeRE HeEHl 999 SgHIGT $ JAMER W IS
far ST © st o9 ) N SIS I U9 JARY HATEd | UHSIR ST w2 2




2.12 et opgr daeer & forg degrder

i) d% @ # Ay Al &R fA9Eh gur § qogat &1 A_IRAT BT 31 A€ BT yaEfeld FHIUA &% W YABRIG AT
ST 2 |

i) o BRIl B foY R U SERRAl R S B Tt g sidR @ wefta wifiddl & @ § / wifidar 9
Il AT AT faar S 2 |

iii) ¥ & IRM ISR G571 § SAR—AS@ & BRI fa<ell o1 # ITR—=<IeTd RSTd BT WM Bl fbaral § FERIMSTT
fopar T 7

213 ergrel

PUAT BT AT B e H PR B U oTGihd SUAR IadH B 3R JIRAAT B qHT & U "M IR BRI
3 foIU oRgip” IR of@T Ad TUH 22 TR IMeRd 2 |

a) A PR BREM S UEEE B PR e AfAFTH, 1961 & UGl & ATAR 0N AR A D
IR TR fohaT ST 2 |

b) ATH IBfUd B (TAUC)) BiST: RATH ddbicdd PR HiSc DI Th URHURT & ®Y H T ATICr a1 Sl
2, 99 3R B 95 9 919 BT YRl W & 5 pue Al 3@l @& SR AW Saa) BT I o |
o7 o # THTET BfeT WRAY A4l bR A §RT ORI Areewd el # fMfgd RipIRe & sgar
Ud IREURT & ®U H J=ICT U 819 & AT 8 ST ®, 9 Ul &I [uRY B 9919 & bhisc & Aredq o
AT ST & o 3R B @i 3R =07 3R 1ifis & d8d vAvS! sfse uraar & ©u # @ 1 g
U TAH doid e BT TRIG TR SHBT FHIET Bl 2 3R TATS! Hfse ur=ar & 984 I3 & 39 8%
TP fored! & b 59 919 &1 BIs Y1 | el © b Hul [faw @ & SR AH 3MIBR BT I
BT |

)  IMRIAMIT PR BT a9 & foTy TRATHT M IR B AN M & d1 FHY B 3R WR AUl < el &, Ub
A H IO~ B & 3R Up AT 31 97 &) afy H ShHUT B § FerH Bl 2 | 59 g & SRIfid
PR BT PR &R 3R doid AT B TR & JJAR AT A1 aR<ifde wu A JARR—AT B B ST
wra fiRa fbar Srar 2| smerfirg &) Radl &F aradr <1 9t @ 3R 9 8 do I of ST Sl &
fr v Sferd Ff¥aadr @ & waid Jfesy & & a7 I Sy 8 s Raeis Uit amRerfirg o |ufy
BT BN 8 AHT § |

2.14 o o far orar I e Toed

FHU AT & Ml 3R wal @& BRT 31 A @1 (el T fs, S @ Rafa § oA & got T8
B /¥l BT NiRId fSefiat / STA—feT &) aIrTd & foTg UigHae 3MER TR 1Y /XISIRd. &I ATRIAT <l § |
€ & oGl ¥ H aafdd /S f9a S a9 59 et fadn S 7 | arafad / sifcd e sgd aRa

TR deTe SRl T FId8 fhar ST 8 | Jeg9R, J@ichd AMas] ol el SaeR & UR W a8

Tl | T BT AT < ST |

2.15 gearidd e

f® I I8& (Toligd) # AT/ srgeifad AT &1 araem S 99 # fdhar Sirar & R affie omd do@
NG B AT B |




3.1

3.2

33

34
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31 #rd, 2022 o FATE ¥ & RFfter Rt oz gy
Frere get
Raiféer safer & sips foredt srafdr & s wil?r
Ry (o ¥) (@ 3F)
siferpa
2,50,000 ST TR FTH I 9Ad 5. 100 /— BT & 250.00 250.00
(31 ¥, 2021: 2,50,000 SfAAET TR FoTFH F UAF 5. 100/ — BT B)
wTdt, 3w 3w gdar
1,36,500 SfdEel R T 3 TP . 100,/ — BT G AE A A {paA1 136.50 136.50
T (31 A, 2021 - 1,36,500 SRS IR FTAH | UAF B, 100/ — BT B)
6 136.50 136.50
e P HERAT BT g Ao
Raiféer srafer & ses alR¥r foed oty & s wf?r
ferawor y .
(@rg &) (BT 7)
siFadt drere
YRS A IRT B AT 1.365 1.365
TR (Fud 7F) 136.50 136.50
9§ & <R gRad IR P w=T
ol (&ud 3)
TRT & 9T A9 IR B AT 1.365 1.365
ufdr (Fud 7) 136.50 136.50
U & I DI F 5% F 3ferp WIS ATS AATTEH Pr [Jgeor
Raifer safr & ses alRr foredt srafer & snes wil?r
ferawor y .
(@rg &) (BT 7)
WRT & Uiy aTRT IRRT B HE 1.365 1.365
IR BT —% 100% 100%
Fach et & g od /s

HYHI B TN 100/ — BT & AT dTel SfAac] TRRT &1 dadt Udh ot ¥ | 3] Rt &7 Udd uRE Ui

YRR U dIc BT 8haR © | HU ARAI YA H AT B G MR YA Bl © |

FHIA & IRFAE B Reafa #, 3fFad) IRl & aRS T 1fem= IR/l & AR & 91 Hu+r o1 A9 FufT
U HRA & EhAR BT | FIaRer IeRuRG gRT W MU 3fady IRl @ | & Srurd H g1 |

gv o FaATfeT ue uisce ger gifid JIe

. . GYaiCE T T T HE | g duE w ulveT mt%j;'a:am
1| 9RA & Igufy Aed A, e Ud TR0 HATerT 136,499 99.99 TerRerfer
2 | YRA & KU AT Fgad Ao, FI gd TR AT 1 0.01 FeRerfy
136,500 100.00




T D svore shifn sweden stom fifrs
m it w1 T

31 7rd, 2022 o FaTE ¥ & it Rawit oz gy
4. Rod ww afdy

Raiféer srafer & snes al¥r forsdt sraf & anes ol
Eic . N
3 (BT &) (BT &)
a) gTaTer Iefdd
3ifem gemu & JTgER 444.41 418.94
S ¢ o SR BN W ¥ RerieRor 110.89 25.47
555.30 444.41
b) wrafee ArATfoIe IR
3ifem gemud & JITAR 4.18 4.18
SIS o™ @R B W | IR - -
4.18 4.18
o) o 3iie @it & Rgenr 3 sy
YRS A 431.95 202.71
SIS : 9§ & forg o/ (8119) 1,108.88 254.71
1,540.83 457.42
o : faff
i) TaTfad e 12.36
i) ST IR AR
i) PONe ARG SRR H RATIART
iv) T RoTd # <ereiaRe 110.89 25.47
123.25 25.47
1,417.58 431.95
HG (@ + (b) + (o) 1,977.06 880.54
5.  <afafer 3gme
Raif&er srafer & anes al¥r foredt 3oty & s af?r
T . :
> (BT ¥F) (@@ )
weféra
Ay FEo— St I # 1,071.80 115.00
A Feu— SNST W H#H# 8,000.00
9,071.80 115.00

# 2T B Il KU SR B DI AR | 12 A8 B YAYIAE BlfTs & dla B. 3349 oI (TS WAl)
URAd B 48 FA AINAD fdhedl # @l ST | Tenfl, AiYeS @TsT &1 YIde ARICINGH & SR oid Ud o
SN] BT S IGAR a1 ST 2| &9l &1 &% 1 99 THRIGeeIR & ST % adame # 7.20 wfcrerd wfcad +
9.25 ftrerd ufdrad, i1 +ff &9 &1, ¥ | AT BT SR H IAR—TSM B W I8 IHI-IHT R d% & et
@ AR URad & I BN | SRR Yol |raedl Fo7 gaq sfee gl & foy o uRfie gRem
TR URIT RT Ui 2 | ATaell o TeHd Hise TRET g HFAT fafiee (TRASIER) gRT 100 vfierd

TRE Bl fhar S T 2|
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31 7rd, 2022 o FaTE ¥ & it Rawit oz gy

##31aR¥Ne A ue™ €M / Uasel WIS g (SRR 3MmriRd) /w1 HIeRT Uioides /317 3RS Urolded
% ey H gRAeHRT & FweT & oy ARG Tdiexei Sl e woikil fafics (3v=1) | %, 8,000
ARG BT ATl 0T folIT © | 0T BT YA 36 FA ATNIS fheai H fhar Smom sieriq ©. 222
yAP & 35 FHAM AP b3 AR i b T SR 8 1 A & 12 718 & g7 sifels & a1
%. 230 ST BT | T, ATRYe el 519 1 <4/ STHT SHRAT BT 3SR | I fHaT |G | ol &1 1o
3% 8.00 wfcrerd ufaay grfi | wfdsr # Yot ¢ # uRade 8 R 0T & &t &% W1 gRafdd 8l | s &
AEE ST 3R ARG Td 981 ROl & 496 IR FH6Y JIR §RT 0T ierd fhar Sir € iR ol &1
Yol =et /e HURR, ST 7 Reyd $uAsH / haes] Y Td 9a9 IR YW TR & gfteaed Aead 4§ Thel
gRT Auide w9 & uford faar Simar 2

6. 36 Sdpifesp TTATT

Raif&er srafer & sy wldr forsdt srafyr & a3 wif3r
3 (oreg 3F) (o 3)
FRET ST 31R AR Iy 553.73 445.82
553.73 445.82

- RuifEor safer & a3 zrl%r foreds srafy & 313 uﬁ,‘r
s (or@ &) (o1 &)
Fofaret oreit & fog yraemer
aga 4.69 4.69
el I 3raeprT 27.64 97.49
ST gel 259.83 192.66
IraepTer I RIrad 8.54 8.44
300.70 303.28

8. oY safer 3ure

RafEar smafer & s TRr forsct srafy & anios wifdr
IO : .
> (o1 ) (o1 ¥)
i
g 9@ oifw fSar 9 slravgae” - 6,338.17
Creferafyy SYRT @7 aeAE gRuaEar
—Tael ST — d1 W% (e 5 ) 305.20 468.00

305.20 6,806.17

HUAl B (D AR g FON & e g GRlard 2. 7,000 g (fUsel av 3. 7,000 TE) BT AERgUS WA 3R
BUN B G Tl IRGURTT B X B HEGH W Ubel Yoob FRI NUIRAD BU A GRIE, BT YA W Syl /
UET Al AR Wi FeR H—56 /T—17, HaeR — 62, TS, ATH §§ TR, IR T W Rerd haed 4 vd wa
AR 1 AT B TRITERRIR +3.00% (fser af 1 9§ TARiIUetaiR +3.00%) Bl &% | THS! &I X8 |
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9. T TG SaIRAT

- RafEar smafer & aes wri%r foraclt srafy & sy vﬂ%r
> (o1 ) (o1 3)
TS | 1A 7,213.91 3,747.23
THATEGS &I T TR famman 1,885.03 2,106.63
THRMEGed! Bl < SR fRR W & 478.01 530.78
7 =g 3,525.02 3,177.70
@ = foar ™ =g 1,003.26 589.68
FRETT ST 3IR AT 0¥ 1,933.21 1,910.84
Shas dmr fme gIRT I=get Ao 166.85 130.33
amyfiiepateil ¥ eRER IR S 375.61 330.75
AT 430.23 176.30
HHERY Afasy Ay < 654.21 1,068.26
ST 2 88.20 95.75
S < 1,252.34 915.64
Soad ) ST 118.00 83.92
ARG R < 0.41 0.24
oo wwer Rord 9.94 37.07
EENERGEEI UL ICU] 95.47 20.38
19,229.71 14,921.50

*IRE S 1 T & AT g =g A g & WA $ ARIER IS TS ¥ SR 5 o IuHM SAGIRAT & W1 JTeIdIford FoT

3R W & ded famar T 7

10. 3TcuIfeyd UTTeTer

Raif&er srafer & ands alR¥r foed) srafe & s af?r
Ci) . .
° (@@ ) (@@ )
a) FaT BT & o uraaTe
i) STTRIT I STIHT 1.53 4.25
i) 3T argepTer 21.69 6.01
iii) sraemrer Im=T Rarad 1.49 1.34
24.71 11.60
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12.  smeafdra o ufRRaufyar

- ﬁﬁﬁaramﬁ%mm%mﬁr ﬁwﬁmﬁa‘amzﬂr
B (o 3F) (1@ 3)
AT B AAT B PR ATTaTUTGT 3ea g we oREuRe:
oI 3R aReeA 63.44 57.07
AR A 94.76 87.60
EENEISIEIEOIGURIE] 27.79 0.74
wfery =groR wiftqal sk kol &N el & forw w=r 75.99 187.35
SENIIERIG ] 23.48
IR B 559.74
261.98 915.98
13. 3oy de-adare uREuyar
- ﬁmﬁwmﬂramzﬂr ﬁwﬁaaaﬁ%am—%zﬂr
s (or@ &) (o 3)
3T §5 SoT
ATafy ST A (e w16 9) 153.49 68.14
(@Rugaar RaféT [l & 12 789 | a1fde)
ST @Y TS GReT 37.85 5.55
= e (e =T 17 9) 33.03 33.03
A S W T @S 1.97 2.02
226.34 108.74
14.  Fvesert
- ﬁmﬁwmﬁmwﬁr ﬂwﬁmﬁa‘amvﬁr
= (o1 &) (o1 ¥)
AR IR TR 87.59 96.05
87.59 96.05
15. T grftgar
- ﬂmﬁwmﬁ%mwﬁr ﬂwﬂmﬁa‘»mvﬁr
S (@rg ¥F) (&g 7F)
STERFAT ofoTaTe o dIiiE & B Wela & 31fere oF aafdr & fow sew &
sporeTeT & fdT I ¥
— 3BT AT STl ® 11,308.14 12,419.83
— wfery A/ S 2 260.95 635.46
11,569.09 13,055.29
o Ay e & forg W (260.95) (635.46)
11,308.14 12,419.83
3T Uy
31T AT Tl & 12,724.27 9,633.21
24,032.41 22,053.04
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15.1 UTQT ATUTR 38 3eerdT

frareor s[oTaTe oY o fafd & forafoRaa safieil & fow sorar wifdr ong 3
6 ATE & FH 6 aiTg-1 ad 1-2 of 2-3 g 3 o & 31fee el

() iR R w=r — sreT 12,733.23 1,303.21 2,330.92 2,157.76 5,507.28 24,032.41

AT ST
(i) rfyarfea =R U — Wi

AT ST
(jii) faanfeq =R yr — srsT

AT ST
(iv) faarfed @R wrer — e

AT ST
(v) faa =1 foar T wora 4,493.53 4,493.53
L) 17,226.77 1,303.21 2,330.92 2,157.76 5,507.28 28,525.94

16. o T T ST
RuifEer srafyr & sy afdr foredt 3oty & s af?r

£l : :
3 (or@ ¥F) (BT 7)
PG e THg THADAT
T FhS 0.06 3.48
e @Y H 1,690.90 1,314.41
fohavs feuifore # (3 #€M & &9 @1 qo yRudaar & a1y 5w 3,600.19
3o S oG
fhavs feuffore # 1,522.04 1,607.03
(R [ifYy & 12 wEmT & AR aRuaaan) 6,813.19 2,924.92

*%. 1673.06 T (fUBl 99 — %. 1236.08 @) 7 Hfee IR §6 TR & = & forw M 7911/ RyaaRer
% w9 H AR 3@, iR aRgie WM & qadd 3. 65 g (fU8e 98— %.. 65 @) &I AlfGA A & w0
# ot enfirer fomam |

*%. 32.35 ART A IR A1) URGURRT & eI Al 4. 13 A1l S & oy Ide Ud d ¥y & 3fcdiia dlc
9. 16 QA M1 W g9 WfRd B W B
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17. 3egdifessp sror 3¢ ey

- ﬁ&rﬁwmﬁ%mm%uﬁr ﬁaﬁ’raaaﬁh‘%aaﬁ%mﬁr
= (1@ &) (o1 &)
TR, 37T ATST waT ¥
WIT TR IR BN AR S TG B g— 9. 312,84 g (Uoer a9 2,645.09 2,378.77
. 9.29 o),
ATH dBfeqd B — B g 373.02 60.18
BRI YITHRON B URT AT (§7Ye Sgwey) 54.97 62.89
e & 288.60 191.04
Shas dm e gIRT I=gEt Ao 166.85 130.33
e ST 52.97 10.24
[EEZRCaCI L HIRIRD] 33.56 33.56
FHA A 19.52 29.24
I AT 1,174.69 303.87
YIEHT BT AT TS TS 352.52 278.57
rgefde, witoer FmaT wmar ¥
=g a1 37.98
Terg: vy fmt & forg s (37.98)
5,161.80 3,478.69

* YRR Sia 941 97 & A1 S8 I=ET Ao =S & W & aRIa) 918 T8 @ IR 39 3 Jade
STETRAT & ATA—WT cUehlfold ol 3R | & ded e T 2 |
#ITUBITTd 0T Ua ARH & T8d Ale |, 17 3= A 3R o= g aR¥uRial & d8d Al . 13 3=

M | %, 33.03 A Y WHfRA fRd M E|
18. 37er gdamer uREufyet

Raf&er srafer & siies wfRFr forecht srafe & anies wif3r
Cito) : ;
> (or@ &) (B ¥)
e = foar T oRa 4,493.53 4,121.52
ATafS SHT TR 9T &Grel 22.29 16.89
i W ST 541.39 192.55
5,057.21 4,330.96
19. UTOToeT & eoled
RaYf&er srafer & siies wfRdr foredt srafer & anies wif3r
Cito) : ;
g (or@ &) (B ¥)
AT B AT / TSR uRaeT=T 6,565.07 10,227.30
THATDT Al &1 et 35,537.39 24,079.09
eI 3R RTHE Jdtel ¥ 3 32,331.29 20,975.93
74,433.75 55,282.32
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20. 3T T

21.

UL f b

fRaf&er srafer & anies wRr forecht s1afer & sries wri3r
ki (o ) (o )
ST 3T — THSIRIR W 83.19 151.54
TS IR —3=T 15.13 9.78
AR 37ATS U T 589.67 .
g R R e 58.63 93.47
fAfr em 165.44 48.39
faRed wraers Red & 72.45 .
et aReuRrl @ g 9= a9 1.76 -
986.27 303.18
Ugh 1Al B erord
Raif&er srafer & anws alR¥r foed) srafe & s af?r
Cilu) Q a
> (@@ ) (@ )
IRMS Tih 96.05 146.25
SIS : 9¥ & SR FARISE 5,366.61 9,080.56
5,462.66 9,226.81
HeTY : TN Wi (87.59) (96.05)
5,375.07 9,130.76
22. &ar org 3 gefig @
Raiféer safr & snes TRy forsdt srafy & anes wl¥r
Cilu) a 3
R (o1 7) (o1 ¥)
JaT AT (TS ER) 820.37 647.01
TH-D) ARl & fore ey 32,301.86 22,071.42
e qaRt @ v @ 30,562.09 19,764.38
SR AN TA—URESTTS 1,227.89 1,039.84
64,912.21 43,522.65
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22.  HAHTTEr BT =TT

> (o 3F) (e ¥)
a9 3R TeErE 709.28 593.72
HHARY vy A § ofvre™ 117.68 103.39
3¢l Id9 IraHTIT 21.82
Ifia g2t 100.97 21.07
I=ge 24.23 15.00
3MaHT AT Raraa 4.78 1.59
faforear wfift 22.06 23.54
Jarfghy & e fafder am 0.23 0.57
HEEARY 9 39.14 31.38
T | Hafd e 92.78 2.66
1,111.15 814.74
24. e orora
> (oreg 3F) (e F)
SNARSIIC TR =TT 718.45 909.23
RUT G) &TST 104.22
822.67 909.23
25. Heage 3T ufdsired
- Refféor srafer & oie ofdr | el orafer & o wfar
E (o7 3) (o 3)
qIETH 150.12 143.74
Rt 5.53 8.69
155.65 152.43
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26.1
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3T o
- RaifEer srafer & anips wlRr | el s1afy & a3 wfdr
> (o 3F) (or@ &)
9% g 205.37 115.88
P SR RS Yob 104.21 75.48
AR 3R AR Hae 10.30 58.44
e FERIT Yob 2.74 15.87
wfewe Folf & forg wraem 27.63 9.11
TRTEToT SR IS 1.59 0.01
FHHANT HearoT 36.24 37.93
s oo oo 2.72 1.36
e g 75.54 44.95
I FI — < 112.49 55.26
I g — facw 3.66 5
IS ok o= 33.76 17.13
fRTT BT T 36.73 35.52
SR = R 111.78 75.29
TS / AT / Tt 35.24 77.91
TR T 44.95 33.50
ST 3R HRIR T 6.99 435
TR SR ERETT — ARG 93.68 25.10
TR 3R ARG — SUHRYT 26.60 24.82
TR SR IERETT — IR 18.86 13.75
Fraferd I[EREE I 152.48 142.19
fasTelt iR o & geb 61.16 54.65
MR wd 17.37 8.1
EASECIN PEalY 0.59 0.40
3ifSex @1 uRsfie ok o9 wd (e 261 <) 4.00 4.00
e =die = 16.00 8.74
1 @ 6.60 6.33
fafma SAR—=eE a1+ 0.07 -
fafey e 14.41 13.18
1,263.76 959.31
3iface o uiRsife s 99 wd
- Ru¥fEer srafer & a3 wl¥r | forsdh srafyr & anes wf3r
> (o 3F) (BT 7)
SUEIEEASICIENE I 3.00 3.00
T Siifse geb 1.00 1.00
4.00 4.00
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27. gd srafer gareee

28.

29.

- ﬁaﬁwmﬁ%mm ﬂw?raaaﬁa‘»aw%mﬁr
" (or@ ) (@=g 7F)
ud srafer sy

ey & Ay 1.30
@ F1 wfergfit 0.46
TR T 2.46
Iu-eror 4.22
ud srafer ey

AT @R — T 0.37
fasrell = 5.33

e T Yo 0.75
S @ 0.73

SRY fHrar 9aR 4.52
I I 10.43 7.13
fafy =g 0.15 0.61
ey @1 @d 36.77
3Iu-gor 16.64 50.15
7B (16.64) (45.93)
e/ (gifer) ufdr drere

- i%u’lﬁaraaaﬁa‘»aw%m ﬁwﬁmﬁ%mmﬁr
N (o1 ) (@ 3)
T AwT G B IrvrEr

3. 100 /— B YAPH 3fdde] IR

— 9§ B YA H WR B F=T 1.365 1.365
— 99 & 3T H FHRT HA AT IWR 1.365 1.365
7ol U 9o $UICE & forg Sfaact SRRT @ wRa s we 1.365 1.365
It Faward & forg sucey w F a8 3>g) @1/ (1) 1,108.88 254.71
s/ (arfer) ufdy drere 812 187

THaferd uar, ghcideur

HeST UeT, UHCIHRUN R i A YU 18 Bl AaRIHARI & JJAR, Fafda uiicdr &1 w4 STai iz

HIS[e & 3R fSTe A1 oFad 99 & SR 83T © 3R Jdgd gRT Ugd ¢ AR JHIOR Heei &1 faavor |
fear T 2:
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31 o, 2022 @ FaTw o¥ & et fraeoil uT dige
a)  UAE yagHy e

3N SIS gofdett — 3y U9 uey Qe (20 Ikt 2016 W)

st e IS5 TS — fA<ere (MUsTn) (14 fAeR 2016 & 13 fawR 2021 T®)

AT ARSI — WPHR gRT A1fAa Fcwd (28 RideR 2020 | 21 S 2021 dP)
IS IN o — WRHR gRT AT (39 (21 S 2021 4)

21 yuTel =ar — WRHR gRT AT FRed (01 MR 2020 ¥ 1 RIT=R 2021 Th)
s Srid Rt — WPHR gRT A1fAa fewd (8 rdier 2022 &)

2 ) ARG — 3fFTPIferd IR WRER Fewd (@ds Feerd) (19 HRaNT 2020 H)
TR ARt favR — 3ferpIferd IR AN fewd (F@aa f39d) (19 HRaw 2020 9)

qe G (Harfige)

3) WA Jdue el & Reder e W 9§ & SR -39 o @ — faeneT af & dRW v
THHII Bl B B W REWTR S A1 IS ova T8l gaTT |

9) SEAEl ® Wi H A1 AEAYUl HeEE B iR Ia ReIERI & 6 gaIfad a9 & SR ST ofad gl &

(@1 a1 ARhTa w9 AT I B A1)

- Refifdor srafes & oty ofdr [ Frwdt orafer & ey arfdr
= (Guek:y) (g )
ysgde urfR e

s (it wivef wefor)

] 31.73 30.53
I 2.95 2.81
BT sieaT 6.20 1.28
31ef Ia9 eraHTeT (2.87) 2.33
31ghTY I Raraa 0.01 0.01
Forferee SRS 0.67 0.02
TS 38.70 36.99

<)

Ritore (3usww) (duw Taw sions 13 Resex 2021 7%)

e 16.68 21.04
< ¥ aiger 1.57 2.12
BEI—aa IR 1.88 0.44
3ref dae sraepTr (1.65) 1.55
BT AT RIrad - 0.01
ferfear wfRrafd 0.84 0.68
o) 19.32 25.84

>

e Bu & Fewe! B 9fT 78 1000 R B W a6 B RN ISRl A we FR & ST B A B

F) I D ARM, B. 272 ARG (TS IV 2. 1.36 @) WaH QDI B d8F B & w9 H U&H / A Har
T 2
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30 aTofew® AT 3 Yol ufdegarg

- ﬁu’tﬁaraaaﬂr%sm%wﬂ%r ﬁwﬁmﬁa‘amvﬁr
= (o1 ) (@@ )
THRAD TTATC:

i) wo gRT & T TR

a) ¥% TR 11,636.37 9,961.01
b) ¥ ux 141.70 64.35
i) SMIBR BT AT 1.01 1.01
iii) 3rIcTer B DI AT 762.32 762.32
iv) T geeHamol 54.33 54.33

i)  due grer & o omedt
FHON GRT & TS 9% TR &) AR 5. 11,636.37 & (U a9 5. 9,961.01) IR B. 141.70 TR <M ARG =
(ot a9 %. 64.35 @@) & HRUT IHEAT AR T I AT 3 A2 | 12 HEM &I A & fhaws fuifore
gRT JRfera fy oI 2 |

ii)  3made I Ao

a) CINITH & ¢ Uled H BU gRT A UR B FHeldl 99 8F | B, 1.01 ARG Bl 7T ST 2 |

iii)  3IUTET Pe B AT

a)  Bul A fUee aul § gR IR ST SIe WATg TR @) € | S gRT Y Y, AR B JINR, S TR
IR B U @I TS SeIh B IR gRT A {6y 10 god a1 9fagd w2l iR 9 R afie
FHcCH! Yo AR [T R & wY H AARD 10% BT ARG BA B8R | AR ARG P i@l WIeT R
TJHI JAT BR fAUFT F BUAT BT HROT Iqrel Aifed Sy fbar 21 39 &9, Ja1 Hx faumT 3 o ) A
IR, ol AR AN & U 3. 234.76 TG BT ART IBTS 2 | AR B ARG b TSl R FAMT a=gel 13T
2 3R el Wt 1faReh emafee ST & ArIar 781 & T8 B | BU A I A b RIAE WA o,
IR Yob AR AT TR I ARG 918 & U U SRR 1 8 | I8 Al o= 8 &R oar
afedl § PIS wrgu™ L fBAr T 2 | B T WA Y& A B olY ARIRUT B I B AR R
@ T8d . 2348 G AT Y € | MR & AMFIG Ieadd <IRTed -1 §9 A9 W & o o 2 | e |
A Rfd & o1E agama &1 fovar 2|

b) =i ¥ 2010—11 & fof, ST & Ted B B FHI fAITT 71 . 551.04 ARG BT ART IaT5 7, ForaH
7o R ST e 21 de, @t iR FH @) IR HERE T 17272 ARG, B. 84.68 G 3R B. 293.64
G B | AN QY ORI 8F &1 IR I 7ol 3R A B a9l @ T8 2| U1 7 dgafisi (ar$—203)
gRT UIRT AT el & Raard ifaReh g feel @l ordie I—R &1 7 |
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BT FFar
IR o1 el ITeThie IR FRIRTE & fog 1650 fhaiare emar & i e UdR & Sidl /TR BI
TRTIO @ STYfe, feirgH, faffmior & forg e gSifaRR wuel @1 i fyr yem @t | 9T |
B SONTIRT HU (q78 H dH Bic SRIHR foIffics # 9ea a7 1) &1 %. 9.12 g &7 1fm faa
g 3R g1e ¥ IRe o awgell @1 MY B g ameer & R fear| a1 %, 9.12 A BT el b g

HHeH SRR fHAT 3R gacl H P e SwR flfics 7 %. 54.33 T @9 TS 3R 3= AN & o1y
Gl & folg gapear R fFar| 2 aMel el & e =mre 4 «fq € |

=T 99 2021—22 & forg @1 fdd Yol ufdagar 78l 8 O fa<iig a9 2022—23 % @& &1 ST 2 |

IR T AMIGT & IMUR W DT def 179 faeel 2010 & fog e disdrer (Tadl) & forg gaRor gfden
DI IO W GG FSdE ARSI ATd §REeH, TR AR & ol %, 2556.77 oG & BRI &l fremfad
BT o | SUYTH sidpel H ¥ IRTA T R, TER WIRA §RT $HeT & A1eH H UG U Y AT & AR
%. 368.10 TRI D B Bl FHG PR AT T |

I B T 3600 ARG B A W PR Pl & a6 A . 2037.62 ad (A a9 201920 H S
®. 437.58 G bl XM WfRd) U gIAT © | g9y, RUfET & dfg & AR gRee= TR 9l
T. 483.14 TG &1 IR TG B AT Al 2|

®) TR afY & AR IR T JISidbic Td ARGIE B oIy 2 T 1000 dSer] WA STAHICY Bl
MY, ST= Td SRR @ gRASHT & fog sreREmll, TR MR 9 9. 1,211.59 (RE IR ARE
g IT9G BoR AT |l f3aTelNT $Uy) (9. 624.39 oG &I 37@TS AR 15 AW, 2022 dH I & WY
H ST . 587.20 TRE) BT AR ATS UK BT | (ATS & AR URFAIT ESIHT %. 519.98 AR
IR @ Ut | 9T/ UeH fhar T &R RS @ frred & fog /R suifia ufagfd @ @
9 H . 104.40 ARG WIS fhar a7 |

@) IR 7 ISThie Ud RAGRE § 2 T 1008 Sy / WIEIE SIEHICR Uloide & QHaTgel & AHe H
IR BT Uel 3aTs UTad fopar fRoras I8 Aoy foram am fob TengeR, R 9RT SRt &7 15 A7
2022 TP TSl 9 U Bl &R A B, 587 PRIS & A 3. 6.24 PRIS D QT Bl Hol T YA BRI |

SIGTHROT AP & AR IRTA 7 Ugel B 7 3K 2013 BT ARSI 9041 FTH G H IS & ARG
@ qrq a7 a9 2012—13 H 9€ @ral § Aifrd Graer fhar o |




D) sivore sshfmfen saeden shom fufrs (
m it w1 T I -

31 ard, 2022 9 o ovf & Rfter Raeoil e dicy
319, foT @ 2021—22 & T8 Wl H W/ A 981 & Raw Fr=faRed ufafeat @1 1 @

IR g H
T2 ot 202120 ey .
Ferareor e & o oré o) I gruedt 3 gior 2fief gar fewoft
TRt & fow s10fdra srepiee
97197 € (e wIfr/ara)
TR AR el Yarer 402.14 402.14
AMHET & PR TR URA A IR—agell & oy &1 T8 35.32 35.32
STg=i
&t wardt 3 usd & & ors erar 437.46 437.46
HETg: FRf 1 IR W TSt & & W fofg form 39.97
T[T S aruedt ue g uir 397.49
ARy A IR §RT a8 @ TS IrfaRad ArTa @t 104.41
yfergfct @t @1 Aol foran
e 31aTS & repee forw af 2021-22 3 g I org 501.90 TET 3T B TEd —
ey Toheiiont &ar ot fet
TR @ # Uge 9§ S T A9 122.50
Fere 3aTs & Ty gor: Brorer o o wifdr 624.39
arror oY SITer ey
Feed o 9 ufderd 9 @@ & Fo ufdr uT =nw @ Rnfar
fosam
%) 15 AT 2022 TP TSI 587.20
@) 16 faAl (31 A/ 2022 TH =) 2.46
Feed sars & srggere o o 2021-22 F g It orf 589.67 @ @ dEd
ST 3T aTT—ar=T

33 9fa o1 fo a9 2012—13 Td 2013—14 H %. 37.98 TRI & I HT Goiil (AT (Al H. 17 — JGREAQ wd
Hiewe A Y — R Saty T Ud JAfR) Bl ok | I8 gl FETgAR FHRING BT TS ©

®) A AT dISHRT TS Ao MIfSAT Toll | I¥fell AW IR %. 35.31 &R URIR WRAl & YT ol T8
2 3R SWRIad aiferdt # Are 4. 32 # aftfd srgaR five uier sma—da-ia! Jaril o 9@l & i+
ot 7d g B TS T

Q)  HEY UACIUAUE 9 a9el A R B, 1.32 G U4 31 AfIH SUR %, 1.34 ARG (G ddb U e
T B | gHfory Sl IR 5. 266 ARG BT Ugel W fhY T 1S @ 3N a¥ 2021—22 & SR ol
afeal #§ Red offts /He far 1 B 1 2. 266 AT & e & fofg Bl fOxig yma =78l 2 |

34 e ¥ & SRM SR A T 99 2020—21 & foIg @A UG TR HATT B %, 12.36 ARG BT AT
ATa far 2 |

35  gHemNT 9§ & SR . 68.13 g BT isc I9 Red Ia fhar ar g
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31 #rd, 2022 o FaTE ¥ & RFfter et ue gy
sl a¥ & Saefid Jeaerd AR @elfid el o1 IR &I a9 a¥ & a™ & Sl Farfora faan

aft &3¢ 27

20221-22

T ¥
3T o HEEE Ao
RMfEr siafer & ariws wfdr | et siafer & o wifdr
Eiv) . .
3 (@reg ) (o 9)
Al iR WveR A w@oe 23.04 660.08
23.04 660.08
et g & g (SuTefar & e UR)
Ruiféor srafer & a3 TR st srafy & sy wfdr
B . .
= (oG 3F) (@rg &)
T g — faeen 3.66
3o 3.66
et g & s (IuTofar & My U, @ wfd)
RaifEor safer & oS wfdr | fed safe & siwd aldy
Civ) ) .
- (o ) (org )
Jarall I A 21.97 5.32
L) 21.97 5.32
feft agar wRaar @ fRrawor
Frereor Pt ® mﬁT : G mﬁT
(o 3) (o )
a 3o feft apgr hftaar
ANR U 1.37
ISR 100.80
ire: smyfdeafsit 3 o ulr smuffeaf & o gy & gea awduerse 3 sgey eI % AT B
b srTgos faeaft I werdToe
| AUR < U 0.14 0.30
STETAIR 10.92 22.15
i @R i JoAL! 0.26
SIFLESIN 21.97
et siie Taelt STl o Jewr Iuiter féar waT B
RafEor safer & ass TRr foradt srafy & a3 wifdr
Civ) . .
> (o ) (oreg )
ST 23.04 660.08
TR 5,352.03 8,470.67
5,375.07 9,130.76
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42. Pafarel FBa@mT UT d@T ATTP-15 (FIT) & T80 Fhclheor

ST 1 HHARAT BT g&H By S aret A= el &1 Fregar avffea faar &a .
ufRnf¥a srorerer Feany
srfereer forfer

99§ B SR, YT 7 oW 3R B B faxor #§ fF=foRad ifdrat o a=aar & &

RfEor srafer & i afdr | Rowedt orafer & oy oRdr
(og ) (org 3F)

wfasy Ay # e &1 ArTeE 117.68 103.39

fRaifEer safer & sies alR¥yr foredt srafdr & ses wl¥r
BB . .
> (&g ) (g &)
Bl 24.23 15.00

YT B BT TG ARAI Siigd 91 R (TAsTEl) §RT far Sirar & | afhrd (99 R Uelensdl §
RT AT IRGURIAT & &R STl 8] BRIT o %2 2 |

uifereft & ded sedia shiaer S forerer (uosnselt) grer uafer forfer 3F amaregl-arafer: 01/04/2021 & 31/03/2022
TP (difesel} . 21011764)

ferereor ofdr orw & F
A. AT H PAV(*) &1 3 defa: 130.33
B. QXTI Ao & uRafida
C. ¥afy & SR o hfe:
D. 391 3df¥ & forq e febar T et < 11.50

E. 3@f & oy ol =Imadv / RRATiaRen:

F. 3raf & foly gt =Imeiva SRIiaRor:
G. B TG N PP (S@) (@Y & forg FHSkh o
H. Bl Uil RIS Yo (219 3@ & foIg Feri aon:

| q@ fomfedl & fow Ffd @1 ga gar S

J. q@ fermfeal & fow Fifd @1 gar guR S

K. @ i gded god (299 sm@afd & fog awern: 0.64
L. o@f & fou 8= + =fe + 9% W Wl F%: 0.11

M. e SUBR + War TR R S R Suek:

N. =Tat IR o7 (S%) *rafd & forg - 0.65
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O. 1ot IR 51 (AIR) 3rafy & fog < - 8.73
P. SR Tt SRy & o o ;
Q. 39 3df @& fIy oy MVA e -
R. TER el drs om@f® & forg oy fawar
PAV &T FATUS Y (A+B+C-D+E-F-G-H+H-J-K-L-M+N+O+P-Q-R) : 127.46

uifeeft & ded sediy wiaa dar R (wesnse)) ger usfaa &fer & smarond-safy :
31/03/2022 T (uTfeseft o. 21011910)

01/04/2021 &

ferereor of¥r orew & 3
. 31.03.2021 BT URMNS & 13.11

LCASNIIERRSINECAN 13.11

. (4§ S 24.23

. "en: A & fay e fBar T gt qar

T "y TRl & w9 A ekl A 0.01

3. 9¥ & forg S famam R @ 2.04

diedt o sifter Ay : (@HIT-T-5+) 39.37

YISl B RATH JioTdl % (MFR) % 0.5% a1 g

#RITST BI SR <11 &% (AIR)
a. 30,/06 /2021 T AT AR & folg AIR: 6.83% Uiy JTdy |
b. 30,/09 /2021 ®I FATG Sl & folw AIR: 6.81% Ufaay ywmd |
c. 31/12 /2021 B T ARl & oIy AIR: 6.76% Ufay gsrdT |
d. 31,/03 /2022 &I AT AR & forw AIR: 7.02% Wfas w9y |

c 3o S PpIfod Hafarer arr

IR a1 oRIThR HeIH §RT SINT i@l AFd—15 (FRIMST 2005) B MeIHarsl & FJAR 4G o T
WA dHIhd e & SR TR 31 A9 2022 B MY I ATHI, JgHTeT A RAIT AR oflg TAdberic

SR 3T HHEN Ml @ Ui < el @1 € | v gkl SR J=ieietl o1 ARiE FEER g

1) i) oR&ufver sk teefRar af¥r ore
frereor BECT STehetener sferepTar AT R a1ef I sreeTar
fRaie & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | §idiel (C) 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75

b) | arerr uReuR?

o | gz snRaat / (daan) (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
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ii) PBO 3ire eorar ulReufret & fou Siaifeds anr / (a1fer) e sigera

o1 PBO W (69.16) 12.19 (2.54) 0.38 81.92 (5.67)
IS IRFIRRT TR > > > >
TTEIAT 3TT P TN
Fererzor Bt aTendieeor Staeprar T R 37ef aar STy
Lol 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | weaRay & wer 69 65 68 65 69 65
b) | gat wRe Ja (et #) gL BT @A™ 46.09 37.99 N/A N/A 59.04 49.59
O | wa wRie Ja7 (@rat #) g B am 59.04 49.59 N/A N/A 59.04 49.59
d) | sier freeh g (@) 9.94 9.89 9.91 9.89 9.94 9.89
e) | s amyg () 43.98 43.20 44.14 43.20 43.98 43.20
f) | sirra 2w wE@N Sha (@) 16.02 16.80 15.86 16.80 16.02 16.80
g | wwrie AP w frER R e 14518 11148 N/A N/A 2211 8489
DRI
Htarifde areomy
a) anf¥e grow

T GRUMT B2 &R 3R 9049 g R © | BT X AR R AN disl R Iue ok $I RIfd W fmend
BN B, I STl A A @ drent afy & oI ant A @ 4T @ forg urifies araia fafr w ek 7

999 g SR 999 gig & WU H Pl BT =Dl Farkd A & AR GaRwIfa, aResd], e, a9
AT, TERIR I iR SEIfors MR WR 391 IS BR&I Pl LI H Gl & ol b IRifle oaid
Ad H I a1 W1 5 | A JIidd RV 9 TPR & 3R U A Y & ©U H U dl T8 7 |

ferereor Bech Fandiaen Sfareprer AT Rerad 37ef Ader sTErepIRr
@ 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
)| ee @ 7.16 6.80 7.16 6.80 7.16 6.80
i) | wfesy # 9o+ giy 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
iii) | =TT oReRR W s gRiem 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
«
%) ToTenTRereier areom

vfged & 9iasy # PR HHaR] SHaileR &1 HU BT A 76T A @, Sl JAdART AR FERT B TP,
IR AIf, ISR qoTR #7317 31R e, B+ &1 Refd, ey Ao, A S i affe ST BRai

W IR oxd g¢ iR fhar Srar & S & o oraie Ae # e far mar 2| A Ry 1w ofges
I BN BN W TS D wY H U fHAr T 2|
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)| EfehR @ ey (@) 60 60 60 60 60 60
i) | g < aiferar 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
i) | s R <) R <) eRY <) AR <) erY ) R <=
(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
30 | 9F 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
31 44 9§ TF 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
44 7§ ¥ B 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
iv) | araeprer
TEHTT IR &% 3.00 3.00 N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
T H @ G BT TP R Nil Nil N/A N/A Nil Nil
IR frHem TR TR & Nil Nil N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
ar # & gY AT THEIBRT X 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A Nil Nil

IE & a1 S =nfe, 6 Hargiy @l o] ¥ SWR & BRG] &AM H, qidd & e I g A
ST € 6 9 GRA QA 81 S iR oM BT aRkifdd HaTgiy @l 3y O AT ST © |

g &R 3R BN &R — TALM (2012—14) SR BT 100% AT 7T & 5104 I8 N 2nfAet © faaetivTar o o forg |
4) diifde &fer

a)  dWifdhe o1 AT e wiee (PUC) difdhe A &7 START AT &I IAGIRAT BT 3Mdheld B &
forg fasam & < Srarfgfy, Jg—s —afdw ik Marl @1 srgafa <ar ® 8k dar # w8 gy srguRerfa
B RUTE Y PHRaT B |

b) PUCTI & T80 e AT AT o™ &I TOMT @ BT Foad d AR R yds a9 & forg
Jafy & ofd § @ Sl 7 S A & it afhy wewil @ forg aifSta grft | srgwifa aifSta o
AT & IUTo G R SETRT © 31R 37afdy & PHard iR ofd § Jar iR R 7, dfdd Jawr
@ SifH JaTasl BT ITANT HRSD, IH SH Tdb AN & T TR HHARI BT Alhd HaT Bled & oy

AT ST 2 | AT SIdT @l 7 I8 §Y o, ThaldhRol died Afhd Fal & oy Jedie ol dRg
® IR AFANT SUIRTa Al & G aaae 1ol © |

5) wifera & adare Jgeor i uRadar of3r o i
ferereor Bedl adiaeor fareprer AT Raraa el a9 sraeer
Rl & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021

a) | =¥ @ o # TR FT THHH T3 198.67 184.10 9.78 9.72 101.75 79.92
b) | sfrrevr wHRTSH 5 5 5
o | = e 13.51 12.52 0.66 0.66 6.92 5.43
d) | fweh dar e - - - - - -
e | gdam T s 29.07 20.73 1.93 1.31 3.73 10.72
f) | werd orma / (Bfe)

g | fuem @ / @fse) - - = i -

h) | e R o e (18.12) (6.50) (4.53) (1.53) (0.13) -
) | o w dwifee @) 58.39 (12.19) 2.19 (0.38) (83.09) 5.67

j) | a8 & sk R &1 T 5= 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
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6) Oroar uREufvT o 3R g uf3r ore
Ferereor Becl STdteeT TerepTar AT Rermera aef Iaer sreTar
Rt & 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
a) | orafd @ oo # Ao aREURRT &1 S qou - - -
b) | sirrer \HTESH e = =
O | Arer uR¥ufrEl wR s aroeft = = =
d) | arrem = = >
e) | g B MY Aam . . S
f) | eaf & o ¥ dromr uREuRE! &1 3fd g > > >
g | fra uifta Rerfy (281.52) | (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) 29.17)|  (101.75)
h) | sremr aREuRel w e e 9 s . > >
IRt B 3rferaar
7)  dtoifde orer/zifer 39 ATeTar Ut 3T o &
frareor Bt Tt 3fereprar AT R a7ef Jer sraeTar
et & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | sl wift & forg it o/ (@1FY) (58.39) 12.19 (2.19) 0.38 83.09 (5.67)
b) | sraf—ziomr aReaRr @ forg difia - - - - -
(efr) /=T
O | erafy & forg @t (@) /=y 58.39 (12.19) 2.19 (0.38) (83.09) 5.67
d) | Smifes (o) s sl § wrar ar @ 58.39 (12.19) 2.19 (0.38) (83.09) 5.67
e) | orafy @ sic § sRRT wifed (o) @ - - - - -
8) goa u¥ 3k HfT fRedwur 3 ugarst w1 arelt uf?r oreg o
Ferereor Bt FTadieer fereprar AT e 37ef T sTTepTar
Rt & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
Q) |af @ siq ¥ arficd @1 adw g 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
b) | o 3 skt 3 Aomr R @1 SR 5w - - - -
o | foer ot Rerfer / sie (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
d) | asgam & ot andfas @ aifdrsar = = e e
e) | smRfer dwifeed (@m) / &1f - = = =
f) | gom w=r ¥ e wr faer oRwRy/ (@) | (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
9) onr 3 aifor & Rrawor 3 Frerar urw s R ore 3
Ferereor BEEF STehdi e ferepTar aTolT Rermerd 37ef aqer sterepTar
Retiep & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | adumr Wt T 29.07 20.73 1.93 1.31 3.73 10.72
b) | el Srar omra = e e e
o | =t s 13.51 12.52 0.66 0.66 6.92 5.43
d) | o aReuRmal w® enfe e = = = =
e) | @i @ / (Bfee) . S S S
f) | e amma / (@) - - . .
8) | = 3 H A ot oot diids () /3| 58.39 (12.19) 2.19 (0.38) (83.09) 5.67
h) | @ iR =1 & faazor # weam v o™ 100.97 21.07 4.78 1.59 (72.45) 21.82
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10) oot 3ie gifer & faeor 3 e @ Ao frgeor ufdr oreg 3
Frareor Bedl aadiaeor 3fereprar aTon Rermerd a7ef Jqer sraeTar
et & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | erafy @ ofq # i @1 adw He 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
b) | erafer @ goama # arfa @1 adHE Hou 198.67 184.10 9.78 9.72 101.75 79.92
O | yram fad T A 18.12 6.50 4.53 1.53 0.13 s
d) | o Huftlt R arafie Red 5 S S = S S
e) | srrevr RIS - - - s . .
) | o7 iR &1 & fJaRor § geam U @g 100.97 21.07 4.78 1.59 (72.45) 21.82
1) adarer safer & fog ol?r ol org 3
Frereor Bech adieenT STeTeTar AT Rererd a1ef daer ST
Reti & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | orafy & ofq ¥ e @1 AT H= 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
b) | erafdr @ goena # <R @1 adHE Hou = = = = e e
o | sl (ame) (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
d) | aremr STarelt @) / onT W SrHa G (69.16) 12.19 (2.54) 0.38 81.92 (5.67)
e) | o el W SgHd o aReaRiEr / - - - - - =
(1)
12) God UF F AT UK IdT F HAOT uf3r s 3
ferereor BECT STeherenenr sereprer aTHT Rearaa a1ef I sraeprar
et & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | frer <gar @ 198.67 184.10 9.78 9.72 101.75 79.92
b | sw & v & @ 100.97 21.07 4.78 1.59 (72.45) 21.82
O | e o o e (18.12) (6.50) (4.53) (1.53) (0.13) s
d) | oo wuRmah R arafas Ret S e e S = -
e) | siferrer Wi = e e . e e
0 | 9e g <@ 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75

13)  Fuet sffdrerer, 2013 @t TN faa siged) 111 & srqene oy & 3id & PBO @ fRenorer

T3 o &
Frereor Bedh aadiaer fereprar AT e a1ef dqar srgeTar
fRetis & 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | acfwm <aan 21.69 6.01 1.49 1.34 1.53 4.25
b) | IR—adm <l 259.83 192.66 8.54 8.44 27.64 97.49
o | =¥ & ofd # {ga@ BPO 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
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31 #rd, 2022 o FaTE ¥ & RFfter et ue gy

. Y37 AT oY ITH

e & AR, AT oFERT @1 usd e, oY 3R MSME 31fafFae, 2006 ¥ SUigid sy SeM Afshame € |

W) AT gTe 3afy srefegdl ufdr o 3
FTPIIN THGIHEIT
Feeror 1o & o 12 af 23af | 3af @ e —
1. UHUHTAS
2 amT 6,342.58 1,759.65 1,145.21 1,794.58 11,042.02
3. faarfed serT—vATHTHS
4. fqarfea gorar—a=g
5. fer 7 Bpa T @ 1,003.26 1,003.26
T 7,345.84 1,759.65 1,145.21 1,794.58 12,045.28
frorst g€ wufy

TEE & STNIR, BIS fATST 5o Hufky & ¥ |

e dea @1 g # adHe enRadt, ol iR IfiHAT @ Wit R Uw geu BT 8, Rre wiftd, e
S MY UGk H, HH W HH S 3 & SRER B[ & O WR I g UF H Pel Sl & ofd a (b
e fAfde 71 81| &) 91 <Iameil & folg araems g3t 2 ok I & & amaedd Al S dTell 111
A e TE & 59 9 b e fFfde 7 far oy |

HYHT = TRIRT IaT GINYF BT BrIifad el b1 8, wife Faerd 7 IRT GRBR gRT SR AR I+ G

e & AR da9F | R & Hey H gl B e IR T8 fBAr 7, difs Ul 7 wrataad
% forg wfaua foxi AFEsl & QR 81 fBa1 2| SAlory 90+ Weled & AW H $Ig HTaeT™ g9 S al

AIIHAT 8T 2 |

OIS, SERI, TFeRI, JFaRI, IIREI, 3R gRem 9 & Sfde / wfee & forg @ uw wafda widar &

gfe & i 2 |
ggr caar
AT WiaeH® Uel <aar &l gRudddr fageryor:
fraeor RafEar srafer sy (R o ) forsdt srafer sy (w3 o )
199§ BH 24.50 33.35
v ¥ T as 39.62 64.12
5 9% 9 31fd®

A a¥ & IRGTBRY BT g8 & oy fUsel ad & sfidpsl @I Ifod wd A Y FHfRd /Y aifipa fbar
AT 2|




g%}ﬁ it w1 T

31 #rd, 2022 o FaTE ¥ & RFfter et ue gy
51 ffier sqora (@R arRg #)

®.  gAdAIS TEUTT - TS il grer fnfora adaer uRkeufter

A Raiféer safer & foe snes (@R o fredst srafer & fe s (Ifdr
) org )
ERLISIIREIe) 41,152.20 32,883.65
AT SR 30,601.64 33,076.09
KGN 1.34 0.99
foes ad/safy & aftera uRade 35.26%
Al GRT IR S fFaer # gig &R a¥ & SRM ag 3fafd SURI & I & BRI aoar SuTd
H & ge B |
w@. o SFadt squid - Juvarer I sfFadt grer fRenfira o o wET $6 T adare ua dR-ad e JaTer
@ TR P weffa Fear ¥
R Ri¥for s1afer & fo s forseht srafer & o s
(@R o1 &) (@R o &)
et o 9,377.00 6,921.17
IRRYRST BT gl 1,851.58 101.06
squT 5.06 68.49
foreds af/srafer & uftere uRada 92.61%

g8 & IR IWRURS! o 33 # gfg (@ § 9fE) & sRor For sfaady srgua # gfg g8 7 |
;. R0 Gife PAT AJUTT-FS TS CF J© Yerforare grer e sror Sarsii & e 3ucsey srefer

Rrereor ﬁtﬂﬁwmﬂr%%q:ﬂm% ﬂwﬁmﬂ%%ﬂaﬁﬂ%
(@Rr o1 7) (¥ g &)

R qd ™ 1,762.87 50.45
Sire: R Tt aReme =7 vd fag orrg
—fa=T <rTa 822.67 909.23
—eUsI Ud URENE AT 155.65 152.43
FOT A1 (®) B AT SUART ot 2,741.21 1,112.12
o arTa 822.67 909.23
SIS ad @ SR ST BT G 468.00 117.00
Bl FT (%) 1,290.67 1,026.23
AUTd (H/) 2.12 1.08
forees of/srafer & uftrera gRade 95.98%

g8 & IR T HaT & ol Suaes o= # gfg (@ ¥ gfg) & FRor For |Afdd Fave gud § 9 g8
=

102
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. sfiFud srquia R Red/foder sigura uR Red - Frerearar o sfFadt grr Renforg o= uzara foae anr

Rraeor ﬁmﬁwmﬁr%fmm Mmﬁr%ﬁmsﬁ%
(@R o1 ¥) (o3 o )
TR TIE YE AW 1,108.88 254.71
IRRERG BT FfF 1,851.58 101.06
sigaTe 59.89% 252.04%
forsdy odf/safer & ufdrera yRada -76.24%

IRYRG gfaaet # uforerd aRadd & &H o # gRadd & HRUT FuT sfaadt U § # g8 2|

T ATogdl cfsiiae IeuTa- ATaedr grer fanfora st

Rraeor Raféor safer & fog mh% foed srafer & foe 31131'3
(@R oreg 3F) (oif?r o1 )
s 74,433.75 55,282.32
ST IR T 87.59 96.05
ST 849.83 575.54
foredy adf/srafer & ufdera yRadaer 47.66%

et Sfd AR U # HH gS 981 9¥ & QR ATl THeiaR orgurd W g # gfg & IR 9fg g8 2
9. U YT SoisNae AJUTd - 3eId SImuTe Ter grer faenfora fast

Rraeor ﬁmﬁwmﬂr%%qaﬁaﬁ ﬁwﬁmﬁ%%ﬂﬁﬂ%
(fR¥r areg #) (of?r ore &)
e 74,433.75 55,282.32
3T @R wT 23,042.72 24,525.84
ST 3.23 2.25
fored odf/smafer & ufdera yRada 43.31%

STel id @MUR U # S s 981 a9 & QR ATUR U eHaiaR Jrgurd H faet # gfg & wror 9fg g8 B
B U UTW cofsiiae I1guTd - ierd smure ure grer fenforg @it

Rrareor RaYféer srafer & fou :ma»% ool s1afer & foe ana%
(fR¥r areg #) (of?r ore &)
e 70,287.29 52,653.41
T @R wT 11,189.42 12,270.79
ST 6.28 4.29
forsdy adf/safyr & uftere gRada 46%

S8l JAd AR 9T H HHI g% 981 99 b QR AUR YT THaAlaR JguTd H ©¥iE ¥ gig & BRI giy
83 2l
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dfas WA T
BECIL
31 #rd, 2022 o FaTE ¥ & RFfter et ue gy
o. frae geft cofsiiae srquTe - wTer goft freiferT & aar Rreifera goft grer Ronfom Rs - g5 uReufwen
- gdane aflRre
Rraeor ﬁﬁﬁwmﬁ%%&aﬁaﬁ ﬁwﬁmﬁr%%ﬂ:ﬂiﬂ?
(TR oreg 3) (o3 o1 )
EEd] 74,433.75 55,282.32
franfora goh 11,777.81 965.17
ST 6.32 57.28
forees of/srafer & uftrera yRade -88.97%

faer RIS doll cioliar orgura # &1 g8 © aifd RIS dolt # wfoer uRex Al # fcerd uRecH & ofdes © |

g foae onr seura - e grer fenfora we g foae anr

Rraeor Rafor safer & fog 3TI'¢_3 fosd aafer & fow :mau%
(TR oreg 3F) (o3 o1 )
R qd frae @ 1,762.87 50.45
s 74,433.75 55,282.32
sreqaTa 2.37% 0.09%
foreds of/srafer & uftrera yRade 2495.01%

9§ & IRME Iz A & SR Faa o srua # afg g8 R

frenfora goft (aad gf) o Redf - Rrenfora goft grr Renfora sner v = gdf sefar (Sftanddh)

3.
A Raiféor smafer & fow snes forseht srafer & fom snips
(¥ org #) (@ o #F)
R qE A 1,762.87 50.45
TR : R ara 822.67 909.23
e 2,585.55 959.68
e goit 11,777.81 965.17
srauTe 21.95% 99.43%
forsd odf/safer & ufdrera yRada -77.92%
RIS ot R Redl # & 85 © i &1 vd o Yd foid H ufderd uRed« F>fsra goi & ufdrerd
aRade | & T |
T ¥ o s} Tooa RO & sigar
revef drsane ws wEfrege 80/-
IS THISSTH (39 uf3da)
FRN &R 011317N T AEmEyS (<) /91 & afua
§0/-
efie gae o Rikers 56 & e sie seat e &
(ST
FeeTaT T 074380 §0/- 80/~
UDIN: 21074380A]FFPP7172 (o1vef gefire) (&Y. rToTRTTTeT)
TTer: siresT () el U4 ey e [RENET

DIN : 06829122

fRaie: 17.05.20212
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BRI HEIelCb SRATUIeN (BT =)
Office of the Director General of Audit, (Central Expenditure)

3RUTT gecc, a1s feeor-110 002
Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi-110 002

Izam: AGM-1/8-35/A/Cs Audit/BECIL/2022-23/480 feries :
05.09.2022

Jar AY

The Chairman and Managing Director,
Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
BECIL Bhawan, C-56/A-17, Sector-62,
Noida-201307v

v : g @ forive vd FeORITSee qaRT T aftforer 2013 B 3R 143(6)(b)
@ 3idefa Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)& 31
A 2022 B FAE o B Rfw FEt w Rglri

HEIGIATY

3 T B A Hael fACIH 2013 B 3gwe 143(6)(b) & sredefa Broadcast
Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL) & 31 &1d 2022 & Jama a¥ & fa<fir
Fmal . Comments ATOMTS Aol ST %&T 2|

FUAT A TS B UEAl Aol @t HUT B9 |
HadI T

(Frefla AR urS)

EiR G CARG R IR
(BT =)

Hctoeld : Jeufy

Ph. : 91-11-23454100 A.G.C.R., Building, I.P. Estate, New Delhi-110002
Fax: 91-11-23702271 e-mail : dgacr@cag.gov.in
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31 e 2022 & ot oF & AU disdrec sofiferfior devcccy 3T fofdes & Rl Rget ue
Puelt sifeferaar, 2013 @t grer 143(6) (W) D Ted HTed & fordsId Ud Aglow@iueiars of few o

Hu A (rRem) & g MuiRa foxia RAfST g™ & AR 31 A/ 2022 & GAK ¥ & fofg
Sfedre SR dacced fear fafits (IR1e) & faxia fIaRvT IR oA Bu & wdee &) e 2 arfe
TR @1 9RT 139(5) & T8d WRA & [FAF® Td AeTelkdTuNIed g1 Fyad Aifafed amRierd e &1 arT
143(10) & Ted MR oRITIAT & AP & FTAR WA AU & AR WX AARH B gRT 143 S T8
fo<ia faerell W 39 e & @ oy fRER 2| U1 S §RT 17 A 2022 BT U of@msien Rud & A
| far T 9aqmr T E

A RT & RIS U AETOATIRIETd @ 3R 3 SR &1 aRT 143(6) (%) & d8d 31 AN 2022 P SEHRT
SR ®acced sfean fafics (Af@) & faxiia fAavuil @1 R d@maRie @ 2 | I8 SRS oleEmudie Hifaf
T JERIEDl & H1 Ul TP Ugd @ 997 WA WU F DI T © IR Ig I WU 9 AfAEE amRiedl AR
PHUA B D BIHDI DI JBATS AR HY Wb ARl B FIAHS Wl T & AT & |

3O TR TETINIE & JMER R H A= @1 arT 143(6)(@) & Sicqvia FfoalRad Aewagel amal w®
UHT SIS TR Sl 1Y &I § MY 8 3R of #X R # faxiig fJerel ofR |afda oramiien Ruie &1 98aR
THE BT G M B forg Mawd B |

F. oucar e Rwoft
TaToel & Toed (siic-19)- ddefiat Harsit & woied - &. 355.37 FoIs
3T I (s1e-20) - & 9.86 FoIS
HUATGIHSD AT - &, T

() Tl ¥ oG (AIlE 19) Ud He AW dhAid qanstl & [Im . 355.37 dRIs URiA wrar & o due
@ U H onfdced vare & fF WRe U4 Wiy FOl & oy urau /o & ahd | T T, 4.37 IRIS
M B, ©RIG gd ey ROl & forg Urae™ /9 BT gohd aadd 99 $1 T T8l A S Ay
WIfhd T8 IUAH 99 © offdhd YU 5 & SR Ig JAUAGIHS A8 © IR 39 ISy & ol USh e 75
@ ®Y H fe@mr S ARy |

(i) S UPR, WNE I A H dHIfRS Jeaiea Rure iR Rm aReufEl @ 9w w v ) emenRa
faRead uTge & e Sb & HRU B. 0.74 BIIS AT fhar 71 2| VF HSl DI AUATErHD He HHT
ST =1feT iR 99 & fore o vd &ff9 faavor # orerT & femrm s=r anfev |

SRIFT (i) Ta (i) & IRUITREGHY 3T T %. 0.74 BRIS (AT 20) 31fdd afvta fovar a1 8, Fares | o
(@@t HaTg BT Ae—19) T. 4.37 BRI ifaRad aftta fmar Tar & |

JUATETHS AQl ¥ gd oM . 511 HRle IR AUATETHS A< . 511 BRIg SffaRad afia far ar 2|




i3 | g

w. g Rafy ue Ruoft

gdaTe uREuf-aec w a9 9 (dc-16)
FIafdr AT (3 A8 & S Jo uRuTTdT & T FaAT) F. 3600.19 G

SWRIGT H %. 645 RIS oI & BN (36) AR ST (THS) WfAat € S {6 ifdwrger @ fafdr & = (03)
e A 31f¥e o1 uRugadr & @1 o | 9fery 3 Il UHS! Bl Fde Td 9% A9 @ oefiF U e e
d% oy (RUifsr fafdr &1 12 w18 @ Wiz aRueaan) & siavia fe@mr a1 € (Alc—16) | SRIGd THS! & Teld
FATIRE ¥ FHM WA ¥ I ¥¥E AP U AHe AHPe (A SHI—AE A8 | HH Jl uRadadr & Al
ST H %, 6.45 Brs 3Mf¥w aftfa fhd T € IR g SU ¥¥® AMd: g d@ oy (Ruifdsr fafyr & 12
A & Hiax) &1 f 1w aftfq fdar a1 ® | Aie—16 A% vd 4% 99 & T8 fo@mEr T ® S dEie
AH—3 & URT 6 BT Sooiad ¢ |

o, 3feer fewforer

¥ 2018—19 3 2021—22 & fory fa<i™r faa—on R iRl w fewfrr ug gl & f& vavausd sifrfram, 2006
@ d8d fAfdy TAGR & IgaH P O %81 2| 39 day #, IM¥h dHel N SR & d8d AifAftid I@raRierdt
= afofg frar & fo yded = sdram § & vHoduas Sfdf=am, 2006 & dsd fafdy IeR @) gga= &1 o7 <&
2, gafery Gefd STMeRI @) IR—SUdedl & HRU I8 FdIiad 8] fhar S daar & (Fefia faig faawe
T & e 4. 44) |

THUATAE oIM&R] $I Ugd 7 81 & PRI HU GRT 15 DI Il PI U T8l PR UTs AR ST Ig aford
FRAT & b THEAHs SIS & T80 Uoligd oFaR B I Bl d19 Ui &1 ey | 45 &A1 & iR
YA BT ST =12 3R AR @1 9RT 22 3 I§ 3MawId © b sl dul & faxig gRomEl § 0
TFERI & HROT A R T 1ol M & T H BRI BT YHCIHROT BT AR | D 1T &1 39 HeeT

¥ Tt g7 A AT yadianT a8 Jd T8 wxar 7 6 e ar a6t | wull gRr gArawAs ot
TR @1 Sraegaarali &I ST el fbar ST J&T ¢ |

oed & foreore ud weTew@udae & fou
e o7 Rewdt &-f’*L
Rerie: 05.09.2022
(Trsfia HATR Uid)
et FgEfeeerd

(Boxiler TT)
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oA T

e
BECIL

e o 2021-22 & fBu Rt Ravuil ue Huswe o Ruftrit ug

ySge Ud Tifdfae d@rudiare: or 3ue

A 3 T e AFe B AU UdE HUFl /ARl R favar A & forg fdgar Sfd smrR

31 ard 2022 9 I 9¥ @ fou I¥e & e RJgeut ue Hivswel & v Rufter, ygga/aifdfee

DEUHFPT BT 3¢ F IS TP Tl geor

3ifdrar feuoft

g§gel BT ITE

TIfATere d@uFHr o ITC

. rgeaT ue fewofy

HATAT ¥ oG (AIe—19)— Th=Td! Hari o
O — 9. 355.37 BRIS 31T 3 (Ale—20) —
%. 9.86 BRI AYAICGIHD HE — %o, I

(i) Faredl ¥ oRa (Al 19) UH Ae ATH:
THAID! FarRl &l fam! %. 355.37 BRI UalRid
BT 8 RTad U & ue 7 enfdee™ vars &
N WRIE TG Sfever ol & v graen /
T B Fpd H AR B, 437 IR WA B,
@RI UG Afe ol & fore g /W &1
FhH qaAE ay o Cfasl T8 A/ET ST
AR <ifhd I8 av9= a¥ § <Ifb Tu9 5 &
AR IB IJUATRTHS A8 © 3R §H NYSTa
% I UH ol A & ©U H @ S
aIRY |

(i) SrggA—3 ¥ <H UaRTHS
Aq ofRwifYa 98 & e
-5 ¥ forar war 7|

foia af & R IoTPIe e
I gRE Uoide @ forg 2 T
1000 BeR] UHASER] TIFHICY
DI Y, ST ga HHARET &
o ®ult @ uer ¥ enfdee™
Tqrs U fohar T e |

gd # offar Sfear e gw
goide § faeifed feeial uwrR
BT AT AT IR W IS
P TEd fear Tar o &R g
JUATETHAS He b e o) oI |
facifad feeas g9R &7 Pre-r
AR FgohH HqE HeTeld /
ISRG BT {1 § | gafery, IRie
P U H ae U B @ 918
GHH DI ABAIDI AT DI
e & = foam i B

(i) ®ur s fafia eaam
% AN S HY H R YR H Py
gRaTSTel @1 fefed wel
2| <feve ot & forg uraem=
Ud 61 Fahd AR I
7gfd § 3R 39 31T ¥ suiH
gg fodl SaERd #E @
wY # four & fear T e
facifad fSefieRy MR &1 HreAr
IR opd FqER AT /
ISTG BT 91T 2 | gafery, aRier
P YT H UarS U B & 9IS
G DI dhAIDBI AR Bl
et & arefi= foam T g

BART AT © {6 ora wu=
% oefiq Sfod wu & faar
g @R sHa folu fdl gvR
P ogEET TE @ TS R
JEfl URIIBRYT / AEaGdT Bl
BISHR BIs (O T91d 8 2 |
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(i) s yoR, e o= My’ H dHifhd
T Rare iR el aReuRrl a1 9
R A R JTRT AR UTdem= & rsfe
IP B BRI B. 0.74 BRIS MRS fbar AT 2 |
U HEl Bl IAUAIEIHD HS HMT ST ARy
R ¥ & forw a9 vd &fi9 faaror # e &
fezgmar i =nfey |

SWRIFT (i) Td (i) & TRUMRERY =T T <.
074 BRIe (Ae 20) 31fde aftfd fear mr 2,
ATl A oG (Theid! Harg &7 AArle—19)
%, 437 axrg MfaRaa aftfa fear a7
JUATETHS Hal W Jd a™ B. 511 BRIS 3R
JUATETHD A %, 511 PRIg AfTRFd afofa
fopam T 2|

(i) orfaRed wraaH—Red &
— <TH IUaIeTHd He URHINd
T8 2| HeW uue-5 9 forn
TR

Ig e fehar orar ® fb Rk
dEieT AT 2.11(3) & ATAR
FHAN fRaam <R (GHar
ISl fRaem™ Bl BledR) &
g dHifhd JeAidd W
ameRa 2| difdds odid
RUE & MR WX Y@= &7
ZhH fbar T B |

9d & qul H HHAR & HaTg I
feaem @ forg gfoa favar
uraer INYe paarer fEaarT
TT P AT JT B wT H
g Smar o 8k foxfig 9y
2021—22 ¥ fusel auf & &y
T AfIRET Urae & gohd
P BHROT HHET AT oG i
9§ 202122 & foru dHifes
Rurd w emrRa ¥ zaffv
it <wiar M B | YS9 ud
THSIHU & forw 30 s
oI AT R

() =8 @ T & Fu
dHifrS BT & AR W
ANl fadeam™ R (@HarT
T Rad™ 7 Blew)
U= BRd I Ugfodl /
Aferaf b7 arer faam & | g
99y R gY Pz AT AfdIRaa
YT AT F[ahA diifdhd R
W R &1 & Wip 3
IR & Il SifaRad uraeTe
% YA D UHSIPROT I FEH
2| R I H I uATETHS
75 TEl T | qf, uRqfaRer/
TG Bl BISHR Bl A
guTg T8l E |

@. it Rafd ue Ruft
gdaTe uReEuf-aec w a9c T (de-16)
Tty 5ar (3 A F HF I uRugaar
g o AT) &. 3600.19 &g

IRIGT 3 T, 6.45 BRIS oI @ B4 (36) AT
ST (YY) Sfiet B ST foh srferrgor @ fafdr &
A (03) AT W =ifdd qot gRudadr & |1 o |

sOfey &1 WMl THSl @Bl he Td dd
AT’ P APH SU MY e dF AW
Rarfér fafsr &1 12 "8 @& Nax aRudadr)
@ ofta  fewmr o o' (Aie—16)|

A9 A1E 9 Afdd ThS & s
TSI BT IR & amare foba
ST 2 3R D IRy
Teld ORI g Td gD
qRURE®™Y  Fhe Td  Ada
waded (|l SH-3  H@E
A HH B A URYFddr drell
SH) Bl 5. 64517 <A@ W
frd 3R o d& By ARy
(Rarfé fafsr & 12 718 @ fioR
URugqdn) & ded gl @ H
Ahe vd 9% Uy (Ae—16) &

ded &Y dXP fedrar AT 2 |

T P BIEPR ADHE  UATE
favor  ®1E foxfra yvma =181 2 |
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oA T

d e
BECIL

SRIGT THS! & Told FAIIE H FHH QT
# 3u ¥¥d "Adhe Ud Adhe AHGE (Arafd
SH—I AT ¥ HH el uRudadr & el 57 I)
H %, 645 BRIS IAWH avid fhy T § 3R
=1 9u e A e do 9w (Raiféw
fafr & 12 A8 @& AIR) & A e aftfa
far a1 € | FAlc—16 HS U §F AT D dEd
fe@mn 1 & S oWihd AFH—3 b UNT 6
BT Sooi B |

qenfy, gfia @1 Bledr Ade
yarg fdaxor # @18 fa<ia wwra
TEl B

deeslt @ fewforl @1
TAGERT Ale fhar rer € &R
3Tel faxi erRaToiferT faaor
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VISION & MISSION

VISION

To be a world class consultancy
organization recognized as a “BRAND”
in the specialized fields of Broadcast
Engineering & Information Technology
and related infrastructure development for
total project solution in India and Abroad.

MISSION

To play a pivotal role in modernization
and growth of Radio and Television - /
Broadcasting through Terrestrial, Cable ©
and Satellite Transmission in India and

abroad, and achieve excellence.
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BECIL PROFILE

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) was incorporated on 24th March, 1995 under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the Companies
Act, 1956) by Government of India with 100% equity share capital of BECIL held by President of India
through Secretary and Joint Secretary of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

The Company was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions
encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment of transmission
facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, like satellite and cable broadcasting in India and abroad.

The company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects such as Information Communication
Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control, Intrusion, Fire Safety, Hydrants, etc.),
Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics, Counter Drones/UAV etc. The activities include
but not limited to Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning, Consultancy Services, Technical Audit,
Media Analysis, R&D, projects pertaining to Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City, Make in
India, Made in India, Manufacturing, Audio Video & Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Engineering, Procurement
& Construction, Project Management Services, Operation and Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC
and providing the total turnkey project for the critical information infrastructure.

BECIL has its Head Office in New Delhi, Corporate Office in Noida and Regional Office in Bangalore and
Kolkata. BECIL is exploring geographical expansion in many states due to diversification in business portfolios.

Over the years, BECIL has consciously groomed and developed a team of in-house, versatile and dedicated
engineers and also cultivated and harnessing a vast reservoir of professionals drawn from various fields of
Broadcasting Industry which includes public and private Broadcasters, Defense and Cable Industry. Through
this network of resourceful technical professionals, BECIL has established its pan India presence to serve the
needs of the industry.

BECIL has a vast reservoir of experts and integrates the expertise of All India Radio (AIR) and Doordarshan
(DD), the national broadcaster of India, creating one of the largest Radio Networks catering to more than a
billion people and the world’s largest Terrestrial Television Network supplemented by Analogue and Digital
satellite Broadcasting services reaching out to millions of TV homes in India and abroad.

OBJECTIVES

. To enhance the present share in the market by providing specialized and customized solutions to a
wider range of clients.

o Providing technical input and consultancy to Ministry of Information & Broadcasting in policy,
regulatory & formulation of various papers pertaining to Broadcasting.

. To explore new avenues in other allied areas like CCTV, Surveillance & monitoring.

o Explore the opportunities in overseas market on a continual basis.

. Conduct market survey for product development.

o Establishment of Satellite Uplink & Downlink Systems for TV channels and also for Distance Education.

. Establishment and maintenance of operation of Broadcasting Centers.

. Constantly endeavor to enhance customer satisfaction through services.

. Training and Placement of Broadcast Professionals.

. Design, development and manufacture specialized Broadcast Equipment.
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AREA OF SPECIALIZATION/ PRESTIGIOUS PROJECTS

BECIL is the professional platform which caters to all aspects of TV and Radio projects from concept to
completion and from regulatory to realization. BECIL’s services are reliable and transparent (no hidden cost).
Adding to this, BECIL is proud to be an able interface to the Government. We believe in providing perfect
professional solutions. We specialize in:

1.  Broadcasting Services (Radio/TV)

o Setting up Common Transmission Infrastructure for Private FM Broadcasters under FM Phase .
o Setting up of Community Radio Stations

o Terrestrial Broadcast Networks

o Radio Broadcast Networks

o Satellite Broadcast Networks

. Television Broadcast Systems

o Monitoring, Logging and Archiving of Satellite TV Channels
. T.V. Distribution Platforms- Terrestrial, Satellite, Direct to Home (DTH) system, Cable Head-End

Systems
. Technical Auditing & Certification of Addressable Cable Systems
o Installation of Teleports

o Establishment of Radio/TV Studios: Acoustics, Stage Lighting, Sound Reinforcement System
. Operation & Maintenance of Broadcast Systems

Under this vertical, BECIL has executed following prestigious projects:

o Establishment of HDTV Robotic Camera Setup for the Lok Sabha & Rajya Sabha Chamber for the
coverage of proceedings in the Parliament House and TV Studios for several Central University
Media Centers.

o Establishment of Electronic Media Monitoring Centre (EMMC) for monitoring of 900 Satellite TV
channels for Ministry in Soochna Bhawan

. Supply and Commissioning of 2 Nos. of 1000 KW Medium Wave Transmitter at Rajkot &
Chinsurah for External Services of AIR to neighboring countries

o Multi-channel FM Common Transmission Infrastructure (CTI) across India by combining up to
9 FM channels in 86 cities of India
. Establishment of Main Press Centre & Press Operations on behalf of PIB and Customization of

Broadcast Facilities at 18 sites for the Host Broadcaster ( DD) for Commonwealth Games 2010

o Establishment of more than 200 Community Radio Stations (CRS) on turnkey basis including
Krishi Vigyan Kendras, University Campuses etc.

. Doordarshan - 4 Sites Metro (Strength of Information of DTT Antenna)
o Doordarshan - 15 Sites Without Metro (Strength of Information of DTT Antenna)

o Construction of Broadcast Towers for All India Radio including installation of panel Antennas
and top mounted UHF Antenna for DD.
o Establishment of more than around 200 Community Radio Stations (CRS) on turnkey basis

including Krishi Vigyan Kendras , University Campuses , etc
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Manufacture of more than 300 nos CRS Transmitters and 150 CRS Antenna at Regional Office,
Bangalore

Establishment of Cable TV Monitoring Cell in Ministry of Information and Broadcasting
Mission Digitalization for Cable TV and Audit and Certification of CATV NW.

Replacement of Video wall, RF Microphones and signal cables etc. in conference Hall in National
Media Centre Building of Press Information Bureau, New Delhi

Information Technology (IT)/Information & Communication Technology (ICT)/Information
Technology Enabled Services (ITES)

Audio Video Analytics
Design of Digital Newsroom Systems

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of Hardware & Software, E-class room equipment,
setup of Networking

Designing/Revamping Auditoriums & Conference Halls

Under this vertical, BECIL has executed following prestigious projects:

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of different items, equipment, System installed
at Electronic Media Monitoring Centre at 10th Floor, Soochna Bhawan, New Delhi

IT modernization and Automation work for Bureau of Outreach and Communication
Access Control System at 43 Airports of Airport Authority of India

Supply, Installation, Commissioning and On-site warranty support of Information Technology
Hardware & Software for setting up of India —Syria Next Generation Centre of Excellence in
Information Technology

Supply, Installation, Commissioning and On-site warranty support of IT Hardware & Software for
setting up of India — Argentina Centre of Excellence in IT (IA-CEIT) in Buenos Aires — Argentina

Development of Integrated Dashboard for New Media Wing (NMW), Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting

Automation of the Office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India for development/implementation
of web enabled application software

Annual Maintenance of Computerized Inventory Management System of Directorate of
Publication Division

Revamping and Upgradation of Broadcast Seva Portal of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

Virtual hosting of the 51st International Film Festival of India/Operation & Maintenance support
for the Call Centre at Sports Authority of India

Supply and Installation of Digital copiers and other equipment to National Institute of Mental
Health and Sciences, Bangalore

Providing comprehensive consultancy and project management for the setting up of multiple
facilities viz. Video conferencing, e-classrooms for the digital academy and centre for Psychosocial
Support in disaster management in new building at National Institute of Mental Health and
Neuro Sciences, Bangalore
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o Supply, Installation, Commissioning and Services for Last Mile under Component ‘A’ of National
Cyclone Risk Mitigation Project (NCRMP) for Karnataka.
. Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System for all the Priority

Building at the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University under Package 5B

3.  Electronics Surveillance & Monitoring Systems/ CCTV and Access Control

Under this vertical, BECIL has executed following prestigious projects:

o High-End Security Surveillance at 11 Eastern Railway Stations in most around Kolkata 1021
CCTV Cameras, VMS, VAS, HNMD, DFMD, Baggage Scanners, Command & Control Centre
and Data Centre at all the 11 Stations.

o High-End Security Surveillance to the establishment of Strategic national importance i.e. Sena
Bhawan, South Block & MEA. Access Control System, Visitor Management System, Vehicular
Access Control System, ANPR System, Public Address System, electronics Power Fence System,
Explosive Detection System, Nuclear-Chemical & Biological Agent Detection System integrated
on a single platform.

o Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract and Operation of Audio-Visual and CCTV Systems
Installed at National Media Center, Raisina Road, New Delhi

o High-End Access Control System at Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Transport Bhawan

. Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Camera Surveillance System at Hon’ble
Chief Minister Residence at 5, Kalidas Marg, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh
o CCTV Surveillance System at National Thermal Power Corporation Limited, Koldam Hydroelectric

Power Project
o CCTV Surveillance System at Delhi Police Shahdara

o Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System at
254 warehouses of Central Warehousing Corporation, across pan India

. Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV at 76 Depots of Food
Corporation of India (South Zone)

. Supply Installation Testing and Commissioning of C.C.T.V. Camera’s at District Jail Dehradun &
Haridwar and Sub Jail- Roorkee for Public Work Department (PWD), Dehardun

4. Defense/LEAs/Strategic Sector
. Communication

. Electronic Warfare

Cyber & Aerospace Security

CBRN (Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear)

5.  Social Media Monitoring Setups
. Providing Professional Social Media Services for Ministry of Road Transport & Highways
o Monitoring and Evaluation of the Media Campaigns of Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

o Media Analytics & Management Tool for Print / E-Paper / Television / Social Media / Online at
Coal India Limited
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o Engagement of the social network management agency for utilizing the social media platforms
and creating awareness about the AYUSH Sector for Ministry of Ayush

. Establishment of Social Media Communication Hub for Rural Development Department,
Government of Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow

o Setting up of Social Media Communication Hub (SMCH) and provide services related to function,
operation and maintenance of SMCH for Information and Public Relation Department (IPRD),
Lucknow

o Social Media Management for Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

o Handling of Social Media Platforms for Ministry of Environment, Forest And Climate
Change(MoEFCCQ)

o Communication Analytics and Social Media Marketing for Ministry of Statistics and Programme

Implementation (MOSPI)

o Social Media Communication Hub and Strategy Strength Approach & Methodology for Election
Commission of India (ECI), New Delhi

CIVIL Works

. Construction of Multi-purpose Cultural Complex (Auditorium) for Prayagraj Development
Authority

Smart City

o Smart Water Meter and Operation & Maintenance for Moradabad city.

Technical Managed Services
o Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines
. Manpower Placement Services

. Computer Based Exam for various Departments

Job Orientated Skill Development Training Programme

INTERNATIONAL EXPOSURE

Satellite Teleport in Kabul besides installation of TV Transmitters across Afghanistan. Installation of
Shortwave Radio Transmitter in Kabul.

Establishment of C-Band uplink satellite system for Maldives Radio Broadcasting Corporation.
Established TV two Studios for Bangladesh TV at Dhaka
“Establishment of “Ariana Private TV Channel” in Kabul.

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning & Onsite support of IT Hardware & Software at the Centre
for Excellence in IT at Fiji, Cook islands, Nauru, Jordan, Papua, New Guinea.

Supply, Installation, Commissioning and on-site support for Class Room Equipment, Network
Equipment, Workstations and Vmware etc. for Myanmar Institute of Information Technology at
Mandalay, and at Myitkyina, Myanmar
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of the members of Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited will be held on Thursday, 22nd September 2022 at 12:30 PM at the Corporate
Office of the Company at C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida-201307 to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the
Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 and the Report of the
Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2022.

3.  To fix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2022-23.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Noida
Date: 21.09.2022

To

1 Members of the Company
2. Directors of the Company
3 Statutory Auditors
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NOTES:

o Appointment of Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself on a poll only and a proxy need not be a member of the
Company. Proxy Form is attached with this notice.

A Proxy Form, in order to be effective, should be duly completed, stamped and signed and must be
deposited at the registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

. Inspection of Documents: Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open
for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the meeting.

o Attendance Slip: Members/Proxies/Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly filled, signed
and stamped in for attending the meeting and further requested to bring their copy of annual report.
The Attendance Slip is attached with this notice.

o Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be sent to the
Company at its Registered Office at least three days prior to the date of AGM to enable the management
to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

o Route Map indicating venue of the AGM is given at the end of the Notice.
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FORM NO. MGT- 11

Proxy Form
{Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

CIN: U32301UP1995GOI1017744
Name of the Company: Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
Registered Office: C-56, A/17, Sector-62, Noida- 201307, UP

Name of the member (S)

Registered address
E-mail Id
Folio No/Client ID
DPID
I/We, being the member (s) of ...................... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: .....o.ocoovveinnn. Address:

E-mail Id: Signature: ............... , of failing him
2. Name: ......ccooeveviinnnnnn. Address:

E-mail Id: Signature: ............... , of failing him
3. Name: ....ccooooveiieeniiii. Address:

E-mail Id: Signature: ............... ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 27th Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 22nd September 2022 at 12.30 PM at the Corporate
Office of the Company at C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida-201307 and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and
the Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 and the Report of
the Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2022

3.  Tofix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2022-23..

Signed this........... day of........... 200
Afhix
Revenue
Signature of shareholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

FOR PHYSICAL SHARES

REGD. FOLIO NO.

NO. OF SHARES HELD

NAME OF THE MEMBER/PROXY

| hereby record my presence at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Members of “Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited” on 22nd September 2022 at the Corporate Office of the Company at C-56/A-17,
Sector-62, Noida-201307.

Signature of the Member/Proxy:

Note:
1.  The Attendance Slip duly filled in is to be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2.  Persons attending the Annual General Meeting are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report.
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CMD'’S SPEECH

Dear Esteemed Stakeholders,

Itis my pleasure to welcome you
all to the 27th Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
| express my sincere thanks to
all the stakeholders for your
unstinted  cooperation  and
continuing support, and | do,
at this moment, give you an
insight into the performance
of the Company during FY
2021-22 and a perspective into
our Company’s new initiatives
and plans.

The financial year 2021-22 can
be taken as the best performing
year till now since inception
as during the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has achieved growth of 35.67% along with a total
turnover of Rs. 75,420.02 Lakhs as compared to the previous year’s turnover of Rs. 55,589.72 Lakhs. The
Company’s Net Profit has increased from Rs. 50.45 Lakhs in FY 2020-21 to Rs. 1,762.87 Lakhs in FY 2021-
22. The Turnover, as well as the Net Profit, is recorded highest in 27 years of the journey of BECIL and the
Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) is recorded 26% in revenue over the past three years as per the
assessment report of CRISIL Ratings Ltd.

Board of the Company has recommended a final dividend @ Rs. 122/- per share amountingto Rs. 1,66,53,000/-
for the Financial Year 2021-22. In this way the company has retuned back to the Government of India a
aggregate sum of Rs. 1215.70 lakhs in the form of dividend declared from time to time against the capital of
Rs. 136.50 lakhs infused by the Government of India, this is almost 11 times of the capital.

BECIL has also diversified and entered into various Strategic Projects and has an order book of more than
Rs.1,000 Crore for execution in the upcoming years; | am sure the order in hand will enrich the company’s
financial viability.

During the year, the Company has carried out various major projects like a Community Radio Station at Banas
Dairy, Banaskantha, Gujarat, on a turnkey basis which was inaugurated by our Honorable Prime Minister
Shri Narendra Modi and also launched of Broadcast Seva portal by the Hon’ble Minister of Information
and Broadcasting. BECIL provided Services for capturing Biometric impressions and face photos of voters at
polling booths for real-time verification at Panchayat Elections-2021 in Bihar Conducted by the State Election
Commission, Bihar, and also provided various services like Digital Signal Processing System, FM Phase-ll|
Broadcasting, Revamping and Upgradation of Broadcast Seva Portal, installation of CAMC and operation of
audio-Visual and CCTV Systems etc.,

BECIL has started capturing the international market and making its presence felt globally by undertaking Grant
in Aid projects of MEA in various countries. It has executed various ICT projects like Supply, Installation,
Commissioning and on-site warranty support of Information Technology Hardware & Software to set up
India Next Generation Centre of Excellence in Information Technology, Argentina, Jordon, Mynmmar,
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Vietnam, Cook and Nauru Island, PNG, Vanvatu Island and Bangladesh, Installation of a short wave radio
transmitter in Kabul stablished TV two studios for Bangaladesh TV in Dhaka etc.

The Company has initiated to capture new business areas to increase the Profit in the coming years like
Drones — Cyber and Aerospace Security, BECIL Digital Forensic Lab, and BECIL undertakes turnkey projects
in drones and Anti-drones technologies while playing a pivotal role in the modernisation and growth of
organisations and which will ensure continued success in the future,

We are constantly working on improving the capability of our employees and maintaining an ideal work
culture for an engaged and capable workforce. Various initiatives have been taken on the Human Resource
front to make the organisation future-ready, including organising training programs directed towards
improvement and productivity.

The Company is implementing the tenets of Corporate Governance in letter and spirit. The Company
accords the highest importance to transparency, accountability, and equity in all facets of its operations. The
Company is adhering to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines
2010 and other applicable regulatory requirements. The Company has secured a “very good” rating under
the Corporate Governance Guidelines for the Financial Year 2021-22

| convey my appreciation to all my colleagues on the Board for their invaluable contribution to strengthening
the Company. | sincerely thank shareholders, employees, customers, bankers and all other stakeholders for
their unstinted support and cooperation.

Your Company values your trust and confidence and shall continue to work tirelessly to take it forward.

George Kuruvilla
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MESSAGE

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna
Central Public Sector Enterprise (CPSE) under the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting has successfully completed 27 years since inception in 1995.

During these years, BECIL has come a long way in providing key project
consultancy services and tumkey solutions and now diversifying its operations
in strategic projects in the country as well as abroad.

It gives me immense pleasure to know that the Company has
accomplished a profit of Rs 1,762.87 Lakhs during the year 2021-22 which is
the highest ever profit earned in a year since its incorporation. The company
has returned back to the Government, almost 11 times of amount of capital of
Rs 136 Lakhs, infused by Government of India. CRISIL has also reported a
Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of the company at 26% turnover over
the past three years.

| extend my greetings and felicitations to the Chairman & Managing
Director and to all its officials and employees for their concerted efforts in
propelling the company to secure this achievement.

It is my conviction that the BECIL has the potential to soon evolve itself
into a ‘Navratna’ CPSE in the years to come. | wish the company a successful

and vibrant future.
R i

(Apurva Chandra)

Room No. 654, 'A' Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 _
Tel, : 011-23382639, Fax : 011-23383513, E-maill : secy.inb@nic.in
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I, George Kuruvilla, Chairman & Managing Director, present the 27th
Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company along with the Audited Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

1. THE STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial highlights of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22, along with the comparative
figures for Financial Year 2020-21, is indicated below:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
2021-22 2020-21
Result of Operations
Revenue from operations 74,433.75 55,282.33
Other Income 986.27 303.18
Prior Period Income - 422
Total business during the year 75,420.02 55,589.72
Expenditure 72,662.18 54,427.46
A Operating Profit/(Loss) 2757.84 1162.26
Finance Cost 822.67 909.23
Depreciation & Amortization 155.65 152.43
Prior Period Adjustments 16.64 50.15
Extra Ordinary & Exceptional Items . .
Profit/(Loss) before Tax Expense 1,762.88 50.45
Tax Expense 654.00 (204.26)
Profit/(Loss) after Tax Expense 1,108.88 254.71
Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility - -
Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (in Rs.) 812 187
Sources of Fund
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 136.50 136.50
N Reserve & Surplus 1,977.06 880.54
Non - Current Liabilities 9926.23 864.10
Current Liabilities 30,601.64 33076.09
Total 42,641.43 34,957.23
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Uses of Funds
Fixed Assets 1000.91 1048.88
Current Asset 41,152.20 32,883.65
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 261.98 915.98
Long -term Loans and Advances - -
Other Non-Current Assets 226.34 108.74
Total 42,641.43 34,957.23
Other Information

C Authorized Capital 250 250
Capital Employed 11,777.81 965.16
Net worth 1851.58 101.06

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has recorded growth of 35.67% in total turnover of Rs.
75,420.02 Lakhs as compared to previous year turnover of Rs. 55,589.72 Lakhs. Further, the Net Profit of
the company has increased from Rs. 50.45 Lakhs in FY 2020-21 to Rs. 1,762.87 Lakhs in FY 2021-22. The
Turnover as well as the Net Profit is recorded highest in 27 years of journey of BECIL and Compound
Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) is recorded 26% in revenue over the past three years as per the assessment
report of CRISIL Ratings Ltd.

BECIL has also diversified and entered into Strategic Projects and have an order book of more than Rs.1,000
Crore for execution in Financial Year 2022-23 onwards, which provides strong revenue visibility of the
Company.

AMOUNT RECOMMENDED TO BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed an amount of Rs.1,66,53,000/- for the Dividend to be
paid to the members.

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES

The Company has transferred 10% of the profit to the General Reserve.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loan, guarantees or investment u/s 186
the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED FORM

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangements with related
parties referred to in section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No Material Changes/events have been occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to
which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the Report.

THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption

Efforts are being made to minimize the energy conservation and to adopt new technologies to reduce
consumption of energy.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo of The Company during the year under review are as follows:

Foreign Exchange outflow

Payment for Equipment, Material, Job Work : Rs. 23.04 Lakhs
and Labour (Inclusive of Turnkey Projects)

Travelling : Rs. 3.33 Lakhs
Other Expenses : Nil
Total : Rs. 26.37 Lakhs
Foreign Exchange Inflow

Sale : Nil
Income from Contract : Rs. 21.97 Lakhs

Total : Rs. 21.97 Lakhs
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2. BUSINESS ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

During the year, the company has carried out following major projects:

Community Radio Station at Banas Dairy Established by BECIL

BECIL established Community Radio Station at Banas Dairy, Banaskantha, Gujarat on a turnkey basis.
BECIL provided services starting from filling of the application till the completion of the project to the
full satisfaction of the client. BECIL will also extend its services during post warranty period as and
when desired by the organization.

Banas Radio is also available on internet i.e. live streaming which can be heard on their website and
mobile applications.

The facility developed by BECIL was well appreciated by the Management of Banas dairy as well as by
the other dignitaries.

As such prestigious project “Banas Radio” Community Radio Station was inaugurated by our
Honorable Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi.

Inauguration of the “Banas Radio” Community Radio Station by our Honorable Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi

FM PHASE-111 BROADCASTING

The Government of India through the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting has decided to open up
Phase - lll of FM Radio Broadcasting to private participation with the objectives of attracting private agencies
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to supplement and complement the efforts to provide FM Radio Coverage by operationalizing radio stations
that provide programmes with local content and relevance, improve the quality of fidelity in reception,
encouraging local talent and generating employment, by means of ascending e-auction for Batch-1 and
Batch-2 of FM Phase - lll Radio Channels.

In cities where it is a vacant channel of Phase — Il or an additional channel is proposed and CTI has been
created by BECIL, the up-gradation of CTl is to be commissioned by BECIL. Also, Co-location of FM channels
at the site is mandatory.

FM Phase-l11 (Batch-1) comprises of 97 channels (out of which 2 channels were surrendered, one each from
Muzaffarpur and Chennai) in 56 existing cities. BECIL is the System Integrator (Sl) for all the CTI sites (except
one site at Cochin).

FM Phase-l11 (Batch-2) comprises of 66 channels in 48 cities (out of which 20 cities are existing ones under
FM Phase-Il). BECIL is the Sl at 21 cities.

CTI Completion / Operationalization / Co-location Status FM Phase-l11 (Batch-1 & 2):
(@ Financial Year (2021-2022):

(i) Co-location of Broadcasters : 02 Nos (Tirunelveli and Coimbatore)

(i) Operationalisation of one Broadcaster out of three at CTI Leh
(b)  Financial Year (2020-2021): 01 Site (Batch-1) + 01 Site (Batch-2)
(c)  Financial Year (2018-2019): 12 Sites (Batch-2)
(d)  Financial Year (2017-2018): 12 Sites (Batch-1) + 08 Sites (Batch-2)
(e) Financial Year (2016-2017): 38 Sites (Batch-1)
() Financial Year (2015-2016): 03 Sites (Batch-1)

Broadcasters under FM Phase-lll (Batch-1 & Batch-2) are as:

1. Hindustan Times Media Ltd. 13.  The Mathrubhimi Printing and Publishing
2. Digital Radio (Mumbai) Broadcasting Ltd. Co. L.

3.  Entertainment Network India Ltd. 14.  Odisha Television Ltd.

4. Music Broadcast Pvt. Ltd. 15.  South Asia FM Ltd.

5.  Reliance Broadcast Network Ltd. 16.  Purvy Broadcast (P) Ltd.

6. Rajasthan Patrika Pvt. Ltd. 17.  The Malayala Manorama Co. Ltd.
7. DB Corp. Ltd 18. Sambhav Media Ltd.

8.  Abhijit Realtors and Infraventures Pvt. Ltd. 19.  Kal Radio Ltd.

9. Render Live Films and Entertainment Pvt. Ltd. 20.  Malar Publications Ltd.

10.  Sarthak Films Pvt. Ltd. 21. JCL Infra Ltd.

11.  Abir Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. 22.  Rockstar El Pvt. Ltd.

12. Digital Radio (Delhi) Broadcasting Ltd. 23.  Ushodaya Enterprises (P) Ltd.
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CTI Coimbatore Combiner Room CTl Leh

Digital Signal Processing System

BECIL is providing annual maintenance support for HF/VHF and Digital signal Processing system installed at
one of the prestigious organisation of Government of India. Maintaining these systems up round the clock is
an extremely difficult and challenging task in itself. BECIL helps the End User for continuous maintenance by
providing timely preventive testing, fault diagnosis, rectification and replacing the faulty parts if any.

Augmentation of the existing ArcGIS system

BECIL has executed the Augmentation of the existing ArcGIS system with instruments and appliances (ArcGIS
Server, ArcGIS Capability, ArcGIS Desktop , Server for running ArcGIS server software , Workstation for
running ArcGIS desktop Software , UPS) for National Centre For Seismology under Ministry of Earth Sciences.

CCTV Surveillance System Garden Reach Shipbuilders and Engineers Limited

Garden Reach Shipbuilders and Engineers Limited (GRSE), a Public Sector Undertaking (PSU) under Ministry
of Defence (MoD) Launched Artificial intelligence (Al)- enabled CCTV Surveillance System across five of
its units in Kolkata at a cost of 13 crore for ensuring round- the clock security and surveillance executed by
BECIL. The system was centralized at Main unit of GRSE as the Command and control center.

The warship building company (GRSE) further said the technology will enable surveillance of 152.81 acre
area of the shipyard and will prove to be a crucial tool during an investigation, or for detecting unauthorized
intrusion the CCTV cameras across the units are integrated with each other.
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Providing Professional Social Media Services for Ministry of Road Transport & Highways

BECIL had created all the major properties to enhance the Visibility of Ministry of Road Transport and
Highways:

o Created a new Facebook Page

o Facebook Page is Verified as official page for MoRTH, lending it credibility
o Renamed and organically promoted Facebook and YouTube channel

o Managed Twitter Page

o Created YouTube channel

o Videos placed on YouTube

o Started one Blog site to promote MoRTH Activities

. Created Instagram Page

o Started the G + Page

. PMO and PM started following MoRTH Twitter Page

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of different items, equipment, System installed at Electronic
Media Monitoring Centre at 10th Floor, Soochna Bhawan, New Delhi

BECIL has carried out the augmentation of Electronic Media Monitoring Centre for monitoring 900 TV channel
with setting up of Centralized Monitoring mechanism provided for additional machinery, equipment, other
technical setup and office space to Electronic Media Monitoring Centre at 10th floor, Soochna Bhawan, New
Delhi.

Augmentation of the setup includes:-
o Enhancing the existing monitoring capacity from 300 to 1500 satellite TV channels.

o Carrying out civil modifications and fabrications of lasting aesthetic quality and functionality to suit
functional requirement and high-valued interiors including uninterrupted power supply, Acoustic
Works and Precision Air-conditioning, etc, at Soochna Bhawan.

o Installation of adequate number of professional quality Dish Antennae of different sizes looking/
pointing towards all the satellites with footprint over India with highly configurable Radio Frequency
Switching System connected to computer controlled satellite and routing of RF down linked output to
respective loggers, etc.

o Provision for routing of Audio and Video feeds for respective electronic loggers and recording setup
on 24x7 basis with second-wise time stamping accuracy including Fast Recording and retrieving
and Archiving of Media with Automatic Content Detection and Ad Tracking, etc. The Software shall
be designed such that it can facilitate automatic translation of audio stream (for Urdu and regional
languages) in English to enable users to search through vast collections of news content in other
languages quickly and efficiently. The software shall be able to automatically detect video-audio clips
such as ads, promos, election campaign ads etc.
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Comprehensive Annual Maintenance of different items Equipment System installed at Electronic Media Monitoring Centre

Comprehensive Annual
Maintenance Contract and
Operation of Audio-Visual
and CCTV Systems Installed
at National Media Center,
Raisina Road, New Delhi

BECIL has carried out on
site.  Comprehensive Annual
Maintenance Contract and
Operation of Audio-Visual
and CCTV Systems Installed at
National Media Center, Raisina
Road, New Delhi.

Providing Services for
capturing Biometric
impressions and face photos
of voters at polling booths
for real time verification at
Panchayat Elections-2021
in Bihar Conducted by State
Election Commission, Bihar

The Biometric based voter
authentication system is a
reform in the Election System
of India & a proud to the State
of Bihar implementing for the
first time in Indian Election
system. Technology made
ease to monitor the real time
statistics of the Voter turn-out
Report, voting percentage of
male, female, transgender and
age wise percentage of voting.

Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract (CAMC) and Operation of Audio-Visual
and CCTV Systems Installed at National Media Center, Raisina Road, New Delhi

2= faratas smatar, A panchyat

ETATE ELECTION COMMISSION, BIHAR E'Hmﬂﬂ

Referenced Statement/Comment:

With the help of this innovative experiment, the complex process of
election has been simplified a lot. Through this we can take democracy
fromvillage tovillage. vy

Great work has been done in the direction of stopping bogus voting in
Bihar, its positive effect is also being seen in the election results. 9y

the election

‘QM_- operational process of

M, Sanjay Prasad, State Election Commissioner, Gujarat
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Setting up TV Studio with
related acoustics and electrical
works for the preparation of
MOOC’s at Indira Gandhi
Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur

BECIL’'s  Regional  Office,
Bangalore had participated inthe
tender floated by Indira Gandhi
Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur
for the Supply, Installation,
Testing and Commissioning of
MOOC TV studio and required
all auxiliary facilities such as
acoustics, furnishings, Studio
lightings, Chroma wall, HVAC
and Electrical works.

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of MOOC TV studio at Indira Gandhi
Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance system at Space Situational
Awareness Control centre at ISRO Telemetry, Tracking and Command Network, Bengaluru

Space Situational Awareness (SSA) has become an integral and indispensable part of safe and sustainable
space operations. For the last few decades, ISRO has been carrying out SSA activities, mainly focused on
safeguarding India’s space assets.

Network for space object Tracking and Analysis (NETRA) project is initiated as a first step towards meeting
this goal, its main elements being a radar, an optical telescope facility, and a control centre. ISRO SSA
Control Centre, “NETRA”, is now set up within the ISTRAC campus at Peenya, Bangalore.

Providing comprehensive consultancy and project execution services for Setting up of HDTV Studio and
CRS with IR at Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi

BECIL’s Regional Office, Bangalore had signed an agreement with Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi
for setting up of HDTV studio, CRS with IR and required all auxiliary facilities such as acoustics, furnishings,
Studio lightings, Chroma wall, HVAC and Electrical works.

Digital Addressable System Audit as per Telecom Regulatory Authority of India Regulation

BECIL is conducting the audit of Digital Addressable System (CAS, SMS & STB) of Distribution Platform
Operators (DTH, MSOs, HITS) as required under Telecommunication (Broadcasting and Cable) Services
Interconnection (Addressable Systems) Regulations 2017. Total 15 audits were conducted during the year.

Digital Addressable System Audit as per directions of Hon’ble Telecommunications Dispute Settlement
and Appellate Tribunal

BECIL is conducting the Digital Addressable System audit of Distribution Platform Operators (DTH, MSOs,
HITS) as per specific directions of Hon’ble Telecommunications Dispute Settlement and Appellate Tribunal
(TDSAT). The scope of audit work depends on case to case as directed by Hon’ble TDSAT. It can be both
commercial audit as well as technical audit. All the references of Hon’ble TDSAT have been attended as and
when required.
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Establishment of Cable TV Monitoring Cell in Ministry of Information and Broadcasting

The scope of work includes setting up of 1 central unit, recruitment of contractual staff for central unit,
development of on-line Cable TV monitoring system maintenance of the MIS application for monitoring of
STB seeding, maintenance of dedicated website for provide the update and necessary information to all the
stakeholder of cable TV industry.

Automation of the Office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India for development/ implementation of
web enabled application software

The scope of work includes providing manpower, hardware, software and related services to support
the office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India for development and implementation of web enabled
application software. As the part of project — Title verification and e-filing application has been developed
and implemented.

Annual Maintenance of Computerised Inventory Management System of Directorate of Publication Division

BECIL, with the support of the in-house manpower, is maintaining the Computerised Inventory Management
System of Directorate of Publication Division.

Revamping and Upgradation of Broadcast Seva Portal

The Ministry of Information and Broadcasting (MIB) has engaged BECIL for revamping and upgradation of the
Broadcast Seva Portal of MIB. BECIL has successfully interacted with the various departments and managed
the development of the portal as per the requirements of the MIB. The Broadcast Seva Portal has been
launched by the Hon’ble Minister of Information and Broadcasting

BRO®ADCAST

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting
— Launch of

BROADCAST SEVA PORTAL

B Chict Guest ]
Shri Anurag Singh Thakur t‘ﬁ

Hon'ble Minister of information and Sroadcasting.
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Mational Media Centre, o "‘IM; « -\J’."

Launch of Broadcast Seva Portal by the Hon’ble Minister of Information and Broadcasting




() BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

af " Wit Dttt oot
BECIL

Varanasi Film Festival

Film Bandhu, Information and Public Relation Department (IPRD), Government of Uttar Pradesh had planned
the Film Festival from 27th to 29th December 2021 at Rudraksh International Cooperation and Convention
Centre, Varanasi. For Project Management Services, IPRD had engaged BECIL for selecting a professional
agency for Event Management for ‘Varanasi Film Festival’, which was duly provided.

Varanasi Film Festival

26
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Virtual hosting of the 51st International Film Festival of India

Directorate of Film Festival had organised the 51st International Film Festival of India in the Hybrid mode,
where BECIL supported them for hosting the International Film Festival of India on virtual platform for the
audience.

Virtual hosting of the 51st International Film Festival of India in the Hybrid mode

Operational and Maintenance support for the Call Centre at Sports Authority of India

BECIL had established the IT enabled feedback and monitoring call centre for Sports Authority of India for
day-to-day operations and maintenance of the IT and call centre system.

Supply, Installation, Testing,
Commissioning and Maintenance
of CCTV Surveillance System
at 254 warehouses of Central
Warehousing Corporation,
across pan India

BECIL has carried out
Supply, Installation,  Testing,
Commissioning and Maintenance
of CCTV Surveillance System
at 254 warehouses of Central
Warehousing Corporation, across
pan India.
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Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System for all the remaining Building at
the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University under Package 5C.

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System
for all the remaining Building at the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University under Package 5C.
Centre for Development of Advance Computing (C-DAC), Syria

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Commissioning and On-site warranty support of
Information Technology Hardware & Software for setting up of India —Syria Next Generation Centre of
Excellence in Information Technology.

Center for Development of Advance Computing (C-DAC), Syria

Supply, Installation, Commissioning and Services for Last Mile under Component ‘A’ of National Cyclone
Risk Mitigation Project of Government of Karnataka

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Commissioning and Services for Last Mile under
Component ‘A’ of National Cyclone Risk Mitigation Project of Government of Karnataka.

Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines

BECIL has executed the project for Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution
lines at various circles of Madhyanchal/Pashchimanchal/Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited,
Government of Uttar Pradesh. Under this project, BECIL has deployed skilled and unskilled manpower at 19
Electricity Distribution Circles in Uttar Pradesh.

Project for Manpower Placement Services

BECIL is pioneer Government Organization in providing manpower services for e-Governance Projects of
National Importance, across the country, in various Government/Semi-Government/Autonomous bodies and
also having a separate Human Resource Department for providing manpower in various categories such as
Professional, Technical, Non-technical, Skilled, Semi-skilled, Unskilled, Highly Skilled.

BECIL has completed 26 years of excellence in serving the nation and has deployed approx. 25,000
manpower and various professionals in the field of HR, Finance, Marketing etc, Technicians, Engineers,
Technical Assistants, Programmers, Advisors, Consultants, Data Entry Operators, MTS, Peons, Messengers,
Unskilled, Semi-skilled and Skilled manpower etc.
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BECIL has been providing manpower to the following Government organizations:

Central Government Organizations

1.

N

10.
11.
12.

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting/ All India Radio/ Electronic Media Monitoring Centre
(EMMC)

Ministry of Home Affairs
Ministry of Defence/DRDO/NTRO

Ministry of Civil Aviation/Airport Authority of India/ AAl Cargo Logistics and Allied Services
Company Limited

Ministry of Power/ Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.
Ministry of Rural Development

Ministry of Culture

Ministry of Food Processing Industries

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare/ All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS), Bhopal,
Bhubaneswar, Ghaziabad, Guwahati, Jhajjar, Kolkata, Nagpur, New Delhi, Raipur

Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME)
Ministry of Panchayati Raj

Ministry of Communications/ Department of Telecommunication

State Government Organizations

1.

© PN Uk WD

CM House, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

Chhattisgarh Medical Services Corporation Limited, Government of Chhattisgarh

Delhi Development Authority (DDA)

Delhi Jal Board

Delhi Technical University (DTU)

Chhattisgarh State Election Commission, Govt. of Chhattisgarh

Chittranjan National Cancer Institute (CNCI), Kolkata

Madhya Pradesh Madhya/Paschim Kshetra Vidyut Vitran Co. Ltd.
Madhyanchal/Pashchimanchal/Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

Autonomous Bodies/other Prestigious Organizations:

1.

S e e S

Election of Commission of India (ECI)

Supreme Court of India

Delhi High Court

Rajya Sabha/Lok Sabha TV channel

All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)
All India Institute of Ayurveda

Bureau of Outreach and Communication
Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB)
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9.

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

Noida Metro Rail Corporation (NMRC)
Central Railside Warehouse Company Limited (CRWCL)

Daman & Diu e-Governance Society/ Disaster Management Cell, Silvassa, UT Administration of
Daman & Diu

Directorate General of Income Tax (Vigilance), New Delhi
Export Inspection Council (EIC)

Indira Gandhi National Open University IGNOU), New Delhi
National Board of Accreditation (NBA)

3.  JOB ORIENTED SKILL DEVELOPMENT TRAINING PROGRAMME

BECIL is offering a wide range of courses that impart quality job-oriented skill training. Keeping in view
of the rising need for quality skilled professionals, BECIL has introduced a gamut of comprehensive
courses in Software, Hardware & Networking, Multimedia, Telecom & Mobile Phone Technology,
Interior Design, Fashion Technology, Safety & Security Management, Data Science, Teacher Training,
Engineering, Accounting & Finance, Logistics etc. through its nationwide network.

BECIL is imparting Certified Job Oriented Skill Development Training to skilled & unskilled
Manpower in the field of Electricity/Power Sector covering the Operation/Maintenance of 33/11
KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines.

BECIL has been awarded the work by Madhya Pradesh Council of Employment and Training
(MAPCET) for providing employment oriented training to the candidates. As per scope of work,
BECIL is providing training to 3200 candidates in different sectors like IT-ITES, Construction,
Power and Electronics & Hardware under different course names.

Skill Development and Trainings to the labourers of Karnataka state for the department of
Karnataka Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board (KBOCW) Defined by
Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship (MSDE), Government of India

Regional Office, Bangalore had participated and won the tender for providing Skill Development
and Trainings to the Initiative on Skill Development Training for the Uncertified Workers in the
state of Karnataka. Scope includes Training, Assessment and Certification for the labourer’s.

5
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

The company has diversified into following new business areas to increase the Profit in the coming
years:

STRATEGIC PROJECTS

(i) DRONES-CYBER AND AEROSPACE SECURITY: BECIL undertakes turnkey projects in drones
and counter drones while playing a pivotal role in the modernization and growth of organisations
and ensuring the completion of the project to the complete satisfaction of the clients.

Drones:

. Similar to multiple technologies that have changed the way we live, drones too trace their
origins in military usage. The earliest recorded use of drones dates back to 1849 when Austria
attempted to attack Venice using explosive-laden unmanned balloons. Although balloons would
not be considered a drone today, this was a technology Austria had been developing for months
before, which led to further advancements.

o With the onset of World War |, powerful countries such as Great Britain and the United States
extensively pursued the development and testing of unmanned aircrafts to strengthen their
military prowess. Today drones are a critical asset for all military forces of the world.

o The commercial applications of drones were not widespread until the 21st century; however,
the adoption of drones for commercial applications has picked up an exponential pace in the
past two decades. Their use is becoming indispensable as they provide a significant advantage
in increasing efficiency, saving cost and reduce the risk of operations across a plethora of sectors
such as agriculture, mining, law enforcement, disaster management, infrastructure and more.

o Their ability to perform diverse tasks has opened up endless possibilities that help solve some of
the most pressing problems of the world

It is, therefore, important for countries & organizations to study the scope of drone technology in
their operations and develop the supporting ecosystem to gain significant commercial and security
advantages.

(ii) BECIL DIGITAL FORENSIC LAB

In today’s complex national security environment, investigations more often require highly
specialized and technical expertise. To better address these challenges, one of the policing
capabilities that BECIL focuses on is digital forensics, a rapidly changing discipline which requires
robust policies and procedures. As a neutral platform for law enforcement cooperation, BECIL
continues its work to encourage and enhance communication and best practice development in
our country.

There are large number of cases pending in the country for the want of digital forensics. For the
purpose to help in speedy resolution of cases, Digital Forensic Laboratory at BECIL has been
established under the able leadership of Shri George Kuruvilla, Chairman & Managing Director
(CMD) and guidance of Dr (Prof) Nishakant Ojha, Chief Strategic Officer (CSO).

The Digital Forensic Laboratory has been set up with procurement of latest equipment and
software. Scientific officers, who have undergone expertise training at various institutes and have
experience in various forensic science laboratories, have been appointed in the laboratory.

The laboratory is now ready to take up Computer Forensics, Mobile Forensics, iOS and Android
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Analysis, Forensic Data Recovery, Email Forensics, Cloud and loT Forensics, CCTV Forensics
and Drone Forensics.

5. ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

During the year under review the company has carried out following administrative and other activities:

SWACHHTA PAKHWADA: SWACHHTA HI SEVA

In accordance with the directions issued by the Government of India for adoption of the cleanliness
drive in all over the country, BECIL observed “Swachhta Pakhwada” during 16.01.2022 to 31.01.2022.

During the “Swachhta Pakhwada”, a pledge taking ceremony was organized for all the employees of
BECIL to ensure the success of the “Swachhta Pakhwada”. A cleanliness drive was undertaken in all
the rooms/areas occupied by the officials/staff as well as around the building of BECIL Bhawan.

CELEBRATION  OF  INTERNATIONAL
WOMEN’S DAY

BECIL celebrated International Women'’s
Day on 08.03.2022 at BECIL Bhawan Noida.
BECIL ardently showcased India’s “Unity
in Diversity” by its Stree-Shakti during
“International Women’s day” celebrations,
where Shri George Kuruvilla, CMD and
Chief-Guest Mrs. Temsunaro Jamir, Director,
National Gallery of Modern Art, Ministry of
Culture emphasized on well-health of a girl,
right from their childhood days.
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HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

BECIL recognizes its employees as most valued assets. Therefore, BECIL takes consistent strides towards
their development and well-being. BECIL is committed to creating and maintaining an ideal work
culture for an engaged and capable workforce.

As on 31st March, 2022, the Company had total manpower strength of 383 employees including
regular, contractual and consultants.

Additionally, BECIL emphasizes the development and career progression of the employees. BECIL's
management team regularly organizes training programs that are directed towards improvement and
productivity.

APPOINTMENT OF CANDIDATES BELONGING TO SC/ST/OBC/MINORITY

The Company follows Government’s guidelines/instructions on reservation policies. Accordingly, the
guidelines/instructions of the Government on reservation matters in respect of SCs/STs/ OBCs and for
appointment of Minority have been/are taken care of while making recruitments and promotions in
the Company. Relevant Rosters are maintained as per guidelines for proper projection of reservation
quota fixed for these categories. Periodical check-up/inspections are carried out by the HR Officer and
reports/suggestions are given by them to the Competent Authority for consideration. Periodical reports/
returns are also sent to the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Department of Public Enterprises
and other Government Departments on action taken for the implementation of reservation policies.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH MINISTRY OF INFORMATION &
BROADCASTING

The company has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting for the Financial Year 2021-22.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OUR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance and therefore it is committed to
follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices of transparency by providing
disclosures to all its stakeholders. With a view to strengthen and ensure transparencies in Finance wing,
the Company has constituted Audit Committee. The Company has also constituted Remuneration
Committee inter alia to decide the Performance Related Pay and Policy for its distribution across the
executives and non-unionized supervisors, within the limits prescribed by statutes.

During the year under review, the Company has also furnished quarterly progress report on the
implementation of Corporate Governance to the Department of Public Enterprises within stipulated
time. The company has secured “very good” rating under Corporate Governance Guidelines for the
Financial Year 2021-22. To ensure better transparency, the Company has incorporated a separate
section on Corporate Governance which is appended as ANNEXURE -I with this report.

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been prepared which forms an integral part of
Annual Report and appended as ANNEXURE -II.




G.) BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED (
Sfore 7 st Rutws Company" "’ﬁﬂ"”

BECIL I -

The Company has also obtained a Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises and appended with the Annual Report as
ANNEXURE -III.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. The affirmation of compliance of the Code of Conduct of the Company has been obtained
from all concerned on annual basis. A declaration in this regard duly signed by Chairman & Managing
Director is appended as ANNEXURE —IV.

VIGIL MECHANISM

With a view to establish mechanism for employees to report to the management about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the Company’s General guidelines on conduct or
ethics policy, the Board of Directors of the Company in its 92nd Meeting held on 28th January, 2014
approved Whistle Blower Policy.

This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail
of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

Vigilance Section in the Company has been regularly issuing norms and guidelines as per direction
by the Central Vigilance Commission, Department of Public Enterprises and Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting regarding measures to strengthen all aspects of preventive vigilance for compliance.

Periodical returns are being submitted regularly to Central Vigilance Commission, Central Bureau
of Investigation and Ministry of Information & Broadcasting and inquiries are properly and promptly
attended besides, surprise checks/inspections are carried out from time to time and constant vigil is
kept.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has formulated the Risk Management Policy which is under revision.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met seven times during the Financial Year 2021-22. The meeting details are provided in the
Report on Corporate Governance that forms part of this Annual Report.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company have furnished declaration
u/s 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013.

POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

The Company has Personnel Manual duly approved by the Board of Directors which is applicable on
the regular employees.
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DIRECTOR

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the
nomination of Ms. Neerja Sekhar, Director (Government Nominee) and nominated Shri Sanjiv
Shankar, Joint Secretary (B), Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government
Nominee) of the Company w.e.f. 21.06.2021.

Further, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the nomination of Shri Bhupal
Nanda, CCA, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government Nominee) of
the Company w.e.f. 01.09.2021.

Further, Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi superannuated from the post of Director (O&M) w.e.f. 13.12.2021.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2021-22.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2022, the Board has two committees: the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. A detailed note on the Composition of the Board and its Committees is provided in the
Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
As per Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

o in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

o the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

o the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate Accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

o the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

o the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDIT REPORTS AND AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s GRANDMARK & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi as the Statutory Auditors of the Company under section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2021-22.

AUDIT REPORT
o By the Statutory Auditor in his report

The observations of the Auditors and related notes on accounts are self-explanatory and do not
require any further comments under section 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013
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o By the Company Secretary in practice in his Secretarial Audit report

Since the Company doesn’t meet the requisite criteria mentioned under Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the Company.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) conducted the accounts audit of the financial
statements of the Company and the comments of CAG are appended.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR
During the year 2021-22, the Company did not take any initiative under Corporate Social Responsibility.

COMPOSITION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Company is not covered under the criteria specified under sub-section (1) of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013; hence, it is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTENT OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company in its 70th Meeting held on 14th December, 2010 has approved
the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy.

Following are the possible areas of activities under CSR (The list is indicative and not exhaustive):

. Establishment of Community Radio Station

o Imparting Vocational and Specialized Training

o Evolving of safety standard for RF, exposure/impact on Human Beings
o Use of non conventual energy sources

. Green Buildings for Broadcasting Setups

o Solar Lighting System

o Relief to victims of Natural Calamities like earth-quake, cyclone, drought & flood situation in any
part of the Country

o Promotions of Art & Culture

o Promotions of Sports and Games

o Disaster Management Activities including those related to amelioration/ mitigations

o Activities relating to the preservation of the Environment / Ecology and Sustainable Development

. Scholarship to meritorious students belongs to SC, ST, OBC and disabled categories

o Nature Education Workshop’s in the vicinity of Natural World Heritage Sites of India.

o Any other activity deemed necessary
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ANNUAL RETURN

As per provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a copy of Annual Return in the
prescribed form, has been published on the Company’s website and can be accessed at www.becil.
com .

SEXUAL HARRASMENT

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
and has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace. During the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In order to promote transparency and accountability, appropriate action is taken to reply to queries from
any source whenever received, on time. In compliance to the provisions of the Right to Information
Act, 2005, Central Public Information Officers (CPIOs) have been appointed and utmost care is being
taken for timely compliance and dissemination of information.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO RULE 5(2) OF COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014

None of the employees of the Company has received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed
in Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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The Board of Directors of the Company would like to express appreciation and thanks to Government
of India, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Department of Public Enterprises, various State
Governments, Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and
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they have extended to BECIL from time to time. The Directors also take this opportunity to thank the
Company’s customers and suppliers for their consistent support to the Company.

We place on record our sincere appreciation for all the employees of the Company at all levels for
their untiring efforts, dedication, and sincerity in improving the performance and profitability of the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida
Date: 10.08.2022
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Annexure-| to the Directors Report

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance encompasses a set of practices to ensure that
the Company’s Affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and
fairness in all Operations. The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance and
therefore it is committed to follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices of
transparency by providing disclosures to all its stakeholders. BECIL has always believed in creating a
framework of best policies, practices, structures and ethics in the organization.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is the highest governance body of BECIL. The Board of Directors consists of
professionals drawn from diverse fields having rich knowledge and experience in the industry and
related sectors for providing strategic guidance and directions to the Company. The Board’s actions
are aligned with the Company’s best interests. The Company has defined guidelines and an established
framework for the meetings of the Board and its Committees.

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS

Being a Public Sector Undertaking, all the Directors of the Company are appointed by Government
of India. Articles of Association of the Company states that number of Directors shall not be less than
three and more than nine. The Directors are not required to hold any qualification shares.

As on 31st March, 2022 following was the composition and category of Directors in the Company:

. One Chairman & Managing Director,

. One Whole Time Director,

. Two Government Nominee Directors and
o Two Non-Official Directors

ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS AND THE LAST ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING (AGM):

Following are the details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual
General Meeting::

Name of the Directors Designation Attendance Particulars

Board Meeting Last Annual
General Meeting

Shri George Kuruvilla Chairman & Managing Director 7 Yes
Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi Director (O&M) 4 Yes
(upto 13.12.2021)

Shri Sanjiv Shanker Director (Govt. Nominee) 6 NA

(w.e.f. 21.06.2021)

38
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Shri Bhupal Nanda Director (Govt. Nominee) 2 NA
(upto 01.09.2021)
Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-Official Director 7 Yes
Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna Non-Official Director 6 Yes

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD ALONG WITH DATES

There were seven Board Meetings held during the Financial Year, the details of which are as hereunder:

S. No. Date of Meeting Place Board Strength | No. of Directors present
123 30.06.2021 Noida 6 6
124 14.07.2021 Noida 6 5
125 02.09.2021 Noida 6 5
126 29.11.2021 Noida 5 5
127 28.01.2022 Noida 4 4
128 21.03.2022 Noida 4 4
129 28.03.2022 Noida 4 3

APPOINTMENT OF NEW DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the
nomination of Ms. Neerja Sekhar, Director (Government Nominee) and nominated Shri Sanjiv
Shankar, Joint Secretary (B), Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government
Nominee) of the Company w.e.f. 21.06.2021.

Further, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the nomination of Shri Bhupal
Nanda, CCA, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government Nominee) of
the Company w.e.f. 01.09.2021.

Further, Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi superannuated from the post of Director (O&M) w.e.f. 13.12.2021.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2021-22.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

The term of reference of Audit Committee is in line with the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance..

COMPOSITION, NAME OF MEMBERS AND CHAIRPERSON

The Board of Directors in its 120th Meeting held on 22nd July, 2020 had reconstituted ‘AUDIT
COMMITTEFE’ consisting of the following:
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S. No. Name Designation Position in Committee
1. | Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-official Part-time Director | Chairman
2. | Air Marshal V. M. Khanna (Retd.) | Non-official Part-time Director | Member
3. Shri George Kuruvilla Chairman & Managing Director | Member
4. (vacant) Director (O&M) Member

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR

Details of meeting of Audit Committee during the Financial Year 2021-22 and attendance therein are

as under:
S. No. | Date of Meeting | Name of the members Category Attendance

1. | 33rd meeting on | 1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
30.06.2021 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) 2. Member Present

3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present

4. Shri D. R. Gogoi 4. Member Present

2. | 34th meeting on | 1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
14.07.2021 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) 2. Member Absent

3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present

4. Shri D. R. Gogoi 4. Member Present

3. | 35th meeting on | 1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
31.08.2021 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) 2. Member Present

3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present

4. Shri D. R. Gogoi 4. Member Present

4. | 36th meeting on | 1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
29.11.2021 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) 2. Member Present

3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present

4. Shri D. R. Gogoi 4. Member Present

5. | 37th meeting on | 1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
21.03.2022 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) 2. Member Present

3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present

The Audit Committee of the Company has following roles and responsibilities:

Oversight of Company’s Financial Reporting Process and Disclosure of its Financial Information
to ensure that Financial Statement is correct, sufficient and credible

Recommending to the Board for fixation of Audit fees

Approval of payment of Statutory Auditors

Reviewing, with the Management, the Annual Financial Statement before submission to the
Board

Review of Quarterly Financial Statement before submission to the Board

Review with the Management, performance of Internal Auditors and adequacy of the Internal
Control Systems

Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit Function

Discussion with Auditors any significant finding.
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. Review of findings

. Discussion with Statutory Auditors before Audit commences, about Nature and Scope of Audit
as well as post Audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

o Review functioning of Whistle Blower Mechanism

o Review all Related Party Transactions

o Review follow up action on Audit observation

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

As per Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises, the Company has constituted Remuneration
Committee to decide the Performance Related Pay and Policy for distribution across the Executives and
Non Unionized Supervisors, within the prescribed limits and to discharge all other functions as may
be decided from time to time. The composition of Remuneration Committee is in accordance with the
Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises.

COMPOSITION, NAME OF MEMBERS AND CHAIRPERSON

The Board of Directors in its 120th Meeting held on 22nd July, 2020 had reconstituted
‘REMUNERATION COMMITTEF’ consisting of the following:

S. No. | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. | Air Marshal V. M. Khanna (Retd.) | Non-official Part-time Director | Chairman
2. | Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-official Part-time Director | Member
3. (vacant) Govt. Nominee Director Member

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR

Details of meeting of Remuneration Committee during the Financial Year 2021-22 and attendance
therein are as under:

S. No. | Date of Meeting | Name of the members Category Attendance
1. | 3rd meetingon | 1. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) | 1. Chairperson Present
01.09.2021 2. Shri B. Thiagarajan 2. Member Present
2. | 4th meetingon | 1. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) | 1. Chairperson Present
29.11.2021 2. Shri B. Thiagarajan 2. Member Present
3. | 5th meetingon | 1. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) | 1. Chairperson Present
21.03.2022 2. Shri B. Thiagarajan 2. Member Present

REMUNERATION POLICY/DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO ALL THE DIRECTORS

There is no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Part-Time Directors vis-a-vis the Company
except sitting fees to the Independent Director. The Part-Time Official Directors nominated on the
Board by the Government of India do not draw any remuneration from the Company for their role as
Director. The sitting fees fixed for Part-Time Non-Official (Independent) Directors of the Company is
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Rs. 8,000/- per meeting attended by them as fixed by the Board of Directors in meeting held on 9th
May, 2013. None of the Directors are holding any shares in the Company. The Whole-Time Functional
Directors including the Chairman and Managing Director are appointed by the Government of India
and are being paid remuneration as per terms of their appointment.

The details of remuneration paid to the Whole-Time Functional Directors during the Financial Year
2021-22 are as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

S. Name of Directors Gross Other Performance Stock Total
No. Salary Benefits Related Pay Option
1. | Shri George Kuruvilla 31.73 6.97 - - 38.70
2. | Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi 16.68 2.64 - - 19.32
(upto 13.12.2022)

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

DATE, TIME AND VENUE OF THE LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY
ARE AS UNDER:

AGM YEAR DATE TIME VENUE

24th | 2018-19 | 30.12.2019 | 03:00 PM | Conference Room of Secretary, Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, Shastri Bhawan, New

Delhi-110001
26.02.2020 | 10:00 AM | Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th
(adjourned) Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

25th | 2019-20 | 15.07.2021 | 10:00 AM | Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th
Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

26th | 2020-21 | 30.11.2021 | 11:30 AM | Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th
Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

31.01.2022 | 12:00 PM | BECIL Bhawan, C-56-A/17, Sector-62, Noida 201301
(adjourned) (UP) (Through Video Conferencing)

WHETHER ANY SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED IN THE PREVIOUS THREE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETINGS

No Special Resolution was passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings.
6. DISCLOSURES

DISCLOSURES ON MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS THAT MAY
HAVE POTENTIAL CONFLICT WITH THE INTERESTS OF COMPANY AT LARGE

Details of transactions between the Company and its Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial
Year 2021-22 are given in Note no. 29 of the Notes on Financial Statement. These transactions do not
have any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.
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ITEMS OF EXPENDITURE DEBITED IN BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS, WHICH ARE NOT FOR THE
PURPOSES OF THE BUSINESS

No expenditure was debited in the Books of Accounts during the Financial Year 2021-22 which are
not for the purposes of the Business.

EXPENSES INCURRED WHICH ARE PERSONAL IN NATURE AND INCURRED FOR THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND TOP MANAGEMENT

No expenses had been incurred which were personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors
and the Top Management.

DETAILS OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND OFFICE EXPENSES AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENSES
VIS-A-VIS FINANCIAL EXPENSES AND REASONS FOR INCREASE

S. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 (%) 2020-21 (%)
No. (Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs) | (As percentage | (As percentage
of total of total

expenditure) | expenditure)

1. | Total Expenses 73657.15 55539.25 NA NA

2. | Administrative and Office 2374.91 1774.02 3.22 3.19

Expenses
3. | Finance Cost 822.67 909.23 1.11 1.64

REASON FOR INCREASE OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND OFFICE EXPENSES

During the year under review, the Administrative and Office Expenses have increased due to growth
in the business of the company.

REASON FOR INCREASE OF FINANCE COST

During the year under review, the finance cost has decreased due to better fund management by the
company as well as reduced interest rate on OD Account.

7.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report, General Meetings and
disclosures through website. The Company does not publish its quarterly results. However, the audited
Annual Financial results are displayed on its website at www.becil.com. Information and latest updates
on Tenders/EOIs, details of tenders/contracts awarded, press releases, mission and objectives of the
Company can be accessed at Company’s website.

8. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

A Certificate from a practicing Company Secretary regarding Compliance of the conditions of Corporate

Governance in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises forms
the part of the Annual Report.

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida
Date: 10.08.2022
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Annexure-1l to the Directors Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Media and Entertainment sector is predominantly technology driven sector. Rapid advances in Information
and Communication Technologies and processes are bringing in new developments and changes in Media
and Entertainment Industry all over the world. Particularly now, the technologies like, the Internet of things,
Robotics, Artificial Intelligence, Location detection technologies, Advanced human-machine interfaces, AR/
VR/ Mixed realities, Big data, and 3D technology are reshaping the way the M& E entities are going to
produce and deliver their services to the customers.

The advances in these technologies are impacting all industries so widely that it is being termed as Industrial
Revolution IR 4.0. These IR 4.0 advances are not only creating opportunities for the M&E Industry but also
posing challenges for it, as has been evident from the focus at the various activities and events that have
been taking place in the area of Media and Entertainment sector. Ever increasing blending of IT and Internet
Technologies with Media Technologies has been impacting various sections and systems of M&E sector. It
is seen that though there may be some lag in adoption these technologies by the media organizations but by
and large M&E Industry has been adopting the new technologies and growing at a steady rate in various areas
of business through innovations and new business models.

The consultancy and knowledge-based organizations play an important role in this and therefore BECIL being
a premier consultancy organisation in the area of broadcasting have to keep abreast with the technological
developments and the changing needs of Industry. BECIL has been diversifying its activities to gear up
suitably to harness IR 4.0 technologies to contribute in development and growth of the M&E Industry by
helping meet the emerging requirements in the field.

1. GLOBAL SCENARIO

IR 4.0 technologies like internet of things, robotics, Artificial Intelligence and advanced human-
machine interfaces, AR/ VR/ Mixed realities, Big data, Metaverse and 3D technology are reshaping the
way that M& E are going to produce and deliver Digital Media. Proliferation of OTT Video Services,
Digitization of Workflow and Adoption of IP for production and increasing Artificial Intelligence
applications in various areas are the major trends that are shaping the Broadcast Industry worldwide.
Broadcast Industry Global Trend Indicis are fairly indicative of the adoption of these technologies
and relative commercially important Industry Trends. According to findings, Multi-Platform Content
Delivery (MPCD), OTT and individualised/ targeted content delivery, Animation and VFX and Gaming
etc. are considered to be important commercially to the M&E business over the next decade. Other
areas like Remote productions, Application of Al in various areas of broadcasting and also broadcasting
to mobile and handheld devices are emerging main focus areas. These include:

o Digital Media

. OTT

o Multi-platform Content Delivery

o IP Networking & Content Delivery
o Cloud Computing

. Move to Automated Workflows

o Targeted Advertising
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J Remote Production

o Centralized Operations
o Artificial Intelligence

. loT

o Content security

o Animation and VFX and Gaming

INDIAN SCENARIO

The Media and Entertainment Industry is a key growth driver for the Indian Economy. According to
the FICCI-KPMG recent reports, though 2021 has been a difficult year for M&E industry due to wide
spread impact of COVID in all sections of M&E sector, the M& E industry has bounced back quite well
during 2021-22 as results have shown upward trends and growth. The rate of growth of Global M&E
Industry is expected to be 13.7% to INR 2.23 trillion by 2023.

Television forms the core of the Indian M&E Industry contributing to around 48% of the overall revenue
of the industry. The thrust areas are distribution of TV content to connected devices, Smart TVs, Smart
Phones and wearable and portable devices. Content reformatting to suit multi-screen delivery continues
to engage the industry players.

IR 4.0 technologies promise to usher in an era of immersive, engaging, and ultra-realistic content for
consumers. A combination of XR, Al and 5G will revolutionize how users view sports, news and other
content.

New trends offer new opportunities to the industry in terms of opportunities for innovations, exploring
new content generation/curation systems and business models. Development and production of
indigenous Set-Top-Boxes and Setting up of High quality/ High-Definition Production Systems also are
the areas of focus. Need for providing Triple Play Services, Voice, Broadband & TV through Digitized
Cable TV Networks is another area awaiting exploitation for growth of broadband.

With the notification of content regulation of digital media and OTT platforms by MIB and data
privacy regulations, the regulatory compliance issues are also areas of concern with broadcasters and
distribution players. Also, the content security issues, content piracy and cyber security matters are
engaging the attention of media players.

OPPORTUNITIES

The Indian Media and Entertainment Industry, as projected by FCCI-KMPG report is poised for growth
after the post COVID downward trend. It throws open lot of opportunities for BECIL, to venture in to
new areas and diversify its operations. Some of these are:

o Digital Terrestrial Television expansion post Analog shut down.

o Digital TV and Radio Studios and advanced facilities for Sports, News and Music content
Broadcasts

o OTT and Streaming Services

o Multi-Channel FM Transmitting Systems

o Community Radio setups
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o Digital Media products and Social media management for various Government clients
. Monitoring Systems for Radio and TV Channels
o CCTV and Surveillance -Access Systems

o Audit & Certification of DPOs and Regulatory compliance

. Solutions for TV content security, Data protection

. Skill training in Broadcast technology and related areas

o Records Digitalization and Digital Archives etc.

o Manpower Resources and services including On line examination

o Other services like, Smart Energy metering, Hologram and Barcoding
o Conferencing systems

o Smart/virtual Class rooms, VSAT systems

BECIL has taken up several projects in above areas to diversify and help boost its revenue.

In addition to the domestic market, quite sizable opportunities exist for BECIL in overseas markets
of African countries and that of the Middle East in various areas of Radio and Television. These
opportunities consist of not only executing their Projects but also in Consultancy Services for planning
for their Networks in the country.

In addition to the above, BECIL sees lot of opportunities in diversifying its operations to include
E-Governance, Smart City Projects and Make-in-India initiatives involving STB & similar devices for
Fixed, Portable and Mobile Reception

4. STRENGTHS AND WEAKNESSES

BECIL is a Public Sector Enterprise which bestows on it certain advantages over the other similar
Consultancy Organizations in Private Sector but on the other hand also places it in certain disadvantages
in the matter of its Operations. With this background, the Strengths and Weaknesses of BECIL are
broadly enumerated below:

Strengths:

. Functional Autonomy for quick decisions/Financial clearances

o Rich experience and proven track-record in Project execution

o Fast Mobilization and deployment of experts and Project personnel for speedy execution of
Projects

. Efficient Work Flow, Periodic Review / Monitoring and fast response Mechanism

. Customized Solutions with flexible approach to meet client requirements

Weakness:

o Bound by the Rules and Regulations of a Public Sector Enterprise

. High recurring Expenditure

o Delay in recovery of outstanding dues from Government debtors
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RISKS AND CONCERNS

Volatility of the Industry growth and dependency on specific clients are risk elements for the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

BECIL has an adequate internal control mechanism and an Internal Audit System commensurate with
its size and nature of business for enhancement of efficiency in operations and to ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules and regulations. Company has structured policies and guidelines for optimal
delegation of authority for facilitation of business.

The internal control system has been further strengthened through the followings:

. Internal Financial Control

The Company has an adequate Financial Control on Financial Reporting (ICFR) in compliance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and such Internal Financial Control over financial
reporting are operating effectively. The controls have been designed to assure with respect to the
proper maintenance of accounting records, ensuring the orderly conduct of its business including
adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of
fraud and errors, and ensuring the reliability of financial and operational information.

A report under clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is issued by
Auditor and same is annexed to the Independent Auditor’s Report indicating that the Company
has generally maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial control system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting operate
effectively, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control.

. Internal Audit

The Company’s Internal Audit is conducted by experienced professionals and external audit
firms selected through a transparent process.

Internal Auditors report to the Audit Committee, this ensures the Internal Auditors’ independence.
In addition to this, the audit reports are reviewed and synopses of Audit Reports along with
compliances are put up for consideration of the Audit Committee.

The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the management as
well as by the Audit Committee, followed by corrective action, whenever necessary as a part of
continuous improvement. The internal control system ensures compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has recorded growth of 35.67% in total turnover of
Rs. 75,420.02 Lakhs as compared to previous year turnover of Rs. 55,589.72 Lakhs. Further, the Net
Profit of the company has increased from Rs. 50.45 Lakhs in FY 2020-21 to Rs. 1,762.87 Lakhs in FY
2021-22. The Turnover as well as the Net Profit is recorded highest in 27 years of journey of BECIL and
Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) is recorded 26% in revenue over the past three years as per
the assessment report of CRISIL Ratings Ltd.




" Wit Bt P

L T

@ BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
BEGIL

BECIL has also diversified and entered into Strategic Projects and have an order book of more than
Rs.1,000 Crore for execution in Financial Year 2022-23 onwards, which provides strong revenue
visibility of the Company.

8. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT
During the year 2021-22, the Company did not take any initiative under Corporate Social Responsibility.

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida
Date: 10.08.2022
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CS Ravi Bhushan Kumar
FCS, LL.B, M.Com., B. Com (H)

Practicing Company Secretary
F-7731, COP 8627

To,

The Members

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
CIN: U32301UP1995G01017744

56-A/17, BLOCK C, SECTOR 62,

NOIDA, UTTAR PRADESH - 201301

Annexure-Ill to the Directors Report

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

we have examined the compliance of provisions of corporate Governance by Broadcast Engineering
consultants India Limited for the financial year ended 31st March 2022 as stipulated in the guidelines on
corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India, vide office Memorandum Number 18(18)2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010

The compliance of conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. our
examination carried out is in accordance with the Guidelines on corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements and/or affairs
of the Company.

on the basis of all the records, documents, information and explanations provided by the management/
officer of the company, We certify that the company has complied with the provisions of the Guidelines on
corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India, vide office Memorandum Number 18(18)2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010, except our
observation as under:

1. We have not found any documentary proof of review of periodical compliance reports of the
laws applicabte to the company by the Board.

However the management has clarified that the company follows practice to comply with all the
applicable laws. whenever any instance of non-compliance is found, the same is reported to the
Board.

2. We have not found any formal statement of Board charter which clearly defines the roles and
responsibilities of the Board and individual Directors under Guidellne No. 3.5

However, the management ctarified the board had taken steps to prepare a formal statement of
Board Charter and first draft has been received by the company which rs under review by the
Board.

3. We have not found any Risk Management policy formally adopted by the Board and a system for
the integration and alignment of the risk management system with the corporate and operationat
objectives as a normal business practice under Guideline No. 3.6.

The management had clarified that the company has started the process of formation and
implementation of Risk Management Policy. In this regard, external agency has been hired, who
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has prepared E-risk register also, which has been shared in all the departments of the company
for further process and accordingly will be implemented soon after adoption by the Board.

4. We have not found this year also, any prescribe procedures to inform the Board members about
the risk assessment and minimization procedures accordingly there is no policy for periodical
review to ensure that executive management controls risk through means of a property defined
framework.

We have also not found policies and procedures regarding:
a)  Staff responsibilities in relation to fraud prevention and identification
b)  Responsibility of fraud investigation once a fraud has been identified
) Process of reporting on fraud related matters to management
d) Reporting and recording processes to be followed to record allegations of fraud
) Requirements of training to be conducted on fraud prevention and identification.

However, the management had clarified that the company has started the process of formation
and imptementation of Risk Management Policy. In this regard, external agency has been hired,
who has prepared E-risk register also, which has been shared in all the departments of the
company for further process and accordingly will be implemented soon after adoption by the
Board.

We further state that this certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the
efficiency and effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company..

For SR & Associates | Company Secretaries

sd/-

(Ravi Bhushan Kumar)

Partner

Date : 09/09/2022 Membership No. : F-7731
Place : NOIDA Certificate of Practice Number : 8627

UDIN: F007731D000948220
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ANNEXURE -1V TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
AFFIRMATION WITH COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

Declaration by Chairperson & Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct by Board
members and Senior Management during Financial Year 2021-22:

I, George Kuruvilla, Chairman & Managing Director, BECIL, do hereby declare on the basis of affirmation
received from the concerned Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company that the
Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the
Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics during the Financial Year 2021-22.

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida
Date: 01.04.2022
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GRANDMARK

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members,
BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
on that date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the arronnting principles generally accepted in India for the sale of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following Notes to the financial statements:

1. The balances of trade receivables, other current assets, Trade payables and other current liabilities have
not been confirmed. Consequential impact/ confirmation/ reconciliation/ adjustment of such balances
(which will not be material as per management), if any, is not ascertainable.

GRANDM A R K & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Corp. Office : 118, L.G.F., Navjivan Vihar, Opp Geetanjali Enclave, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi-110017
H.O.: 215, lI-Floor, Neo Corporate Plaza, Kanchpada, Ramchandra Lane Extension, Malad (West), Mumbai-400064
Tel. : 011-42705151, 9811085147 | Email: info@grandmarkca.com, sushilsharma@grandmarkca.com | www.grandmarkca.com
Branches : AHMEDABAD | BENGALURU | BHOPAL | CHANDIGARH | CHENNAI | COIMBATORE | DEOGHAR | GURUGRAM |
HYDERABAD | INDOFIE | KARNAL | KOCHI | KOLKATA | LUCKNOW | LUDHIANA | MUMBAI | NASHIK | NEW DELHI | NOIDA | PANVEL |
POLIACHI | PUNE | RAIPUR | ROHTAK | THIRUVANANTHAPURAM | UDAIPUR | VIAYAWADA
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2. Identification of Sundry Creditors registered under MSME Act 2006, is under process; as informed by
the Management, therefore, it could not be verified due to non-availability of related information. Refer
note no. 44.

3. As per Clause 3.1 and 3.2 of the MoU dated 16 June 2009, between the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting (MI&B) and the company, the Company is entitled for maintenance charge (fee)
equivalent to 12 per cent of the total rental of towers and service charges (fee) equivalent to 3 per cent
of the rental collected from the lessees of the space/aperture of the towers. Further, as per Clause 4.2
of above MoU, the Company is required to remit to MI&B, the rentals collected from all the lessees
together with interest, if any, charged from the lessees on account of delayed payment, within 15 days
of due date of payment, failing which interest will be payable by/chargeable to the Company at the
rate of prevailing SBI Prime Lending Rate plus 2 percent per annum. As on 31st March 2022, a sum of
Rs. 2,363.04 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.2637.41 lakhs) was outstanding towards rental charges including
interest of Rs. 478.01 Lakhs (Previous year Rs, 530.78 lakhs) as payable to the Ministry of 1&B. Refer
Note-9

4.  The Company has trade receivables outstanding over Five years from Non-Govt entities. In terms
of Significant Accounting Policies at Note no. 2.6 (ii) to the Financial Statements, the company has
provided for allowance for bad and doubtful receivables amounting to Rs. 3.55 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs.9.11 lakhs) out of a total outstanding Rs. 83.93 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 123.25 lakhs). The balance
of parties are having running account with BECIL and hence no provision for doubtful has been made
for Rs. 80.38 lakhs (Previous Year Rs 114.14 lakhs)

The Company also has trade receivables amounting to Rs. 975.35 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1054.82
lakhs) outstanding over Five years from Govt. entities and in terms of Note no. 2.6 (iii) a provision of
Rs. 24.07 lakhs (Previous year Rs. Nil) has been made as approved by the Audit Committee and the
balance of Rs. 948.93 lakhs of Trade Receivables are considered as fully recoverable.

5. The Company has not made provision against outstanding debt amounting to Rs. 228.87 Lakhs towards
non-completion of Project of CCTV, Access Control, Fire Alarm, and Gas Flooding System of TKSA
Building, which is outstanding for more than 3 years and has not been accepted as payable and
deducted by Rajya Sabha vide their letter dated 24.9.2020. However, further meetings with RSTV
dated 10-12-2020 reveal that BECIL has already completed the work related to CCTV and Access
Control System, and will be able to recover the balance amount upon Installation and testing of the
Fire Alarm and Automatic Switch to release the gas.

6.  The Company recognizes Income/ revenue on an accrual basis for the project not completed/ partial
delivery of goods/cost of work-in-progress in case bills are not raised as on 31st March-2022 due to
contractual terms & conditions. The same is reversed at the time of raising the actual/final bills in the
following Accounting Year. The Statutory obligations are discharged at the time of raising the actual/
final bills. We have assessed the application of the provisions of AS-9 in respect of the Company’s
revenue recognition and the appropriateness of the estimated adjustments in the process. Refer Note.
2.14 and Note-18.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report (but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon).
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection wilh our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge, obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, tlial were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
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procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our




(D BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

EE{IIL

" it Bt (Famsaay”

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time.

The company, being a government company, is exempt from the provisions of Section 164(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013 as per notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, the provisions of section 197 are not applicable to
the Company as per notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its
Financial Statements as referred to in note no. 30 to the Financial Statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses which requiring provision;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@ The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
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in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under
(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The final dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of the same
declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies
Act 2013 to the extent it applies to payment of dividend as referred to note no. 4 of
the Financial Statements.

The Board of Directors of the Company would consider final dividend for the year
which would be subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The dividend declared would be in accordance with section 123 of the Act
to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

3.  As required under sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Act, in case of a Government company, we
give in Annexure-B a statement on the matters specified in the directions issued by Office of the

Comptroller and

Auditor General of India.

For GRANDMARK & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma
(Partner)

(M No. 074380)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17th May, 2022
UDIN: 22074380AJFFPP7172

011317N
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‘ANNEXURE A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF
BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED AS ON 31ST MARCH 2022

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date:

i In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and equipment and Intangible Assets:

(@  (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use
assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular program of physical verification of
its property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a
phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this program, certain property,
plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(0 According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination
of records of the company, the title deed of immovable properties (other than properties where
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) is
held in the name of the company.

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment
(including right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act,
1988 and rules made thereunder.

ii. (@  As per the information provided to us physical verification of inventory has been conducted
at reasonable intervals by the management and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification which is ten percent or more than ten percent in aggregate.

(b)  The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5 crore during the year,
from the bank. On the basis of information and explanation given to us, the quarterly statements
filed by the company to banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

iii.  The Company has not made investment, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liabilities
partnerships or any other parties. Hence, reporting requirements under Clause (A) to (F) of Para 3(iii)(a)
of the Order are not applicable.

iv.  The Company has not entered into any transaction in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
security which attracts compliance to the provisions of the sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
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2013. Therefore, the paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

V. The Company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi.  We have been informed by the Company that the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 has not been prescribed by the Central Government.

vii.  In respect of Statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, Goods
and Service Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues, as applicable to the Company, during the year with the appropriate authorities.
There are no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of above statutes, outstanding as at
31st March, 2022, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues related to income tax, sales tax,
service tax, GST, duty of custom, cess and any other statutory dues as on 31st March, 2022,
which have not been deposited except the following::

Nature of Dues | Period to which the Forum where the Dispute is Pending Amount in Rs.
amount related (FY)
Sales Tax 2010-11 Additional Commissioner, New Delhi 5,51,03,694/-
2004-05 to 2011-12 | Customs, Excise and Service Tax 2,34,75,565/-
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Board. Demand stayed
by Supreme Court
Income Tax (TDS) | 2007-08 to 2010-11 Office of the Income Tax Officer, NOIDA 1,01,070/-
viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, ‘1961 (43 of
1961).
ix. (@ According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the

financial statement of the Company, it has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
and interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(c) The Company was sanctioned a Term loan of Rs. 80 crores by India Renewable Energy Development
Agency Ltd (IREDA) on 25th March, 2022 and the same has been applied for the purpose it was
sanctioned.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint-ventures. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e)
of the Order is not applicable.

(f)  The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies.
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(@) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(@) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no frauds by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees have been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended,
with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As perthe information and explanation provided to us the company has not received any complaint
during the year,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standard.

(@) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with its size
and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company,
during the year in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, Clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.Hence,
reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there is no core investment company
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assurnptionn, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to belive that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
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assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report.

xX. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
an unspent amount of Rs. 4.18 lakhs as per Note-4 (b) to be transferred to a fund specified in
schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the Financial Year
in compliance with second proviso to sub section (5) of section 135 of said Act.

(b) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the company there
is no any ongoing project, hence reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

For GRANDMARK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 011317N

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma
(Partner)

(M No. 074380)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17th May, 2022
UDIN: 22074380AJFFPP7172
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Direction under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
on the Accounts of The Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited for Financial Year 2021-2022

S

No.

Directions

Auditors Comments including
Action taken wherever required to
be taken

Impact on the
Accounts and
Financial Statements

Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT System? If
yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implication, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the company has a system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system.
Accounting software, Tally ERP9
is being used; however, same is
not integrated with the business
operations.

No Impact

Whether there is any restructuring
of an existing loan or cases of waiver
/write off of debts / loan/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company
due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

As per the information given to us,
there is no such case of waiver /
write off of debts/ loans / interest etc.
made by a lender to the company.

No Impact

Whether funds received / receivable
for specific schemes from Central
/ State agencies were properly
accounted for / utilized as per its
term and conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

As per the information given to
us, Company did not receive any
funds for any specific scheme from
Central/State agencies.

No impact

For GRANDMARK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 011317N

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma
(Partner)
(M No. 074380)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17th May, 2022
UDIN: 22074380AJFFPP7172
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"ANNEXURE - C’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BROADCAST ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date..

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria eastbalished by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
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purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not he detected. Also projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, in our opinion, the
Company has generally maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were generally operating effectively as
of March 31, 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

However, further improvement is required in the documentation of Internal Financial Controls of the Company
in respect of its risk assessment process, risk analysis of different functional areas and incorporating the
process flows at departmental levels including risk mitigation in respect of strengthening of the monitoring
of controls in respect of expenses and fixed assets, confirmation/ reconciliation of other current and non-
current assets, trade payables, other financial liabilities and other current liabilities and inadequate design of
information technology system and application controls that prevent the information system from providing
complete and integrated information consistent with financial reporting objectives.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

For GRANDMARK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 011317N

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma
(Partner)

(M No. 074380)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17th May, 2022
UDIN: 22074380AJFFPP7172
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Particulars Note Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
No. period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital 3 136.50 136.50
Reserves & Surplus 4 1,977.06 880.54
2,113.56 1,017.04
Non-current Liabilities
Long term borrowings 5 9,071.80 115.00
Other Long-term liabilities 6 553.73 445.82
Long term Provisions 7 300.70 303.28
9,926.23 864.10
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 8 305.20 6,806.17
Trade Payables 44
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - o
Others 11,042.02 11,336.82
Other Current Liabilities 9 19,229.71 14,921.50
Short Term Provisions 10 24.71 11.60
30,601.64 33,076.09
TOTAL 42,641.43 34,957.23
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 11
Property Plant and Equipment 995.88 1,038.78
Intangible Assets 5.03 10.10
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 261.98 915.98
Other non-current assets 13 226.34 108.74
1,489.23 2,073.58
Current Assets
Inventories 14 87.59 96.05
Trade Receivables 15 24,032.41 22,053.04
Cash and bank balances 16 6,813.19 2,924.92
Short Term loans and advances 17 5,161.80 3,478.69
Other Current Assets 18 5,057.21 4,330.96
41,152.20 32,883.65
Total 42,641.43 34,957.23
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 51 are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our Report of even date attached

M/s GRANDMARK & Associates Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (Awadhesh Pandit)
FRN No. 011317N Deputy General Manager (Finance)/

Secretary to the Board

Sd/- For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Sushil Kumar Sharma

Partner

M. No. 074380 Sd/- Sd/-

UDIN: 22074380A)JFFPP7172
Place : Noida (U.P.)
Date: 17.05.2022

(George Kuruvilla) (B. Thiagarajan )
Chairman & Managing Director Director
DIN : 06829122 DIN : 00781918




BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

o Wint. Rttt Compang”

ElEiGd
BECIL

|

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars Note No. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 19 74,433.75 55,282.32
Other Income 20 986.27 303.18
Prior Period Income 27 - 4.22
Total Income 75,420.02 55,589.72
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Material Consumed 21 5,375.07 9,130.76
Service Cost & Related Expenses 22 64,912.21 43,522.65
Employee Benefits Expenses 23 1,111.15 814.74
Finance Cost 24 822.67 909.23
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 25 155.65 152.43
Other expenses 26 1,263.76 959.31
Prior period Expenses 27 16.64 50.15
Total Expenditure 73,657.15 55,539.27
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 1,762.87 50.45
Exceptional Items - R
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 1,762.87 50.45
Tax Expense
Income tax expense 312.84 9.30
MAT Credit entitlement (312.84) (9.30)
Deferred Tax (credit)/charge 654.00 (204.26)
654.00 (204.26)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 1,108.88 254.71
Earning/(Loss) per share-Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 28 812 187
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 51 are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
M/s GRANDMARK & Associates Sd/-

(Awadhesh Pandit)
Deputy General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 011317N

Sd/- For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Sushil Kumar Sharma

Partner

M. No. 074380 Sd/- Sd/-

UDIN: 22074380A)JFFPP7172
Place : Noida (U.P.)
Date: 17.05.2022

(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 06829122

(B. Thiagarajan)
Director
DIN : 00781918
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Lakhs) period (Amount in Lakhs)

1. CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1,762.87 50.45

Adjustments for non operating items-

Depreciation and amortization 155.65 152.43
Interest on Term Loan 104.22 -
Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(gain) 0.07 -
Rent Equilisation Expenses (27.13) 35.60
Excess Provision written back (72.45) -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (1.76) -
Interest Income (746.61) (254.79)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,174.86 (16.30)

Adjustments for changes in working capital

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 8.47 50.19
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable and other assets (2,700.28) 1,654.49
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (1,978.97) 71.46
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables and other Liabilities 4,040.55 (2,121.93)
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 386.51 45.75
Cash Generated/(used) from/in Operating activities 931.14 (316.33)

Less : Taxes Paid - -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 931.14 (316.33)

2 CASH FLOW INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received 733.57 252.67
Purchase of Fixed Assets (110.45) (101.22)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 4.50 -
(Increase)/Decrease in non current assets (117.65) (78.63)
Investment in fixed deposits 84.99 1,088.55
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 594.96 1,161.37

3 CASH FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

Short-term borrowings received/(repaid) (net) (6,338.17) (1,259.18)
Increase/(Decrease) in other long term Liabilities 107.91 (105.50)
Proceeds from Term Loan 9,262.00 700.00
Dividend paid (including tax & interest) (12.36) (1.78)
Repayment of Term Loan (468.00) (117.00)
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BECIL
Interest paid on term loan (104.22) -
Net Cash for Financial Activities 2,447.16 (783.46)
Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalent 3,973.26 61.58
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 1,317.89 1,256.31
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 5,291.15 1,317.89

Components of cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the
year (refer note 16)

Cash on Hand 0.06 3.48
Cash on Hand (Foreign Currency) - -
In Current Account 1,690.90 1,314.41
Fixed Deposits (Maturity within 3 months of reporting date) 3,600.19 -

5,291.15 1,317.89
Note :

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the Indirect Method in accordance with Accounting Standard-3
“Cash Flow Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per our Report of even date attached

M/s GRANDMARK & Associates Sd/-

Chartered Accountants (Awadhesh Pandit)

FRN No. 011317N Deputy General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board

Sd/- For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sushil Kumar Sharma

Partner

M. No. 074380 Sd/- Sd/-

UDIN: 22074380A)FFPP7172 (George Kuruvilla) (B. Thiagarajan )

Place : Noida (U.P.) Chairman & Managing Director Director

Date: 17.05.2022 DIN : 06829122 DIN : 00781918
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

General Information

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) was incorporated on 24th March, 1995 under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the Companies
Act,1956) by Government of India with 100% equity share capital of BECIL held by President of India
through Secretary and Joint Secretary of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

The Company was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions
encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment of
transmission facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, like satellite and cable broadcasting
in India and abroad and the company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects such
as Information Communication Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control,
Intrusion, Fire Safety, Hydrants, etc.), Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics,
Counter Drones/UAV etc. The activities include but not limited to Supply, Installation, Testing &
Commissioning, Consultancy Services, Technical Audit, Media Analysis, R&D, projects pertaining to
Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City, Make in India, Made in India, Manufacturing,
Audio Video & Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Engineering, Procurement & Construction, Project
Management Services, Operation and Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and providing the
total turnkey project for the critical information infrastructure.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and
are consistent with those used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Accounting Principles requires that:

(i)  The management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities,

(i)  Disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial statements.
Revenue/Expenditure Recognition

Sale of Goods/ SITC Project : Sale of Goods/ SITC Project includes-

Sales of goods : Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.
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Income from Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning (SITC): The revenue from SITC/ Turnkey
Projects is recognised on the basis of percentage of completion method as determined by the
management only on the basis of estimate of cost and progress of completion, which are available
with reasonable accuracy.

Sale of Technical Services : Sale of Technical Services includes-

Income from Consultancy and Technical Services : The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive
evidence exists, usually in the form of an arrangement; that significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer, the amount of the revenue can be measured reliable, the recovery
delivery has occurred or services have been rendered; seller’s price to buyer is fixed or determinable;
and collectability is reasonably assured.

Income from maintenance : Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro-rata over the
period of the contract as and when services are rendered.

Income from Recruitment : Revenues from recruitment are recognised on accrual basis. BECIL is
engaged in providing services for conducting test to different organisations for the recruitment of their
personnel against which it collects money from the organisation /candidate appearing in the test and
the same is booked as income.

Income from Manpower & Placement Services :

Revenues from Manpower Placement contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract
as and when services are rendered.

Taxes on Revenue : The company collects Goods and service tax (GST) or applicable taxes, if any, on

behalf of the government and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. Hence,

it is excluded from revenue.

Interest Income :

i) Interest on Fixed Deposit (FDR's) are recognized on accrual basis.

ii) Interest on Income Tax Refund is recognized on cash basis.

iii)  Other Interest Income is recognized when there is reasonable level of certainty that the earned
income will be receivable by the company.

Valuation of Inventories

The sales Project includes stock comprising of raw material and spares is valued at cost or net realizable
value whichever is lower. Cost of raw materials and spares is determined on FIFO basis.

Work in Progress is valued as follows :
a) 100% of the cost of material issued/supplied.

b)  all other direct expenses attributable to the project/contract till the end of the financial year.

Stock-in-transit is recognized for goods shipped up to year end.

a) Property, Plant & Equipment

Property , Plant & Equipments owned by the Company are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
Depreciation and impairment losses. All costs relating to the acquisition and installation incurred to
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bring the Fixed Assets into a condition of use are capitalized.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (except leasehold land) has been provided pro rata from
the time it is available for use following the written down value method, over the estimated useful lives
which are in line with those indicated in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on additions/deductions is provided from the date of assets being available for use for
their intended purpose upto the date of their disposal.

Assets individually costing below Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year they are put to use.

Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease of 90 Years. Amortisation on land has been
provided using Straight Line Method(SLM).

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful economic life. The company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible
asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the asset is available for use. All intangible assets
are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each
balance sheet date.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Allowance for Debts for Debtors

The value of Trade Receivables on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less than
the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Trade Receivables from non-Government/private entities outstanding for over 5 years are periodically
reviewed and partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only when a debt becomes doubtful
of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court, the provisions for debts shall not be
made till the receipt of final order.

When the Trade Receivables are due from Central Government/State Government/Autonomous
Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in recovery
of the dues and there is no question of dues becoming bad in any condition or if the matter is under
arbitration or in Court , in such case, allowance is made as per the final order or only when the entity
is closed by the Government.
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Written Back of Trade Payables

Trade Payables for over 5 years are periodically reviewed and partial/full amount is written back on
case to case basis, when :

a. The Vendors have not completed the project on time or made the corrections/modifications as
per requirement of the client and their payment was held for over 5 Years, or

b.  There is no accounting transaction held in their ledger account for over 5 Years, or

C. The vendors have not registered their claim in court or arbitration , with in the limitation period.

In case the Matter is under arbitration or in court, the Written back of Trade Payables shall not be done
till the receipt of Final order.

Allowance for doubtful loans & advances

The value of Loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less than
the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Loans & advances from non-Government/private entities outstanding for over 5 years are periodically
reviewed and partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only when a loan and advance becomes
doubtful of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court, the provisions for doubtful
loans & advances shall not be made till the receipt of final order.

When the Loans & advances are due from Central Government/State Government/Autonomous Bodies/
PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in recovery of Loans
& Advances (dues) and there is no question of dues becoming the bad in any condition or if the matter
is under arbitration or in Court, in such case, allowance is made as per the final order or only when the
entity is closed by the Government.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term
balances with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisitions which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is made using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, financing and investing activities of the Company are
segregated.

Employee Benefits

Provident fund and Employees’ Family Pension Scheme contributions are accounted for as and when
the liability arises. Liability for Earned Leave, Half pay leave on retirement and Leave Travel Concession
are accounted for in accordance with Actuarial Valuation.

The Company has parked/invested its Gratuity amount equivalent to the provisions available in the
books of accounts in the Financial Year 2018-19 with the Life Insurance Corporation of India under the
LIC’s Group Gratuity Cash Accumumation Scheme and determined the liability/provision of Gratuity
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based upon the demand raised by the LIC of India which has been disclosed under Other Current
Liabilities as well as Short Term Loans and Advances.

Further, the Company has taken Term Insurance Plan from LIC of India to secure the employee’s life
benefits during their tenure of service.

The Actuarial Liabilities are determined with reference to employees at the end of each financial year,
in compliance with the Accounting Standard (AS) 15.

Medical Reimbursement

For Regular Employees :

a) All regular employees including officers on deputation shall be covered under medical insurance
scheme. As in-patient in an approved hospital all the expenses under medical insurance cover
shall be paid by the insurance company and expense if any beyond the insurance cover shall be
paid directly by BECIL to the hospital.

b)  Out door treatment for self and family members shall be reimbursed limited to one month basic
pay in a financial year. Employees will be entitled to reimbursement of vaccination charges in
full and expenses incurred on vaccination shall not be included in the limit of one month pay
prescribed for reimbursement of medical treatment charges.

C) employees who have completed 40 year of age and above are permitted to undergo medical
health check up.

For Retired Employees :

a) For OPD treatment of the persons retired on superannuation from BECIL, the Company shall
meet the expenditure from the internal resources but the maximum annual entitlement for
executives and non-executives shall be limited upto Rs 36000/- and Rs 18000/- respectively
subject to production of medical bills.

b)  For taking care of emergency medical needs of such retired officials and their entitled Family
members, BECIL shall cover them under Mediclaim Health Care Scheme through Insurance
company by paying insurance premium annually and the maximum coverage shall be Rs 6 Lakh
for Executive and Rs 3 Lakh for Non-executives respectively.

Performance Related Pay (PRP) - Pay scales of the employees has been revised w.e.f. 01.01.2007
in accordance with the DPE directions. In pursuance of the Presidential Directives a remuneration
committee has been constituted. The Remuneration Committee consider the performance management
system of the Company in terms of DPE guidelines. The Performance Related Pay is provided for on
approval basis i.e.as and when MoU rating is received from DPEs/Ministry of I&B.

2.12 Accounting for Foreign Exchange Transactions

i)

i)

iii)

Balance in Bank Account & Liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are restated at the prevailing
closing rate as on 31st March.

Exchange difference arising on Liabilities incurred for deposit works is adjusted in the account of
respective parties/recoverable from parties.

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve has been adjusted in books of account on account of fluctuations
in Foreign Exchange during the year.
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Taxation

The accounting treatment for Income Tax in respect of the Company’s income is based on the
Accounting Standard (AS) 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” for both Current Tax and Deferred
Tax.

Current Tax : Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit : Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised, as an asset only
when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as
an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance notes issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, this side asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of the
Profit & Loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement under Loans & Advances. The company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount the MAT credit
entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay
normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Deferred Income tax is recognised on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the year, originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
period. Such deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted
as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward to the extent that
there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realize..

Unbilled Expenditure & Revenue

The Company recognizes Income/revenue on accrual basis for the project not completed/partial
delivery of goods/cost of work-in-progress in case the billing is not raised as on 31st March due to
contractual terms & conditions. The same is reversed at the time of raising the actual/final bills in
the subsequent accounting Year. The Statutory obligations are discharged at the time of raising the
actual/final bills. Accordingly, expenditure will be recognized in the books of accounts on the basis of
matching concept of the accounting norms.

Proposed Dividend :

Provision of Dividend declared/approved in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is accounted for in
the year in which Annual General Meeting is held.




3. Share Capital
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
ar s period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)
Authorised
2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 250.00 250.00
(March 31, 2021 : 2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 136.50 136.50
(March 31, 2021 : 1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)
Total 136.50 136.50
3.1 Reconciliation of Number of Shares
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Equity Shares
No. of Shares 1.365 1.365
Amount (In Rs.) 136.50 136.50
No. of Shares - -

Opening Balance

Changes during the Year
Amount (In Rs.) - -
No. of Shares 1.365 1.365
Amount (In Rs.) 136.50 136.50

Closing Balance

3.2 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% in equity shares of the company

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)

- No of Shares held 1.365 1.365
- % of holding 100% 100%

Name of the Shareholder

President of India

3.3 Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/-. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

3.4 Shares held by promotors at the end of the year

S. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares | % of Total shares | % Change during the year
1 President of India through Secretary, 136,499 99.99 No Change during the year
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
2 President of India through Joint Secretary, 1 0.01 No Change during the year
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
136,500 100.00
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4. Reserves & Surplus

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

s period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)

a) General Reserve

As per Last Balance Sheet 444.41 418.94
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c 110.89 25.47
555.30 444.41

b) Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Last Balance Sheet 4.18 4.18
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c - -

4.18 4.18

c) Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 431.95 202.71
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,108.88 254.71
1,540.83 457.42

Less : Appropriations
i) Dividend Paid 12.36 -
ii) Tax on Dividend - -

iii) Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility - -

iv) Transfer to General Reserve 110.89 25.47
123.25 25.47

1,417.58 431.95

Total @) + (b) + (¢) 1,977.06 880.54

5. Long Term borrowings

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

b period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)

Secured

Term Loan - From Banks # 1,071.80 115.00

Term Loan - From IREDA ## 8,000.00 -
9,071.80 115.00

# The loan shall be repaid in 48 equal monthly instalments of Rs. 33.49 Lakhs (including interest) each
after a repayment holiday of 12 months from the date of disbursement. However, monthly interest to
be paid as and when applied during the moratorium. Rate of interest is 1 year MCLR which 7.20% per
annum presently +0.60% or 9.25% per annum which ever is lower. Floating rate of interest and same
shall be subject to change from time to time as per guidelines of the Bank. Working Capital Term loan
is secured by 2nd charge on primary security obtained for the existing credit facilities. Term loan to
be covered under 100% guarantee coverage by National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited
(NCGTQ).
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

## The short term Loan of Rs 8,000 Lakhs is taken from India Renewable Energy Development Agency
Limited (IREDA) for execution of projects pertaining to Waste Disposal Management/ LED Smart
Lighting (ESCO Based)/ Smart Metering Projects/ Other RE Projects. The loan shall be repaid in 36
equal monthly instalments i.e. 35 equal monthly instalment of of Rs.222 Lakhs each and last instalment
of Rs.230 Lakhs after a repayment holiday of 12 months from the date of disbursement. However,
monthly interest shall be serviced separately as and when due / debited. Rate of loan is 8.00% p.a.
In case of any change in the repo rate in future, the interest rate of the loan would also change. Loan
is secured by pari-passu charge on Fixed deposit and hypothecation of Inventory & book debts of the
company and collaterally secured by the exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of entire movable
fixed assets of the company, EMG/first charge on factory land and building situated at Noida, pledge
of FD'’s.

Other Long Term Liabilities

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Security Deposit and Retention Money

553.73

445.82

553.73

445.82

Long Term Provisions

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Provision for Employees Benefits
Gratuity
Half Pay Leave
Earned Leave
Leave Travel Concession

4.69 4.69
27.64 97.49
259.83 192.66
8.54 8.44
300.70 303.28

Short Term Borrowings

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Secured

Overdraft from Union Bank of India**
Current maturities of Long term borrowings
- Term Loan - From Banks # (Refer note 5)

6,338.17
305.20 468.00
305.20 6,806.17

** Overdraft limit of Rs.7,000 Lakhs (previous year Rs.7,000 Lakhs) secured by hypothecation of stock and
book debts of the company and collaterally secured by the exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of
entire movable fixed assets of the company, EMG/first charge on factory land and building situated at plot
no 56-A/17, Block C, sector - 62, Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar, UP and Pledge of FD’s at the rate of 1 Year
MCLR +3.00% (Previous year 1 Year MCLR +3.00%).
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9. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)
Advance from Customers 7,213.91 3,747.23
Tower Rent payable to MI&B 1,885.03 2,106.63
Interest on Tower Rent payable to MI&B 478.01 530.78
Expenses Payables 3,525.02 3,177.70
Unbilled Expenditure 1,003.26 589.68
Security Deposit and Retention Money 1,933.21 1,910.84
Gratuity Scheme by Life Insurance Corporation* 166.85 130.33
Earnest Money Deposit from Suppliers 375.61 330.75
TDS Payable 430.23 176.30
Employee Provident Fund Payable 654.21 1,068.26
ESI Payable 88.20 95.75
GST payable 1,252.34 915.64
TDS on GST payable 118.00 83.92
Professional Tax Payable 0.41 0.24
Rent Equalization Reserve 9.94 37.07
Performance related Pay Payable 95.47 20.38
19,229.71 14,921.50

*Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India has been created equivalent to the provision of Gratuity
and has been shown under Other Current Liabilities as well as Short Term Loans and Advances..

10. Short Term Provisions

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

el period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)

Provision for employee benefits

i) Half Pay Leave 1.53 4.25
ii) Earned Leave 21.69 6.01
iii) Leave Travel Concession 1.49 1.34

24.71 11.60
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14.

15.

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

Deferred Tax Assets

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Deferred tax assets recognised for timing difference due to:
Depreciation and Amortisation

Employees Benefit

Performance related Pay

Allowance for Doubtful trade receivables and loans and advances
Unabsorbed Depreciation

Business Loss

63.44 57.07
94.76 87.60
27.79 0.74
75.99 187.35
- 23.48

- 559.74
261.98 915.98

Other non-Current assets

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Other Bank Balances

period Amount (In Lakhs)

In Fixed Deposits* (Refer Note no. 16) 153.49 68.14

(Maturity more than 12 months of reporting date)

Security Deposited 37.85 5.55

Other Advances# (Refer Note no. 17) 33.03 33.03

Interest receivable on fixed deposits 1.97 2.02
226.34 108.74

Inventories
Particulars Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

period Amount (In Lakhs)

Material & Stores

87.59

96.05

87.59

96.05

Trade Receivables

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Unsecured
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment

- Considered good
- Considered Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Doubtful Receivables

Other receivables
- Considered good

11,308.14 12,419.83
260.95 635.46
11,569.09 13,055.29
(260.95) (635.46)
11,308.14 12,419.83
12,724.27 9,633.21
24,032.41 22,053.04
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15.1 Trade Receivables

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 | 6 months - 1-2 years 736 S More than Total
months 1 year 3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade 12,733.23 1,303.21 2,330.92 2,157.76 5,507.28 24,032.41
receivables - considered
good

(ii) Undisputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables - considered
doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered doubtful

(v) Unbilled Revenue 4,493.53 - - - - 4,493.53

Total 17,226.77 1,303.21 2,330.92 2,157.76 5,507.28 28,525.94

16. Cash and bank balances

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on Hand 0.06 3.48

In Current Account 1,690.90 1,314.41

In Fixed Deposits 3,600.19 -

(Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months)

Other Bank Balances

In Fixed Deposits* 1,522.04 1,607.03

(Maturity within 12 months of reporting date) 6,813.19 2,924.92

*Rs. 1673.06 Lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 1236.08 Lakhs) pledged as Margin Money / Security towards
Letter of Credit & Bank Guarantee, and also incudes Rs. 65 Lakhs (Previous year- Rs. 65 Lakhs) as
Margin Money against the overdraft limit.

*Rs. 32.35 Lakhs has been regrouped from note no. 16 Fixed deposit under Cash and bank balances
to note no. 13 Fixed deposit under other non-current assets.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

17. Short Term Loans and Advances

Particulars Fi‘gure for the reporting F-igure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)
Unsecured, Considered Good
Tax Deducted at Source 2,645.09 2,378.77
[Net of Provision of Income Tax - Rs. 312.84 Lakhs (Previous
Year- Rs. 9.29 Lakhs)]
Minimum Alternate Tax - Credit Entitlement 373.02 60.18
Balances with Government Authorities (Input GST) 54.97 62.89
Prepaid Expenses 288.60 191.04
Gratuity Scheme by Life Insurance Corporation* 166.85 130.33
Security Deposit 52.97 10.24
Sales Tax Refundable 33.56 33.56
Staff Advance 19.52 29.24
Other Advances # 1,174.69 303.87
EMD Given to Clients 352.52 278.57
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Other Advances - 37.98
Less : Allowance for Doubtful Advances - (37.98)
5,161.80 3,478.69

* Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India has been created equivalent to the
provision of Gratuity and has been shown under Other Current Liabilities as well as Short Term Loans
and Advances.

# Rs. 33.03 Lakhs has been regrouped from note no. 17 Other advances under Short term loan &

advance to note no. 13 Other advances under other non-current assets.

18. Other Current Assets

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Unbilled Revenue
Interest receivable on Fixed Deposits
GST on advance

4,493.53 4,121.52
22.29 16.89
541.39 192.55
5,057.21 4,330.96

19. Revenue from Operations

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Sale of Goods/SITC Project
Sale of Technical Services
Income from Manpower & Placement Services

6,565.07 10,227.30
35,537.39 24,079.09
32,331.29 20,975.93
74,433.75 55,282.32
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

Other Income

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Interest Income - on FDR
Interest Income - Others
Interest on Arbitration Award
Interest of IT Refund
Miscellaneous Income
Excess Provision written back
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

83.19 151.54
15.13 9.78
589.67 -
58.63 93.47
165.44 48.39
72.45 =
1.76 -
986.27 303.18

Cost of Material Consumed

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Opening Stock 96.05 146.25
Add : Purchases during the year 5,366.61 9,080.56
5,462.66 9,226.81
Less : Closing Stock (87.59) (96.05)
5,375.07 9,130.76

Service Cost & Related Expenses

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Service Cost (SITC) 820.37 647.01
Expenses for Technical Services 32,301.86 22,071.42
Expenses for Placement Services 30,562.09 19,764.38
Manpower Cost-Projects 1,227.89 1,039.84

64,912.21 43,522.65
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23. Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakh)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakh)

Salary & Wages

Contribution to Employees Provident Fund
Half Pay Leave

Earned leave

Gratuity

Leave Travel Concession

Medical Reimbursement

Post Retirement Medical Benefits
Employee Insurance Expense

Performance Related Pay

709.28 593.72
117.68 103.39
- 21.82
100.97 21.07
24.23 15.00
4.78 1.59
22.06 23.54
0.23 0.57
39.14 31.38
92.78 2.66
1,111.15 814.74

24. Finance Cost

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Interest on Overdraft
Interest on loan

718.45 909.23
104.22 -
822.67 909.23

25. Depreciation & Amortisation

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Depreciation
Amortisation

150.12 143.74
5.53 8.69
155.65 152.43
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26. Other Expenses

Particulars Fig.ure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakh) | period Amount (In Lakh)
Bank Charges 205.37 115.88
Legal & Professional Charges 104.21 75.48
Publicity and Business Promotion 10.30 58.44
Annual Membership Fees 2.74 15.87
Provision for Doubtful Debts 27.63 9.11
Training & Seminar 1.59 0.01
Staff Welfare 36.24 37.93
Director's Sitting Fee 2.72 1.36
Conveyance Expenses 75.54 44.95
Travelling Expenses - Inland 112.49 55.26
Travelling Expenses - Foreign 3.66 -
Printing & Stationery 33.76 17.13
Rent expense 36.73 35.52
Taxi Hire Charges 111.78 75.29
Interest/Penalty/LD 35.24 77.91
Communication Expenses 44.95 33.50
Postage & Courier Expenses 6.99 4.35
Repair & Maintenance - Building 93.68 25.10
Repair & Maintenance - Equipment 26.60 24.82
Repair & Maintenance - Computer 18.86 13.75
Office Maintenance Expenses 152.48 142.19
Electricity & Water Charges 61.16 54.65
Festival Expenses 17.37 8.11
Books & Periodicals 0.59 0.40
Auditor's Remuneration and out of Pocket Expenses (refer note 26.1) 4.00 4.00
Tender Purchase Expenses 16.00 8.74
Insurance Expenses 6.60 6.33
Exchange Fluctuation Loss 0.07 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 14.41 13.18
1,263.76 959.31
26.1 Auditors Remuneration & out of Pocket Expenses
. Figure for the reportin Figure for the previous
TS pergiod Amount (lﬁ Lakhg) perigod Amount ([:n Lakh)
Statutory Audit Fee 3.00 3.00
Tax Audit Fee 1.00 1.00
4.00 4.00
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27. Prior Period Adjustments

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Prior Period Income

Income from Contracts
Recovery of Expenses
Consultancy Income
Sub Total

Prior Period Expense
Travelling Expenses - Inland
Electricity Expenses

Annual Membership Fees
Water Expenses

Taxi Hire Charges

Tax Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses
Rent Expense

Sub Total

Total

- 1.30

- 0.46

- 2.46

- 4.22

- 0.37
5.33 -
- 0.75
0.73 -
- 4.52
10.43 7.13
0.15 0.61
- 36.77
16.64 50.15
(16.64) (45.93)

28. Earning/(Loss) per share

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Calculation of Weighted Average number of
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

- No. of Shares at the beginning of the year 1.365 1.365
- Total Equity Shares Outstanding at the end of the year 1.365 1.365
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and diluted EPS 1.365 1.365
Net Profit/(loss) after tax available for Equity shareholders 1,108.88 254.71
Earning/(loss) Per Share 812 187

29. Related Party Disclosures
In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard AS 18 on Related Party Disclosures, the
name of the related parties where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during the
year and description of relationships as identified and certified by the management are given below :
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Key Management Personnel

Mr. George Kuruvilla - Chairman & Managing Director (from 20th April 2016)

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Gogoi- Director (O&M) (from 14th December 2016 to 13th December 2021)
Ms.Neerja Sekhar - Government Nominee Director (from 28th September 2020 to 21st June 2021)
Mr. Sanjiv Shankar - Government Nominee Director (from 21st June 2021)

Mr.Bhupal Nanda - Government Nominee Director (from 01st October 2020 to 01st September 2021)
Mr Jayant Sinha - Government Nominee Director (from 8th April 2022)

Mr. B Thiagarajan - Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director) (from 19th February 2020)
Air Marshal Virender - Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director) (from 19th February 2020)

Mohan Khanna (Retd)

Relatives of key managerial Personnel with whom transactions have taken place during the year - No transaction
with any of the relatives of key Managerial personnel taken place during the year under consideration.

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel and their relatives with
whom transactions have taken place during the year
(either individually or with others)

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

el period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)

Managerial Remuneration

CMD (Sh. George Kuruvilla)

Salary 31.73 30.53
Contribution to EPF 2.95 2.81
Leave Salary Contribution 6.20 1.28
Half Pay leave (2.87) 2.33
Leave Travel Concession 0.01 0.01
Medical Reimbursement 0.67 0.02
Total 38.70 36.99

Director (O&M) (Deepak Ranjan Gogoi upto 13th December 2021)

Salary 16.68 21.04
Contribution to EPF 1.57 2.12
Leave Salary contribution 1.88 0.44
Half pay leave (1.65) 1.55
Leave Travel Concession - 0.01
Medical Reimbursement 0.84 0.68
Total 19.32 25.84

Note : The Directors of the Company are allowed use of staff car including private journeys upto a ceiling of 1000 kms per
month.

During the year, Rs. 2.72 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 1.36 Lakhs) has been provided/paid as sitting fees
to the Independent Directors.
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30. Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Lakhs)

Contingent liabilities
i) Guarantees given by the Company

a) Bank Guarantees 11,636.37 9,961.01
b) Letter of Credit 141.70 64.35
ii) Income Tax Demands 1.01 1.01
iii) Indirect Tax Demands 762.32 762.32
iv) Pending Litigations 54.33 54.33
Note :
i) Guarantees given by the Company

Rs. 11,636.37 Lakhs being the amount of Bank Guarantees given by the Company (Previous Year
Rs. 9,961.01 Lakhs) and Rs. 141.70 Lakhs being the amount outstanding on account of Inland letters
of Credit (Previous Year Rs. 64.35 Lakhs). Both of these are secured by Fixed Deposits of the period of
3 months to 12 months.

i) Income Tax Demand

a) The Traces portal of TDS is showing demand of Rs. 1.01 Lakhs on account of mismatch is Tax Deducted
at source by the company.

iii)  Indirect Tax Demands

a) The Company in the previous years has provided the manpower services to Prasar Bharti. As per the
order placed by them, they have to reimburse the fees paid by BECIL to the manpower provided to
Prasar Bharti and additional 10% as BECIL Consultancy charges & Service tax thereon. While doing
the audit of Prasar Bharti, Service Tax Department has issued Show Cause Notice to the Company.
The Service tax department meanwhile has raised a demand of Rs 234.76 Lakhs towards Service
Tax, Interest and penalty on the Company. The interest and penalty has been recoginsed till the date
of the order and no additional contingent liability has been recognised. The Company has filed an
appeal against the said order with Customs, Excise and Service tax Appellate Tribunal Board. The
case is under consideration and no provision has been made in the Books of Accounts. The Company
has deposited Rs. 23.48 Lakhs as under protest as per the order of tribunal for granting of stay. The
Honorable Supreme Court of India has stayed the demand. There has been no change in the status
from previous year.

b)  While doing the Assessment under DVAT for the Financial Year 2010-11, Department has raised
demand of Rs 551.04 Lakhs which is inclusive of Interest & Penalty. The amount of VAT, Interest
& Penalty is Rs 172.72 Lakhs , Rs 84.68 Lakhs and Rs 293.64 Lakhs respectively. The interest and

penalty has been recongised till the date of issuance of demand order. Company has filed an appeal to
Additional Commissioner Delhi against the Demand Order passed by the VATO (Ward -203).
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Pending Litigation

BECIL has given advance to Abacus Engineering Company for the supply, Design, Manufacture of Fin
Tube Type Water/ Air Heat Exchangers of 1650 kW Capacity for All India Radio Rajkot and Chinsurah.
BECIL has given advance of Rs 9.12 Lakhs to Abacus Engineering Company (later on changed to
Abacus Heat Transfer Limited) and subsequently BECIL cancelled the order for the supply of items.
BECIL filed the suit for the recovery of Rs 9.12 Lakhs and in turn Abacus Heat Transfer Limited filed suit
for the recovery for Rs 54.33 Lakhs plus interest and other cost. Both the cases are pending in District
Court, Delhi

There is no pending Capital Commitment for Financial Year 2021-22 which is to be incurred in the
Financial Year 2022-23.

“BECIL had executed work worth Rs. 2556.77 Lakhs for Host Broadcasters i.e. Doordarshan, Prasar
Bharati pertaining to setting of broadcast facility for Host Broadcaster (HB) for Common Wealth Games
Delhi 2010 on nomination basis. Out of the above stated figure, BECIL had executed the work of Rs.
368.10 Lakhs as per the order provided by Doordarshan, Prasar Bharati through email.

BECIL has received total amount of Rs. 2037.62 Lakhs (including amount of Rs. 437.58 Lakhs received
in F.Y. 2019-20) after tax deducted at Source of Rs. 36.00 Lakhs . Therefore, an amount of Rs. 483.14
Lakhs is recoverable from Doordarshan Prasar Bharati as on reporting date.”

a)  During the year under consideration, BECIL received arbitration award of Rs 1,211.59 ( Rupees
Twelve Crore Eleven Lakhs Fifty Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Forty Six Only) ( award of Rs
624.39 Lakhs and interest of Rs 587.20 Lakhs as interest upto 15th March 2022) against All India
Radio, Prasar Bharati for the project of Supply Testing & Commissioning of 2 Nos. 1000 kW
MW Transmitter for Rajkot & Chnisurah. As per the award, Liquidated damages of Rs 519.98
Lakhs was reversed/ awarded in favour of BECIL and Rs 104.40 Lakhs is awarded on account of
reimbursement of cost incurred for/during the execution of the project.

b)  BECIL has received the favourable award of arbitration in the matter of SITC of 2 Nos. of 1000
KW/MW Transmitter projects at Rajkot and Chinsurah; wherein it has been decided that the AIR,
Prasar Bharti shall pay the principal amount of claim of Rs. 6.24 Cr. alongwith interest @9%
amounting to Rs. 5.87 Cr. (upto 15th march, 2022) to BECIL.

As per the Accounting Standard, BECIL had already made partial provisions in books of accounts
in FY 2012-13 after approval of the Board in the 90th adjourned meeting held on 07th August,
2013.

Now, following entries have been passed in the books of accounts of FY 2021-22 to reverse the
allowance/book the income:
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Amount in Lakhs

Entries already | Approval required for
madeinbook | bnking e ome |15 s
FY 2012-13 in FY 2021-22
PART A (Principal Amount/Claim)
Prasar Bharti deducted LD 402.14 402.14
Allowance made for non-recovery from Prasar 35.32 35.32
Bharti on account of Thomson
Allowance already made in books of accounts 437.46 437.46
Less: Arbitrator also decided to impose the LD on 39.97
BECIL
Net Amount of reversal of allowance 397.49
Arbitrator has also decided to reimburse the 104.41
additional cost borne by BECIL
Income booked in the FY 2021-22 as per 501.90 Under the head
Arbitration Award Direct Income- Sale of
Technical Service
Balance already shown in Debtors account 122.50
Amount reconciled with Arbitration Award 624.39
PART-B INTEREST INCOME
Arbitrator decided the interest @9% on
principal amount
() Interest upto 15th March, 2022 587.20
(b) Interest for 16 days (upto 31st March, 2022) 2.46
Total interest income booked in FY 2021-22 as 589.67 | Under the head Interest
per Arbitration Award Income- Others

33  BECIL had created allowance of Rs 37.98 Lakhs in the FY 2012-13 & 2013-14 (refer note no. 17-
Unsecured & Considered Doubtful - Short Term Loans & Advances). This allowance has been adjusted
as under:

a) Amount recoverable from M/s Thomson Broadcast & Multimedia AG for Rs 35.31 Lakhs has
been recovered from Prasar Bharti and reversed & booked under the head Direct Income- Sale
of Technical Service as mentioned in the above table in note no.32.

b)  Amount recoverable from M/s MTNL Rs 1.32 Lakhs and other advance debit Rs 1.34 Lakhs is not
recoverable as on date. Therefore, both the amount of Rs 2.66 Lakhs has been written off/set off
in the books of accounts during the year 2021-22 against the allowance already made. There is
no financial impact for the transaction of Rs 2.66 Lakhs.

34  During the year under consideration, company has paid dividend of Rs 12.36 Lakhs to Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting for the FY 2020-21.

35  During the year under consideration, creditor balances of Rs 68.13 Lakhs was written back.

36  The amount of unabsorbed depreciation and unabsorbed losses of previous years has been fully set-off
against current year profits.
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CIF value of imports

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period (Amount in Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Lakhs)

Purchase of material & stores

23.04

660.08

23.04

660.08

Expenditure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period (Amount in Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Lakhs)

Travelling Expenses - Foreign
Total

3.66

3.66

Income in Foreign currency (on accrual basis, Including Tax)

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period (Amount in Lakhs)

Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Lakhs)

Income from Services
Total

21.97

5.32

21.97

5.32

Particulars of foreign currency exposure

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

Rt (SIL1157 period (Amount in Lakhs) | period (Amount in Lakhs)
a Hedged foreign currency exposure
Trade payables usD - 1.37
INR - 100.80
Note : Amounts payable to suppliers is restricted to contract value in INR under agreement with supplier.
b Unhedged foreign currency exposure
i Trade payables usD 0.14 0.30
INR 10.92 22.15
ii Trade receivables EUR 0.26 -
INR 21.97 -

Value of imported & indigenous material consumed

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

ol period Amount (In Lakhs) | period Amount (In Lakhs)
Imported 23.04 660.08
Indigenous 5,352.03 8,470.67
Total 5,375.07 9,130.76
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42. Disclosure under Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) on Employee Benefits

The Company has classified various benefits provided to the employees as under -

a Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Lakhs) | period (Amount in Lakhs)
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 117.68 103.39

b Defined benefit plans

Gratuity
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
s period (Amount in Lakhs) | period (Amount in Lakhs)
Gratuity 24.23 15.00

*Gratuity Fund is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Individual investment wise
details of the plan assets are not being provided by LIC.

Movement in the fund as managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under the Policy for the
period : 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 (Policy No. 21011764)

Particulars .Amount
Rs. in Lakhs
A. Opening Balance of PAV(*) at the begining : 130.33
B. Fund Converted from Old scheme : -
C. Premium Received During the Period : -
D. Total Claim Paid For the Period : 11.50
E. Total Equitable / Transfer in For the Period : -
F. Total Equitable transfer out For the Period : -
G. Total Mortality Charges (MOC) Deducted For the Period : -
H Total Pol Admin Charges (PAC) Deducted For the Period : -
. Total correction add of fund For prev. quarters :
J. Total correction ded of fund For prev. quarters : -
K. Total Fund Management Charges(FMC) Ded For the Period : 0.64
L. Service Tax On MOC + PAC + FMC For the Period : 0.11
M. Education Cess + Higher Edu Cess on Service Tax : -
N. Interest Amount Credited (MFR) For the Period * : 0.65

94
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Interest Amount Credited (AIR) For the Period # : 8.73

Residual Interest Credited For the Period : -

of=|o

MVA Charges applied For the Period : -

R. Exit Load applied For the Period -

Closing Balance of PAV :(A +B + C-D + E-F-G-H + I-}-K-L-M + N + O + P-Q-R): 127.46

Movement in the fund as managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under the Policy for the
period : 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 (Policy No. 21011910)

Particulars _Amount

Rs. in Lakhs
A. Opening Value as on 31/03/2021: 13.11
B. Modified Opening Balance : 13.11
C. Amount credited Towards Fund : 24.23
D. LessTotal Claim Paid For the Period : -
E. Less: Amount Deducted as MOC : 0.01
F. Add: Inerest Credied for the year 2.04
Closing Balance of PAV :(B + C-D-E+F): 39.37

* Minimum Floor Rate of Interest (MFR) : 0.5 % pa effective

# Additional Interest Rate of Interest (AIR) :
a. AIR for quarter ending 30/06/2021 : 6.83% pa effective
b. AIR for quarter ending 30/09/2021 : 6.81% pa effective
c. AIR for quarter ending 31/12/2021 : 6.76% pa effective

d. AIR for quarter ending 31/03/2022 : 7.02% pa effective

C Other Long term employee benefits

As per the requirments of Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised 2005) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India the management has determined the liability towards other employee benefits
such as Half Pay leave, Leave travel concession and Leave Encashment as at 31st March 2022 on the
basis of an independent Actuarial Valuation. The summary of key results and assumptions are as under :

1) i) Assets & Liabilities Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | PBOQ) 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75

b) | Plan Assets

c) | Net Assets/(Liability) (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
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ii) Experience on actuarial Gain/(loss) for PBO and Plan Assets

On Plan PBO (69.16) 12.19 (2.54) 0.38 81.92 (5.67)
On Plan Assets - - - - -
2)  Summary of Membership data
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Number of employees 69 65 68 65 69 65
b) | Total Monthly Salary For (In Lakhs) Leave 46.09 37.99 N/A N/A 59.04 49.59
Encashment
c) | Total Monthly Salary For (In Lakhs) Leave 59.04 49.59 N/A N/A 59.04 49.59
Availment
d) | Average Past Services (Years) 9.94 9.89 9.91 9.89 9.94 9.89
e) | Average Age (Years) 43.98 43.20 44.14 43.20 43.98 43.20
f) | Average remaning working life (Years) 16.02 16.80 15.86 16.80 16.02 16.80
g | Leave balance considered on valuation date 14518 11148 N/A N/A 2211 8489

3)  Actuarial Assumptions

a) Economic Assumption

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally based
upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of
benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is company’s long term best
estimate as to salary increases & takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR
policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard. These
valuation assumptions are as follows & have been received as input from the company.

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
i) Discounting Rate 7.16 6.80 7.16 6.80 7.16 6.80
ii) | Future Salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
iii) | Expected Rate of Return on Plan assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Demographic Assumption

Attrition rates are the company’s best estimate of employee turnover in future determined considering
factors such as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment market,
standing of the company , business plan, HR Policy etc as provided in the relevant accounting standard.
Attrition rates as given below have been received as input from the company.
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i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60 60 60
ii) | Mortality Table 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
i) | Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)
Upto 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 Years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 Years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
iv) | Leaves
Leaves availment rate 3.00 3.00 N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave Lapse rate white in service Nil Nil N/A N/A Nil Nil
Leave Lapse rate on exit Nil Nil N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave encashment rate while in service 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A Nil Nil

It should be noted that in case of employees above retirement age, for the purpose of valuation it is
assumed they will retire immediately & benefit is considered up to actual retirement age.

Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes the
allowance for disability benefits..

4) Actuarial Method

a) The actuary has used the projected unit credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess the plan’s liabilities
allowing for retirement, death-in-service and withdrawal and also compensated absence while in
service.

b) Under the PUC method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the beginning of the period
and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the
plan. The projected accrued benefit is based on the plan accrual formula and upon service as at the
beginning and end of the period, but using member’s final compensation, projected to the age at
which the employee is assumed to leave active service. The plan liability is the actuarial present value
of the projected accrued benefits as on the date of valuation for active members including availment,
encashment while in service.

5)  Change in present value of obligation Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Present value of obligation as at the 198.67 184.10 9.78 9.72 101.75 79.92
beginning of the year
b) | Acquistion adjustment - - - - -
c) | Interest cost 13.51 12.52 0.66 0.66 6.92 5.43
d) | Past Service Cost - - - - -
e) | Current Service Cost 29.07 20.73 1.93 1.31 3.73 10.72
f) Curtailment Cost/(Credit) - - - -
g) | Settlemnet Cost/(Credit) - - - -
h) | Benefits Paid (18.12) (6.50) (4.53) (1.53) (0.13)
i) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 58.39 (12.19) 2.19 (0.38) (83.09) 5.67
j) Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
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6)  Fair Value of plan assets Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of - - - - - -
the period
b) | Acquistion adjustment - - - - - -
c) | Expected return on plan assets - - - - - -
d) | Contributions - - - - - -
e) | Benefits paid - - - - - -
f) Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - - - -
g) | Funded Status (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
h) | Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets - - - - - -
7)  Actuarial gain/loss recognized Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Actuarial gain/(loss) for the period obligation (58.39) 12.19 (2.19) 0.38 83.09 (5.67)
b) | Actuarial (gain)/loss for the period - plan - - - - - -
assets
c) | Total (gain)/loss for the period 58.39 (12.19) 2.19 (0.38) (83.09) 5.67
d) | Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period 58.39 (12.19) 2.19 (0.38) (83.09) 5.67
e) | Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses at the - - - - - -
end of the period.
8) The amounts to be recognised in balance sheet and related analysis Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
the year
b) | Fairvalue of plan assets as at the end of the period. - - - - - -
c) | Funded Status/Difference (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
d) | Excess of actual over estimated - - - - - -
e) | Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/Losses - - - - - -
f) Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet. (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
9)  Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Current Service Cost 29.07 20.73 1.93 1.31 3.73 10.72
b) | Past Service Cost - - - - - -
c) | Interest Cost 13.51 12.52 0.66 0.66 6.92 5.43
d) | Expected return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Curtailment Cost/(Credit) - - - - - -
f) Settlement Cost/(Credit) - - - - - -
g) | Netactuarial (gain)/Loss recognised in the period. 58.39 (12.19) 2.19 (0.38) (83.09) 5.67
h) Exlloenses recognised in the statement of Profit 100.97 21.07 4.78 1.59 (72.45) 21.82
& losses
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10) Reconciliation statement of expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
the period
b) | Present value of obligation as at the begining 198.67 184.10 9.78 9.72 101.75 79.92
of the period
c) | Benefits paid 18.12 6.50 4.53 1.53 0.13 -
d) | Actual return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - -
f) Expenses recognized in the statement of 100.97 21.07 4.78 1.59 (72.45) 21.82
profit & losses
11) Amount for the current period Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
b) | Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - - - -
©) | Surplus/(Deficit) (281.52) (198.67) (10.03) (9.78) (29.17) (101.75)
d) | Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities (loss)/gain (69.16) 12.19 (2.54) 0.38 81.92 (5.67)
e) | Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities Assets/(Loss) - - - - - -
12) Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) | Opening net Liability 198.67 184.10 9.78 9.72 101.75 79.92
b) | Expenses as above 100.97 21.07 4.78 1.59 (72.45) 21.82
c) | Benefits paid (18.12) (6.50) (4.53) (1.53) 0.13) -
d) | Actual return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - -
f) Closing net Liability 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
13) Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per Revised Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013.

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
a) Currrent Liability 21.69 6.01 1.49 1.34 1.53 4.25
b) | Non-Current Liabitity 259.83 192.66 8.54 8.44 27.64 97.49
c) | Total BPO at the end of the year 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

a) Micro and Small Enterprises

As per the management, the identification of sundry creditors is registered under Micro, Small and
Other Enterprises as required in the MSME Act, 2006 is in under process.

b) Trade Payables ageing schedule Amount in Lakhs
Leave Encashment
Particulars sy e 1-2 years 2-3 years TR i Total
1 year 3 years

(i) MSME = - - - -
(ii) Others 6,342.58 1,759.65 1,145.21 1,794.58 | 11,042.02
(iii) Disputed dues— MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues— Others - - - . -
(v) Unbilled Expenditure 1,003.26 = - - 1,003.26
Total 7,345.84 1,759.65 1,145.21 1,794.58 | 12,045.28

Impaired Assets
As per the Management, there are no impaired assets.

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realisation
of which, in ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet unless specified otherwise. The provision for all the known liabilities is adequate and
not in excess of the amount considered reasonable necessary unless specified otherwise.

Company has not implemented 3rd Pay revision, as Ministry has not issued Presidential Directive
on the revision of pay scale as per the 3rd Pay revision directive issued by Government of India,
as Company has not fulfilled certain financial criteria for implementation. Therefore no provision is
required to be created in case of pay revision.

Balances standing to the debit/credit of parties, Debtors, Creditors, Advances, and Security Deposit
are subject to the confirmations from the respective parties.
Lease Liability

Maturity Analysis of undiscounted Contractual Lease Liability

Particulars Figure for the reporting period | Figure for the previous period

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Less than 1 Year 24.50 33.35
One to Five Years 39.62 64.12

More than 5 Years - -

Previous year’s figures have been appropriately regrouped/reclassified to confirm to the current year’s
presentation.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

Financial Ratios (Amount in Lakhs)

Current Ratio = Current assets divided by current liabilities

Figure for the reporting period

Figure for the previous period

Haeuldie (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Current Assets 41,152.20 32,883.65
Current Liabilities 30,601.64 33,076.09
Ratio 1.34 0.99
% Change from previous year/period 35.26% -

Current ratio increases on account of increase in investments in fixed deposit by the company and
repayment of short term borrowings during the year.

Debt Equity Ratio = Total debt divided by Shareholder’s equity where total debt refers to sum of

current and non current borrowings

Figure for the reporting period

Figure for the previous period

Faviltanlbi (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Total debt 9,377.00 6,921.17
Shareholder's Equity 1,851.58 101.06
Ratio 5.06 68.49
% Change from previous year/period -92.61% -

Debt equity ratio decreases on account of increase in shareholder’s equity (because of increased profits)

during the year.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt services divided by Total interest and

principal repayments

Figure for the reporting period

Figure for the previous period

Particulars (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Profit before tax 1,762.87 50.45
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost

- Finance Cost 822.67 909.23
- Depreciation and Amortisation Cost 155.65 152.43
Earnings available for debt services (A) 2,741.21 1,112.12
Finance Cost 822.67 909.23
Add - Repayment of Loan during the year 468.00 117.00
Total Debt (B) 1,290.67 1,026.23
Ratio (A/B) 2.12 1.08
% Change from previous year/period 95.98% -

Debt service coverage ratio increases on account of increase in earning available for debt service

(because of increased profits) during the year.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

Return on Equity Ratio / Return on Investment Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Shareholder’s

Equity

Figure for the reporting period

Particulars Figure for the previous period
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Net Profit after Tax 1,108.88 254.71
Shareholder's Equity 1,851.58 101.06
Ratio 59.89% 252.04%
% Change from previous year/period -76.24% -

Return on Equity ratio decreases because of the % change in profit is less than % change in shareholder

equity.

Inventory Turnover Ratio= Sales divided by Inventory

Figure for the reporting period

Particulars Figure for the previous period
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Sales 74,433.75 55,282.32
Inventory 87.59 96.05
Ratio 849.83 575.54
% Change from previous year/period 47.66% -

Inventory turnover ratio increases as sales increases during the year whereas Inventory decreases.

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Average trade receivablesy

Figure for the reporting period

Particulars Figure for the previous period
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Sales 74,433.75 55,282.32
Average Trade Receivables 23,042.72 24,525.84
Ratio 3.23 2.25
% Change from previous year/period 43.31% -

Trade Receivables turnover ratio increases as sales increases during the year whereas Average trade

receivable decreases.

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Purchases divided by Average trade payables

Figure for the reporting period

Particulars ) Figure for the preyious period
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Purchases 70,287.29 52,653.41
Average Trade Payables 11,189.42 12,270.79
Ratio 6.28 4.29
% Change from previous year/period 46% -

Trade payables turnover ratio increases as purchases increases due to increased sales whereas Average
trade payables decreases.
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2022

h.  Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Capital employed whereas Capital employed = Total
assets - Current liability (Excluding fictitious assets)

Figure for the reporting period

Figure for the previous period

Raieiis (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Sales 74,433.75 55,282.32
Capital Employed 11,777.81 965.17
Ratio 6.32 57.28
% Change from previous year/period -88.97% -

Net capital Turnover Ratio decreases as % change in capital employed is more than the % change in Sales.

i. Net Profit Ratio = Net profit before tax divided by Sales

Figure for the reporting period

Figure for the previous period

Raticiia (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Net profit before tax 1,762.87 50.45
Sales 74,433.75 55,282.32
Ratio 2.37% 0.09%
% Change from previous year/period 2495.01% -

Net profit ratio increase because of higher sales during the year.

Employed

Return on Capital Employed (pre cash) = Earnings before interest and taxes(EBIT) divided by Capital

Figure for the reporting period

Figure for the previous period

flafeulaie (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Profit before tax 1,762.87 50.45
Add: Finance costs 822.67 909.23
EBIT 2,585.55 959.68
Capital Employed 11,777.81 965.17
Ratio 21.95% 99.43%
% Change from previous year/period -77.92% -

Return on capital employed decreases as % change in earning before interest and taxes is less than the

% change in capital employed.

As per our Report of even date attached
M/s GRANDMARK & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 011317N

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma

Partner

M. No. 074380

UDIN: 22074380AJFFPP7172
Place : Noida (U.P.)

Date: 17.05.2022

Sd/-
(Awadhesh Pandit)

Deputy General Manager (Finance)/

Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 06829122
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Office of the Director General of Audit, (Central Expenditure)

gaURY g¥cc, 713 faecil—110 002
Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi-110 002

Jz=m: AGM-1/8-35/A/Cs Audit/BECIL/2022-23/480 feetics : 05.09.2022

Jar 4,

The Chairman and Managing Director,
Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
BECIL Bhawan, C-56/A-17, Sector-62,
Noida-201307.

o : 9IRa @ iz wd AIEUdeE qaRT Beel AfRRA 2013 @ 3gEe 143(6)(b) &
sidofa Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)® 31 #® 2022
P JAE I B I Far iR femPri

HEE,

T UF B A FHUel IdfARRA 2013 B 3rgEe 143(6)(b) B 3redold  Broadcast
Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)® 31 & 2022 &I JATT ay & fa<iier zmdt
T2 Comments UeTOMqs] AT o &1 2 |

FHUAT A TS P UGl Aol @B HUT B |
AT

et : Jeufy [

(ot g )
FBIeICTB  STBTUIIET
(T =)

Ph. : 91-11-23454100

A.G.C.R., Building, I.P. Estate, New Delhi-110002
Fax: 91-11-23702271

e-mail : dgacr@cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)
for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act. 201 3(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 17 May 2022.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
of the financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL) for the year ended
31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit. | would like to highlight the following significant matters under
section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for
enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report.

A. Comments on Profitability
Revenue from Operations (Note 19) - Sale of Technical Services ¥ 355.37 crore
Other Income (Note 20) - % 9.86 crore,
Exceptional Items T Nil

(i) *Revenue from Operations’ (Note 19) showed an item namely Sale of Technical Services at
% 355.37crore, which included an amount of ¥ 4.37 crore on account of ‘Reversal of Provision /
Allowances for Bad and doubtful debts’ owing to an arbitration award in favour of the company.
Reversal of Provision/Allowances for Bad and Doubtful debts should not he treated as ‘sale’ in current
year, but it is an Exceptional item as per AS 5 and should be shown on the face of P&L Statement as a
separate line item.

(i) Similarly, the head ‘Other Income’ included % 0.74 crore on account of writing back of excess provision
based on actuarial valuation report and profit on sale of fixed assets. Such items should he treated as
Exceptional items and should have been shown separately in the P&L Statement for the year.

As a result of (i) and (ii) above, ‘Other income’ is overstated by ¥ 0.74 crore (Note 20), Revenue from
Operations (Note 19- Sale of Technical Services) is overstated by ¥ 4.37 crore,

Profit before exceptional items is overstated by ¥ 5.11 crore and Exceptional items are understated by
X 5.11 crore.
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B. Comments on Financial Position

Current Assets - Cash and bank balances (Note-16)
In Fixed Deposits (Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months) T 3600.19 lakh

Above includes thirty-six (36) fixed deposits (FDs) valuing % 6.45 crore which were having original
maturity of more than three (03) months from the date of acquisition. Therefore, all these FDs should be
shown under the sub-head ‘Other Bank Balances’ (maturity within 12 months of reporting date) under
‘Cash and Bank Balances’ (Note-16). Incorrect inclusion of above FDs has resulted in overstatement of
the sub-head ‘Cash and Cash equivalents’ (Fixed Deposit -Deposits with original maturity of less than
three months) by  6.45 crore and understatement of another sub-head namely ‘Other Bank Balances’
(maturity within 12 months of reporting date) by the same amount, under Note 16 - Cash and Bank
Balances which is a violation of para 6 of Accounting Standard-3.

C. Other Comments

Notes to accounts on the financial statements for the years 2018-19 to 2021-22, revealed that
identification of sundry creditors registered under MSME Act, 2006 is under process. In this context,
under the head Emphasis of Matter, Statutory Auditor stated that identification of sundry creditors
registered under MSME Act 2006 is under process as informed by the management therefore it
could not be verified due to non-availability of related information (referred note no. 44 of financial
statements).

In the absence of identification of MSME creditors, the company has failed to comply with the
conditions of section 15 which states that creditors registered under MSME Act should be paid within
45 days from the date of deemed acceptance of payment; and section 22 of the Act which requires that
the financial statements of the buyer company should disclose the information regarding due amount
of principal and interest etc. due to such creditors. Also, the disclosure made by the Auditors in this
regard is deficient to the extent that it does not convey that requirements of MSME Act is not being
complied by the company for the past four years.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi &_f !-\"P
Dated: 05.09.2022

(Rajeev Kumar Pandey)
Director General of Audit
(Central Expenditure)
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The Management and Statutory Auditors Replies to the Comments of the C&AG on the Financial
Statement for the Financial Year 2021-22

The point wise reasonable grounds to believe Management Statements/views below also in consonant with

Accounting Standard referred to:

An annoted statement containing final Comments of C&AG, Managements/Statutory Auditors replies on
the Financial Statements of BECIL for the Year ended 31st March 2022

Final Comments

Management replies

Statutory Auditors replies

A. Comment on Profitability

Revenue from Operations (Note 19)-

Sale of Technical Services Rs.355.37 Crore
Other Income (Note 20) — Rs. 9.86 Crore
Exceptional Item — Rs. Nil

(i)“Revenue from Operations” (Note 19)
showed an item namely Sale of Technical
Services at Rs. 355.37 Crore, which
included an amount of Rs. 4.37 crore an
account of Reversal of Provision /Allowance
for Bad and doubtful debts “owing to an
arbitration award in favour of the company,
Reversal of provision/allowance for Bad
and Doubtful debts should not be treated
as “Sale “in Current year , but it is current
Year, but it is an exceptional item as per AS
5 and should be shown on the face of P&L
Statement as a separate line item.

(i) The Term exceptional
items are not defined in
schedule lllI, the reference is
taken from AS -5.

During the Financial Year,
an arbitration award was
received in favor of Company
for Supply Testing and
Commissioning of 2 Nos of
1000 KW MW Transmitter for
Rajkot & Chinsurah project).

Earlier, All India Radio had
deducted the Late delivery
Charges in the project and
the same had been provided
under the head “Provision for
Doubtful debts” and it was
not under the exceptional
item. The deduction of
Late delivery charges
and reversal is part of the
business operation/revenue.
Therefore, after the receipt of
award in favor of BECIL, the
reversal has been provided
under the Sale of Technical
Services.

(i)The company undertakes
several projects across India
as part of its routine business.
Determination/ creation of
Provision for Doubtful debts
and reversal there-of is a
normal business  practice
and it was not considered
as any exceptional event to
be reported separately. The
deduction of Late delivery
charges and reversal thereof is
part of the business operation/
revenue. Therefore, after the
receipt of award in favor of
BECIL, the reversal has been
given effect to under the Sale
of Technical Services.

We believe that Revenue
has been properly booked
by the Company under the
Head of “Sale of Technical
Services” and no change is
recommended. However,
there is no financial impact
except for  presentation/

grouping.
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(ii)Similarly, the head “other Income”
included Rs. 0.74 Crore on account of
Writing back of excess provision based
on actuarial valuation report and profit on
sale of Fixed Assets. Such items should be
treated as Exceptional items and should
have been shown separately in the P&L
Statement for the Year.

As a result of (i) and (ii) above, Other
Income is overstated by Rs. 0.74 Crore
(Note 20) , Revenue from Operations (Note
19-Sale of Technical Services) is overstated
by Rs. 4.37 Crore. Profit before exceptional
items is overstated by Rs. 5.11 Crore and
Exceptional items are understated by Rs.
5.11 Crore.

(ii)Excess provision written
back — The Term exceptional
items is not defined in
schedule Ill, but the reference
is taken from AS -5.

It is submitted that as per
BECIL’s Accounting policy
2.11 (i) for determination/
Provision  of  Employee
benefits liabilities (except
Employee Gratuity benefits)
are  based on actuarial
valuation. The provision has
been reversed based upon the
Actuarial Valuation Report.

the
the

In the earlier vyears,
provision created for
retirement benefits of
employees  was  shown
as expenditure under the
head “Employee Benefits
Expenses” and in the
Financial Year 2021-22,
revenue recognised due to
reversal of excess provisions
which was made in previous
years and the same is based
upon the Actuarial Report for
the financial Year 2021-22.
Therefore, it is shown under
the head “Other Income”. For
the prudence and disclosure,
it is shown separately under
the head “Other Income”.

(iilWe are of the opinion that
the Company has followed
the practice/policy of creating
provision of Employee benefit
liabilities (except Employee
Gratuity benefits) based on
Actuarial valuation. Therefore,
any  excess  provisioning
or reversal thereof from
year to year is based on
Actuarial Valuation Report.
We therefore agree with the
disclosure of Reversal of
excess provision under the
head of “Other Income”. In
our opinion, this does not
constitute an  Exceptional
Iltem. However, there is no
financial impact, except for
presentation/grouping.

B. Comment on Financial Position

Current Asset —Cash and Bank balances
(Note -16)

In Fixed Deposits (Deposits with original
maturity of less than 3 months) Rs. 3600.19
Lakh

Above includes thirty-Six (36) Fixed deposits
(FDs) valuing Rs. 6.45 Crore which were
having original maturity of more than three
(03) months from the date of acquisition.

The segregation of FDs over
three months has escaped our
attention and this has resulted
in wrong classification and
has resulted in overstatement
of Cash and Cash equivalents
(Fixed Deposit -Deposits with
original maturity of less than
3 months) by Rs. 645.17 lakh
and understatement of Other
Bank Balances (maturity

There is no Financial Impact
in the Cash Flow Statement,
except for Grouping.
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Therefore, all these FDs should be shown
under the sub head “other Bank balances
“(Maturity within 12 months of reporting
date) under “Cash & Bank Balances “(Note
-16). Incorrect inclusion of above FDs
has resulted in overstatement of the sub
head “Cash and Cash equivalents “(Fixed
Deposit —Deposits with Original maturity
of less than three months) by Rs.6.45 Crore
and understatement of another sub head
namely “ Other bank Balances “ (maturity
within 12 months of reporting date ) by the
same amount. Under Note -16 Cash and
Bank Balances which is a violation of para
6 of Accounting Standard -3.

within 12 months of reporting
date) under Cash and Bank
Balances (Note-16) by the
same amount.

However, there is no
Financial Impact in the Cash
Flow Statement, except for
Grouping.

The observation of C &AG
is hereby noted and the
necessary rectification will
be done while presenting
the next financial audited
statement i.e 2022-23.

C. Other Comments

Notes to accounts on the Financial
Statement for the Year 2018-19 to 2021-
22, revealed that identification of Sundry
creditor’s registration under MSME Act,
2006 is under process. In this context,
under the head Emphasis of Matter,
Statutory Auditor stated that identification
of Sundry Creditors registered under MSME
Act 2006 is under process as informed
by the management, therefore it could
not be verified due to non-availability of
related information (referred note no. 44 of
Financial Statements)

In the absence of identification of MSME
Creditors, the Company has failed to comply
with the conditions of Section 15 which
states that creditors registered under MSME
Act should be paid within 45 days from the
date of deemed acceptance of payments
and section 22 of the Act which requires
that the Financial Statements of the buyer
company should disclose the information
regarding due amount of principal and
interest etc., due to such creditors. Also,
the disclosure made by the Auditors in this
regards is deficient to the extent that it does
not convey that requirements of MSME Act
is not being complied by the company for
the past four Years.

We have already sent
communications to all
our Vertical Heads for

identification of creditors/
vendors under MSME Act.
The identification is under
progress and it will be
completed in the current FY
2022-23.

Further, it is submitted
that BECIL was also MSME
Company till 31/03/2021.

The Process of identification
of MSME vendors was also
adversely affected due to
COVID 19 Pandemic.

It is assured that there are no
pending disputed payments
of Creditors which are
Registered under MSME Act,
2006.

informed  that
identification ~ of  Sundry
Creditors registered under
MSME Act 2006, is under
process and will be completed
in FY 2022-23. The process
of identification of creditors/
vendors got delayed due to
Corona Pandemic as well.

We were

Further, as informed by the
management, BECIL was
also MSME Company till
31/03/2021.

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director
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HELD ON DATED : 22.09.2022

KEY DATES TOWARDS FINALIZATION OF

27" ANNUAL REPORT
Approval of Annual Accounts by the Board of Directors 17.05.2022
Signing of Annual Accounts by Statutory Auditors 17.05.2022
Meeting of Board of Directors for Approval of Directors Report 10.08.2022
Comments of the Comptroller & Auditors General of India 05.09.2022
Calling of Annual General Meeting 21.08.2022
Adoption of Annual Accounts by Members of the Company in AGM 22.09.2022
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